Official Form 26

United States Bankruptcy Court

For the District of Delaware

In re Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al’, Case No. 09-13684

Debtor Chapter 11

PERIODIC REPORT REGARDING VALUE, OPERATIONS AND PROFITABILITY
OF ENTITIES IN WHICH THE ESTATE OF CAPMARK FINANCIAL GROUP INC,,
ET AL HOLDS A SUBSTANTIAL OR CONTROLLING INTEREST

This is the initial report as of December 31, 2008 and September 30, 2009 on the value, operations and
profitability of those entities in which the estate holds a substantial or controlling interest, as required by
Bankruptcy Rule 2015.3. The estate of Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. holds a substantial or
controlling interest in the following entities:

Name of Entity Interest of the Estate Tab #

See Exhibit I

This periodic report (the “Periodic Report”) contains separate reports (“Entity Reports™) on the value,
operations, and profitability of each entity listed above.

Each Entity Report consists of three exhibits. Exhibit A contains a valuation estimate for each of entities,
as of a date not more than two years prior to the date of this report, and a description of the valuation
method used. Exhibit B contains a balance sheet, a statement of income (loss), a statement of cash flows,
and a statement of changes in shareholders’ or partners’ equity (deficit) for the period covered by the
Entity Report, along with summarized footnotes. Exhibit C contains a general description of the entity’s
business operations.

! The Debtors in these chapter 11 cases, along with the last four (4) digits of each Debtor’s federal tax identification number, are: Summit Crest
Ventures, LLC (5690), Capmark Financial Group Inc. (2188), Capmark Capital Inc. (6496), Capmark Finance Inc. (3444), Commercial Equity
Investments, Inc. (4153), Mortgage Investments, LLC (6319), Net Lease Acquisition LLC (9658), SIM Cap, LLC (0862), Capmark Affordable
Equity Holdings Inc. (2379), Capmark REO Holding LLC (3951), Paramount Managing Member AMBAC II, LLC (3934), Paramount Managing
Member AMBAC III, LLC (3999), Paramount Managing Member AMBAC IV, LLC (0117), Paramount Managing Member AMBAC V, LLC
(3366), Paramount Managing Member LLC (0184), Paramount Managing Member II, LLC (7457), Paramount Managing Member 111, LLC
(0196), Paramount Managing Member IV, LLC (0199), Paramount Managing Member V, LLC (0201), Paramount Managing Member VI, LLC
(5857), Paramount Managing Member VII, LLC (5855), Paramount Managing Member VIII, LLC (5854), Paramount Managing Member IX,
LLC (5452), Paramount Managing Member X1, LLC (5455), Paramount Managing Member XII, LLC (5457), Paramount Managing Member
XVIIL, LLC (3087), Paramount Managing Member XIV, LLC (4194), Paramount Managing Member XV, LLC (4192), Paramount Managing
Member X VI, LLC (4186), Paramount Northeastern Managing Member, LLC (3086), Capmark Affordable Properties Inc. (3435), Paramount
Managing Member XXIII, LLC (4754), Paramount Managing Member XXIV, LLC (3615), Paramount Managing Member 30, LLC (6824),
Paramount Managing Member 31, LLC (6826), Paramount Managing Member 33, LLC (6831), Broadway Street California, L.P. (7722),
Broadway Street 2001, L.P. (0187), Broadway Street XV, L.P. (7730), Broadway Street XV1, L.P. (7725), Broadway Street XVIIL, L.P. (9799),
Broadway Street Georgia I, LLC (9740), Capmark Managing Member 4.5 LLC (8979), Capmark Affordable Equity Inc. (2381), and Capmark
Investments LP (7999). CFGI’s corporate headquarters is located at 116 Welsh Road, Horsham, Pennsylvania, 19044. The addresses for all of
the Debtors are available at the following World Wide Web address: http:/chapterl 1.epigsystems.com/capmark
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General Notes for Form 26

1. The Debtors sought to modify the Entity Reports as set forth in the Motion to Approve Order (I)
Modifying for Cause the Reporting Requirements of Bankruptcy Rule 2015.3, and (I) Granting the
Debtors Additional Time to File 2015.3 [Docket No. 743] which order was adopted and approved by the
Bankruptcy Court pursuant to the Order (I) Modifying for Cause the Reporting Requirements of
Bankruptcy Rule 2015.3, and (II) Granting the Debtors Additional Time to File 2015.3 Reports [See
Docket No. 906], entered March 2, 2010 (the “Order”).

2. Consistent with the Order, the valuation estimate of a non-Debtor entity is identified on Exhibit I
as its net book value (i.e., the book value of its assets less the book value of its liabilities). The net book

value in most cases will reflect generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (“US
GAAP”).

3. Exhibit B for each Entity Report includes:

(a) For each wholly-owned direct subsidiary (each a “Wholly-owned Nondebtor”) and for
each entity for which a Debtor owns more than a 20% ownership interest but less than
50% ownership interest (each a “Non-controlled Nondebtor Entity”) for which such
information is available to the Debtors, the Debtors have provided balance sheets and
income statements. A “combined” view has been presented which does not include
elimination between entities of intercompany balances, certain reclassifications or certain
other US GAAP consolidation concepts.

)] For each Non-controlled Nondebtor Entity, the Debtors have filed the financial
information received from such entity in the form provided to the Debtors.

4. Information compiled and presented for Exhibit B may be found at the tab numbers indicated on
Exhibit I.

5. The business operations information, for Exhibit C, may be found in Exhibit L

6. The financial statements and other information contained in the Periodic Reports are unaudited.

The financial statements do not purport to represent financial statements prepared in accordance with US
GAAP and may not comply with US GAAP. The information for wholly-owned non-Debtors
Subsidiaries furnished in this Periodic Report includes primarily normal recurring adjustments, but does
not include all of the adjustments that would typically be made for quarterly or annual financial reporting
in accordance with US GAAP, such as certain reclassifications, eliminations, accruals, valuations and
disclosure items.

7. Certain information presented in this Periodic Report pertains to Non-controlled Nondebtor
Entities whose financial information is not managed by the Debtors.

8. Although management of the Debtors have made every reasonable effort to ensure that this
Periodic Report is as accurate and complete as possible, based on the information that was available to
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them at the time of preparation, subsequent information may result in material changes to the Periodic
Report, and inadvertent errors or omissions may have occurred. Because the Periodic Report contains
unaudited information, which is subject to further review, verification, and potential adjustment, there can
be no assurance that the Periodic Report is accurate and/or complete. Nothing contained in this filing shall
constitute a waiver of any rights of the Debtors, specifically including the Debtors’ right to amend the
information.

THIS REPORT MUST BE SIGNED BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE TRUSTEE OR
DEBTOR IN POSSESSION.

The undersigned, having reviewed the above listing of entities in which the estate of Capmark
Financial Group Inc., et al. holds a substantial or controlling interest, and being familiar with the
Debtors’ financial affairs, verifies under the penalty of perjury that the listing is complete,
accurate and truthful to the best of his/her knowledge.

b Chuntd

Signature of Authorized Individual

Frederick Arnold
Name of Authorized Individual

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Capmark Financial Group Inc. Debtor in Possession
Title of Authorized Individual

[If the Debtor is an individual or in a joint case]

Signature(s) of Debtor(s) (Individual/Joint)

Signature of Debtor

Signature of Joint Debtor



Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |
Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]
(in thousands)
Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
09-13683 Summit Crest Ventures, LLC
Special purpose entity formed to invest in NPLs and
09-13683 1 1/Sydney Investments, Y.K. 100% No |REOs in Japan. $ 4914 | $ 3,882
Formed to acquire Japanese non-performing loans
utilizing certain Japanese investment structures known
09-13683 1 2 Yurakucho Investments, Y.K. 100% No |as Tokumei Kumiai structures. $ 324 ' $ 1,233
09-13683 1 3/CG Investments, Y.K. 100%  No |Invests in non-performing loans in Japan. $ 290 | $ 941
Special purpose entity formed to invest in NPLs in
09-13683 1 4| Takarazuka Investments, Y.K. 100% No |Japan. $ 284 | $ 708
Formed to acquire Japanese non-performing loans
utilizing certain Japanese investment structures known
09-13683 1 5 PGL One, Y.K. 100% No |as Tokumei Kumiai structures. $ 229 ' $ 2,990
Special purpose entity formed to invest in REOs in
09-13683 1 6 Tortoise Mall, Y.K. 100% No |Japan. $ 103 $ (293)
Formed to acquire Japanese non-performing loans
utilizing certain Japanese investment structures, known
09-13683 1 7|Ardennes Investments, Y.K. 100% No |as Tokumei Kumiai structures. $ 357 | $ (755)
Formed to acquire Japanese non-performing loans
utilizing certain Japanese investment structures known
09-13683 1 8|Sibley Investments, Y.K. 100% No |as Tokumei Kumiai structures. $ (361) $ (2,194)
Special purpose entity formed to invest in REOs in
09-13683 1 9 Uris Investments, Y.K. 100% No |Japan. $ (992) $ (757)
Formed to acquire Japanese non-performing loans
utilizing certain Japanese investment structures known
09-13683 1 10/ Olin Investments, Y.K. 100% No |as Tokumei Kumiai structures. $ (4,932)| $ (8,010)
Acts to faciliate certain Japanese investment structures
09-13683 1 11|G Investment Holding, Y.K. 100% No |known as Tokumei Kumiai structures. $ (12,746) | $ (4,439)
Acts to facilitate certain Japanese investment
structures, known as Tokumei Kumiai structures,
09-13683 1 12| G Investment Assets, Y.K. 100% No |particularly with respect to NPL assets. $ (12,328) $ (13,376)
Formed to facilitate certain Japanese investment
09-13683 1 13|/GP Investments, Y.K. 100%  No |structures known as Tokumei Kumiai structures. $ 696 $ 628
09-13683 1 14| Takamiya Property, Y.K. 100% No |Held commercial real estate in Japan. $ 413 (12)
15 Kanda LL 100% No |Formed to hold units of a Japanese yugen kaisha. $ (33) $ (678)
Capmark YSCH (f/k/a Capmark Ippan Shadan Hojin
09-13683 1 16 JPN) 100% No Entity is inactive and is slated for dissolution. $ 140 $ 142
Acts as lender for various types of loans; acts as
intermediary or as an agent for lenders seeking to make
09-13683 1 17|Capmark JPN KK 100% No |commercial loans secured by real estate in Japan. $ 6,819 $ 6,982
Entity created for bankruptcy remoteness purposes and
09-13683 1 18/ Ihilani YSCH (f/k/a Ihilani Ippan Shadan Hojin) 100%  No |to hold the units of Leilani, Y.K. $ 602 | $ 546
09-13683 1 19/Mahalo, Y .K. 100% No |Set up as a special purpose company. $ 16 $ 13
See Notes on Page 14 Page 1 of 14




Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |
Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]
(in thousands)
Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
Formed to acquire properties in the form of trust
09-13683 1 20 Kirishima Property GK 100% No |beneficiary certificates. 7% 1)
Formed to acquire properties in the form of trust
09-13683 1 21/ Ishizuchi Property GK 100% No |beneficiary certificates. 9 $ 9)
Formed to acquire properties in the form of trust
09-13683 1 22 Hakuba Property GK 100% No |beneficiary certificates. (14) $ (13)
Owner of real estate, operation of information
telecommunication business for educational purposes,
09-13683 1 23 Atsugi Telecom Park LTD. 100% No |and leases office and parking space for the building. (6,967) $ 8,218
Kalaiwaa Property YSCH (f/k/a Kalaiwaa Property Entity created for bankruptcy remoteness purposes and
09-13683 1 24 Ippan Shadan Hojin) 100% No |to hold the units of Akasaka Residential GK. 39$ 57
Special purpose entity formed to invest in the SE
09-13683 25| Northern Island Tower 100% No |Sankyo Building. 1) - $ -
09-13684 Capmark Financial Group Inc.
09-13684 1|/Capmark Finance Inc. 100% Yes |A commercial real estate asset management company.  (6) N/A N/A
Holding company for Capmark Securities Inc. and
engages in certain lines of business such as lending
09-13684 2|Capmark Capital Inc. 100% Yes |investments. (6) N/A N/A
Acquires/holds equity positions in commercial and
09-13684 3| Commercial Equity Investments, Inc. 100% Yes |multifamily projects. (6) N/A N/A
Holding company for Asian entities that invest in
09-13684 4/SJM Cap LLC 100% Yes |Asian real estate investments. (6) N/A N/A
09-13684 5/Mortgage Investments, LLC 99% Yes |Inactive. (6) N/A N/A
Management, workout and resolution of existing
09-13684 2 6| Capmark Bank 100% No |commercial mortgage loans. 1,672,928  $ 1,105,580
Origination, acquisition and servicing of commercial
09-13684 2 7|Capmark Canada Limited 100% No |mortgage loans. 10,293 $ 7,543
Formed to obtain necessary licenses and governmental
approvals to engage in commercial loan business
09-13684 2 8| Capmark France SAS 100% No |activities. (1,307)| $ (1,894)
Main operating entity for Capmark's Japan and Asia
09-13684 2 9| Capmark Japan KK 100% No |operations. (362,126) | $ 64,146
Special purpose entity formed in connection with
Project Tide and the Shareholder of all other Bermuda
entities except Silver Cove Limited and Franklin Drive
09-13684 2 10| Crystal Ball Holding of Bermuda Limited 100% No |Investors Limited. (427,554)| $ (64,443)
Formed as an e-commerce business which offered
09-13684 2 11| Tecfrance 100% No |project management services. ) (1,306)| $ (1,881)
Formed to enter into financial agreements to support
09-13684 2 12/ Capmark Resources Canada Limited 100% No [the business operations of Capmark Canada Limited. 2,078 $ 1,835
See Notes on Page 14 Page 2 of 14




Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |
Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]
(in thousands)
Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
Formed to invest in non-performing loans and real
09-13684 2 13|Capmark Mexico Holding S. de R.L. de C.V. 99.97% No estate-owned portfolios in Mexico. $ (6,590) $ (5,810)
Origination of commercial mortage loans in the UK
09-13684 2 14| Capmark UK Limited 100% No [for, inter alia, the Irish Bank $ 10,761 | $ 10,938
Special purpose entity formed for an off-balance sheet
09-13684 2 15|Japan Asset Trading Inc. 100% No |project. $ 2,989 $ 2,744
09-13684 2 16| Capmark Holdings Ireland Limited 100% No |Holding company for all Irish legal entities. $ 551,616 | $ 472,701
Formed to negotiate and originate loans and loan
09-13684 2 17| Capmark Germany GmbH 100% No |facilities. $ 3413 53
09-13684 2 18| Capmark Funding Japan KK 100% No |Funding activities for Japan operations. $ 37,661 $ 31,915
Provides back office processing services to affiliated
companies involved in commercial mortgage
09-13684 2 19| Capmark Overseas Processing India Private Limited 100% No |origination and servicing. $ 2,555 | $ 1,694
Investment in Mexican non-performing loans and real-
09-13684 2 20 Capmark Activos Ill, S. de R.L. de C.V. 99.99% No estate owned portfolios. $ OIS 3
Ultimate holding company for balance sheet equity
09-13684 2 21 Capmark EI Luxembourg S. ar.l 100% No |investments in real estate held in Europe. $ (20,355)| $ (4,018)
Ultimate holding company for balance sheet
09-13684 2 22 Capmark El Jersey Holdings Limited 100% No |investments in equity real estate located in the UK. $ (21,925)| $ (13,852)
Formed for deal-specific reason involving a loan
purchase deal in Canada generally known as the "IBM
09-13684 23/ Hemisphere | Limited 100% No | Canada deal.” @ s - $ -
Infonavit Polanco (known as Recuperadora de Deuda Entity owns a portfolio of commercial mortgage loans
09-13684 3 24 Hipotecaria, S. de R.L. de C.V.) 40% No which is administered by Zéndere. (5) MXN 308,720 MXN 324,965
Entity owns a portfolio of commercial mortgage loans
09-13684 4 25 VPN Plus 50% No which is administered by Zéndere. (5) MXN 74,220 MXN 85,762
Entity owns a portfolio of commercial mortgage loans
09-13684 5 26 VPN Plus 11 50% No which is administered by Zéndere. (5) MXN 109,882 MXN 110,540
Formed as a single asset entity with Dawney, Day &
Co owning 50% interest and Capmark Financial Group
09-13684 6 27 Sanary Dutch Holdings BV 85% No |Inc. owning 50% interest. 9) €1,995 €1,577
09-13687 Capmark Capital Inc.
Special purpose entity formed to act as guarantor and
holding company for 1031 exchanged-based
09-13687 1/Net Lease Acquisition LLC 100% Yes |transactions. (6) N/A N/A
Holding company for entities engaged in the
investment and management of low income housing tax
09-13687 2|Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc. 100% Yes |credit funds. (6) N/A N/A
A U.S. based Broker/Dealer focused on servicing the
09-13687 7 3|Capmark Securities Inc. 100% No |capital markets needs of affiliates. $ 55,147 ' $ 51,882
An Ontario, Canada Limited Market Dealer formed to
09-13687 7 4 Capmark Capital Markets (Canada) Inc. 100%  No |sell securities to Ontario-based institutions. $ 27 ' $ (27)
See Notes on Page 14 Page 3 of 14
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Form 26

Exhibit |

Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]

(in thousands)

Case #

Tab #

Debtor

Entity Name

Ownership

Debtor?

Description [EXHIBIT C]

Notes

9/30/2009

12/31/2008

09-13687

[¢,]

Capmark Community Development Fund LLC

99.99%

No

Proprietary Community Development Entity which
holds .01% managing member interest in Capmark
Subfund Community Development Entities (CDES).

119

181

09-13687

[=2]

Newman SB Holding Company LLC

100%

No

Special purpose entity formed to act as the holding
company and guarantor for the company's commercial
mortgage defeasance program.

30,401

30,224

09-13687

~

Roaring Fork Municipal Products, LLC

100%

No

Special purpose entity acting as depositor and B-Note
holder for the financing of multi-family securities.

196,566

205,258

09-13687

(o]

Capmark CDF Subfund VII LLC

99.99%

No

Warehouse entity used to purchase and sell loans for
New Market Tax Credit compliance purposes.

()

09-13687

©

Capmark CDF Subfund VIII LLC

99.99%

No

Warehouse entity used to purchase and sell loans for
New Market Tax Credit compliance purposes.

()

09-13687

10

NCC I Administrative General Partner LLC

100%

No

Acts as Administrative General Partner (.01% interest)
of a New Market Tax Credit Community Development
Entity.

(€))

09-13689

Capmar

k Finance Inc.

09-13689

1

Capmark REO Holding LLC

100%

Yes

Holding company for real-estate owned entities.

(6)

N/A

N/A

09-13689

N

Capmark Investments LP

99%

Yes

Registered Investment Advisor through which it will
expand CFI's emerging domestic real estate investment
management business.

(6)

N/A

N/A

09-13689

Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

100%

Yes

Equity investments in distressed portfolios secured by
commercial real estate in Japan.

(6)

N/A

N/A

09-13689

~

508 Venture One LP

100%

No

Own and operate the land and buildings at 508
Prudential Road, Horsham, PA.

4,517

3,996

09-13689

[¢,]

PLG Quik Park I LLC

100%

No

Make preferred equity investments in limited liability
companies which will own leasehold interests in
thirteen New York City parking garages.

10,112

14,325

09-13689

[=2]

Commercial Asset Trading LLC

100%

No

Special purpose entity formed to (a) aquire sub-
investment grade CMBS tranches issued in connection
with seuritizations and (b) hold note or participation
interests with future funding obligations where such
future funding obligations were required by the
undelying deal to be held in a special purpose entity.
(All but one deal related to (b) has since been
transferred from Commercial Asset Trading LLC into
Capmark Finance Inc. because the future funding
obligation has gone away.)

43,099

14,397

09-13689

~

Lease Asset Trading, L.L.C. (1999-A)

100%

No

Formed to purchase equipment, finance lease
receivables and issue three classes of rated debt.

14,630

14,613

See Notes on Page 14

Page 4 of 14




Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |
Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]
(in thousands)
Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
Formed in connection with the repurchase facility to
purchase assets from Capmark Finance Inc. and sell to
third party with an obligation to repurchase at the end
09-13689 8 8 Pioneer 1 LLC 100% No of the facility. ™ '3 6,899 $ 5,866
09-13689 8 9| Premier Asset Management Company 100% No |Entity engages in loan servicing. $ 31,065 | $ 25,513
09-13689 8 10/Sankyo LLC 100% No |Formed to make real estate investments. $ 541 | $ 833
Entity was formed to acquire non-performing loans
without utilizing the Tukumei Kumiai structure.
09-13689 8 11| Japan Asset Management and Investment Corporation 100% No |Currently this entity is dormant. $ 440 | $ 403
09-13689 12| Capmark Carried Interest, LLC 100% No |Real estate investment activities. @ s - $ -
09-13689 13| Capmark Investment Holding LLC 100% No |General Partner of Capmark Investments LP. (13) N/A N/A
09-13689
09-13689 13| Capmark Mortgage Securities Inc. 100%  No |Issuer for pools of mortgages accumulated by others. @ |$ - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 14| Capmark CDF Subfund XIII LLC 99.99% No proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 15/ Capmark CDF Subfund XIV LLC 99.99% No proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 16 Capmark CDF Subfund XV LLC 99.99% No |proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 17| Capmark CDF Subfund XVI LLC 99.99% No proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 18| Capmark CDF Subfund XVII LLC 99.99% No proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 19| Capmark CDF Subfund XVIII LLC 99.99% No proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 20 Capmark CDF Subfund XIX LLC 99.99% No proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 21|Capmark CDF Subfund XX LLC 99.99% No |proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 22 Capmark CDF Subfund XXI LLC 99.99% No proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 23 Capmark CDF Subfund XXII LLC 99.99% No proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Certified Community Development Entity for
09-13689 24 Capmark CDF Subfund XXIII LLC 99.99% No proprietary allocations. @ s - $ -
Formed to purchase equipment, finance lease
09-13689 25 Commercial Mortgage Funding LLC (1999-A) 100% No |receivables and issue three classes of rated debt. @ |$ - $ -
09-13689 26 PF Preferred LLC 100% No |Make preferred equity investments in a non-CFl entity.| (1) | $ - $ -
Legal entity created in anticipation of future property
09-13689 27 Munsey HH LLC 100% No |foreclosure. @ s - $ -
Legal entity created in anticipation of future property
09-13689 28/ClassicHH LLC 100% No [foreclosure. @ '3 - $ -
See Notes on Page 14 Page 5 of 14




Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |

Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]

(in thousands)

Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
Legal entity created in anticipation of future property
09-13689 29 Roebuck Center HH LLC 100% No |foreclosure. @ s - $ -

Delaware limited partnership established for generating
current returns and realizing capital appreciation
through investments, primarily non-investment grade
09-13689 9 30 G3 Strategic Investments LP 20% No |CMBS. Fund vehicle offered to third party investors. $ 588 | $ 773

Real estate investment partnership sponsored by
Apollo Real Estate Advisors and GIA that targets mezz

Apollo Mezzanine Fund (known as Apollo - GMAC investments in real estate assets, securities and

09-13689 31 Real Estate Mezzanine Fund, LP) 21.17%| No |operating companies. (14) N/A N/A

09-13691 Capmark Affordable Properties Inc.
Managing Member of Capmark Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13691 1/Capmark Managing Member 45 LLC 100% Yes |(Del.)4.5LLC (6) N/A N/A
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13691 2|Paramount Managing Member 31, LLC 100% Yes |Fund 31, LLC (6) N/A N/A
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13691 3|Paramount Managing Member 33, LLC 100% Yes |Fund33,LLC (6) N/A N/A
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13691 4 Paramount Managing Member AMBAC I, LLC 100% Yes |(Del.) AMBACIII, LLC (6) N/A N/A
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13691 5|Paramount Managing Member AMBAC III, LLC 100% Yes |(Del.) AMBAC III, LLC (6) N/A N/A
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13691 6|Paramount Managing Member AMBAC IV, LLC 100% Yes |(Del.) AMBAC IV, LLC (6) N/A N/A
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13691 7|Paramount Managing Member AMBAC V, LLC 100% Yes |(Del.) AMBAC IV, LLC (6) N/A N/A
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13691 8|Paramount Managing Member XVI, LLC 100% Yes |(Del.) AMBACI, LLC (6) N/A N/A
Serve as general partner of American Tax Credit

09-13691 9|Broadway Street Georgia I, LLC 100% Yes |Corporate Georgia Fund I, L.P. (6) N/A N/A
Conduit entity to purchase historic state tax credits for

09-13691 10 AMTAX Holdings 186, LLC 100% No |Waterloo Apartment Partners LLC ¥ s - $ -

Limited Partner in The Arlington LP (aka Arlington
Apartments located in Jacksonville, Florida with

09-13691 11 AMTAX Holdings 281, LLC 100% No |Brencor, Inc. and Arlington Management, LLC) 1 |'$ - $ -
09-13691 12/ AMTAX Holdings 343, LLC 100% No |Limited partner in Blue Valley Partners, L.P. @ |$ - $ -
09-13691 13/ AMTAX Holdings 562, LLC 100% No |Investor Limited Partner in Carleton Place Lofts, LP 2 |'$ - $ -
AMTAX Holdings Corporate Fund, LLC (f/k/a Limited Partner in Section 42 properties, PFG's
09-13691 14| AMTAX Holdings, LLC) 100% No |warehouse Fund 1 |'$ - $ -
Organized to acquire, construct, improve, own,
operate, repair, maintain, manage, rent, lease, sell,
Capmark Live Oak Holdings, LLC (f/k/a AMTAX dispose of and otherwise deal with various real estate
09-13691 15/Holdings 654, LLC) 100% No |investments and real estate holdings 1) |'$ - $ -

See Notes on Page 14 Page 6 of 14




Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |
Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]
(in thousands)
Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 16/ MS Georgia Managing Member Il, LLC 50% No |II,LLC 1) - -
Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 17/ MS Georgia Managing Member |11, LLC 50% No |llI,LLC 1) - -
Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 18/ MS Georgia Managing Member IV, LLC 50% No |IV,LLC 1) - -
Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit
09-13691 19/ MS Georgia Managing Member, LLC 50% No Fund,LLC 1) - -
MS Managing Member I, LLC (fka Paramount Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 20 Managing Member X, LLC) 50% No |I,LLC 1) - -
MS Managing Member Il, LLC (fka Paramount Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 21 Managing Member XX, LLC) 50% No |II,LLC 1) - -
MS Managing Member I11, LLC (fka Paramount Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 22 Managing Member XXI, LLC) 50% No Il LLC (1) - -
Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 23/MS Managing Member IV, LLC 50% No IV,LLC (1) - -
Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 24/MS Managing Member IX, LLC 50% No IX,LLC (1) - -
MS Managing Member V, LLC (fka Paramount Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 25 Managing Member XXV, LLC) 50% No V,LLC 1) - -
MS Managing Member VI, LLC (fka Paramount Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 26 Managing Member XXVI, LLC) 50% No VI, LLC (1) - -
MS Managing Member VII, LLC (fka Paramount Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 27 Managing Member XXI1X, LLC) 50% No VII, LLC (1) - -
MS Managing Member VIII, LLC (fka Paramount Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 28 Managing Member XXVIII, LLC) 50% No VII, LLC (1) - -
MS Managing Member X, LLC (fka Paramount
Managing Member 35, LLC and Paramount Managing Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 29 Member XXXV, LLC) 50% No |X,LLC @) - -
MS Managing Member XI, LLC (fka Paramount
Managing Member 36, LLC and Paramount Managing Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 30 Member XXXVI, LLC) 50% No XI, LLC (1) - -
MS Managing Member XII, LLC (fka Paramount
Managing Member 37, LLC and Paramount Managing Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 31 Member XXXVII, LLC) 50% No XII,LLC 1) - -
MS Managing Member X1V, LLC (fka Paramount Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 32 Managing Member 43, LLC) 50% No | XIV,LLC 1) - -
MS Managing Member XV, LLC (fka Paramount
Managing Member 32, LLC and Paramount Managing Managing Member of MS Guaranteed Tax Credit Fund
09-13691 33 Member XXXII, LLC) 50% No |XV,LLC (1) - -
See Notes on Page 14 Page 7 of 14




Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al.

Form 26

Exhibit |

Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]

(in thousands)

Case #

Tab #

Debtor |Entity Name

Ownership

Debtor?

Description [EXHIBIT C]

Notes

9/30/2009 12/31/2008

09-13691

34 Paramount Managing Member 34, LLC

70%

No

Managing Member of Paramount Guaranteed Tax
Credit Fund I, LLC; Paramount Guaranteed Tax
Credit Fund IV, LLC; Paramount Guaranteed Tax
Credit Fund V, LLC; and Paramount Guaranteed Tax
Credit Fund VI, LLC

()

09-13691

35 Paramount Managing Member 38, LLC

70%

No

Managing Member of Paramount Guaranteed Tax
Credit Fund VII, LLC

()

09-13691

36 Paramount Managing Member 39, LLC

70%

No

Managing Member of Paramount Guaranteed Tax
Credit Fund VIII, LLC

()

09-13691

37 Paramount Managing Member XIX, LLC

70%

No

Managing Member of Paramount Credit Enhanced Tax
Credit Fund I, LLC; and Paramount Credit Enhanced
Tax Credit Fund I, LLC

(€))

09-13691

38 Paramount Managing Member XXVII, LLC

70%

Yes

Managing Member of Paramount Guaranteed Tax
Credit Fund I, LLC, Paramount Guaranteed Tax Credit
Fund Il, LLC, AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund (Del.)
XXVII-A, LLC, and AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund
(Del.) XXVII-B, LLC

()

09-13692

Commercial Equity Investments, Inc.

09-13692

10

[N

Select Equity Investments, Inc.

100%

No

Managing Member holding 20% interset in the joint
venture with Dallas Police and Fire Pension System.

(2,827) $ (776)

09-13692

10

N

Kaiser Center Investors, LLC

100%

No

Own interest of entity that would acquire and renovate
Kaiser Center office and retail property located in
Oakland, CA.

1532 ' $ 1,534

09-13692

10

w

Property Equity Investments, Inc.

100%

No

CEl Partner in the San Franciso Employees Retirement
System Venture.

(96,903) $ (18,167)

09-13692

10

~

Potomac Yard Equity Investments, Inc.

100%

No

Acquire interest in real-estate joint venture.

o P

12,992 $ 12,332

09-13692

10

[¢,]

CEI Metro Center Investor LLC

100%

No

Own a portion of investment in Bethesda Metro Center,
Bethesda, MD.

154 $ (6,122)

09-13692

10

»

Washingtonian Equity Investments LLC

100%

No

Hold a managing membership interest in the Tustin JJB
Joint Venture.

0]

7% $ 84

09-13692

10

~

Brevard FL Equity Investments, Inc.

100%

No

To acquire from CEl, Inc. and hold non-managing
member interest in PMAT Melbourne, LLC; to
contribute the interest described to Brevard FL Retail,
LLC(the "JV") and to thereafter hold a managing
membership interest in the JV and act as managing
member of the JV.

108 $ 213

See Notes on Page 14
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Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |
Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]
(in thousands)
Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
To (a) acquire from Commercial Equity Investments,
Inc. and hold the limited partnership interest in
Franklin Commercial LP, a Delaware limited
partnership, which is the owner of property located in
Tustin, California and (b) contribute the interest
described in (a) above to Tustin JJB Venture, LLC (the
Joint Venture), and to thereafter hold a managing
membership interest in the Joint Venture and act as
09-13692 10 8| Tustin Equity Investments Inc. 100% No |managing member of the Joint Venture. ™ | $ 37| % 36
09-13692 10 9| Seacrest Investors Managing Member, LLC 99.50% No |Managing Member of Seacrest Investors LLC. $ (11,761) | $ (4,350)
09-13692 11 10/ PMAT Rockledge LLC 95% No |Owns title to Rockledge shopping center. $ 4,900 $ 5,131
09-13692 12 11| Jefferson Park Apartments LP 90% No |Owns title to Jefferson Park Apartments. $ 3,480  $ 3,827
09-13692 13 12| Tarrytown Waterfront LLC 60.78%| No Owns title to Tarrytown Waterfront development. (10) $ 91,958  $ 63,586
09-13692 14 13|Seven Springs Village LLC 94% No | Ownstitle to Seven Springs Village Apartments. (12) N/A $ (8,977)
09-13692 15 14| Jefferson Ridge Apartments LP 90% No | Ownstitle to Jefferson Ridge Apartments. $ 3881 $ 4,056
09-13692 16 15/ MPM Venture Associates, LLC 70% No | Owns title to the Morgan portfolio. $ 3873 ' $ 4,438
09-13692 17 16| Prado Acquisition LLC 80% No | Ownstitle to Prado shopping center. $ (1,243) $ 1,602
09-13692 18 17/ Madison Square Phonenix LLC 85% No Owns title to Madison Square Phoenix office building. | (12) | $ 3,855 N/A
09-13692 19 18 PPC Connemara LLC 90% No | Ownstitle to PPC Connemara apartments. $ 7,958  $ 7,878
09-13701 SIM Cap, LLC
Formed to acquire non-performing loans utilizing
certain Japanese investment structures known as
09-13701 20 1/Seika Investment Corporation 100%  No | Tokumei Kumiai structures. $ 1,176 | $ 2,359
Formed to acquire non-performing loans and real estate
Tide Investments KK (now known as "Capmark TJP utilizing certain Japanese investment structures known
09-13701 20 2/KK") 100% No |as Tokumei Kumiai structures. $ 12,213 | $ 12,943
Asset Management Company to own non-performing
09-13701 20 3|Formosa Asset Management Co., LTD. 100%  No |loans acquired in Taiwan. $ (25,823)| $ 4,772
Asset Management Company to own non-performing
09-13701 20 4 Platinum Asset Management Co., LTD. 100% No |loans acquired in Taiwan. $ 98,253 | $ 92,715
Capmark Investment Consulting (Shanghai) Company
09-13701 20 5| Limited (PRC) 100% No |Provides consulting services in China. $ 2501 | $ 3,020
NPL investments, real estate lending and direct
09-13701 20 6| Filipinas Investment LTD. 100% No |investment, and acquisition of receivables. $ 8,261 $ 313
Operating entity for the Philippines formerly
responsible for employment and day-to-day operating
09-13701 20 7|Capmark Philippines LTD. 100% No |activities. $ (543) $ (456)
Entity is involved in real estate direct investment, sale,
09-13701 20 8| Capmark Suzhou Retail Properties Co., LTD. (PRC) 100% No |rental, and leasing. $ 4978 $ 4,725
Holds equity interests of Fontainebleau One Investment
09-13701 20 9/Mark Capital Investment Company LTD. 100% No |Company Ltd. in Project Fontainbleau. $ 46,766 | $ 46,873
See Notes on Page 14 Page 9 of 14




Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al.

Form 26

Exhibit |

Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]

(in thousands)

Case #

Tab #

Debtor

Entity Name

Ownership

Debtor?

Description [EXHIBIT C]

Notes

9/30/2009

12/31/2008

09-13704

Capmar

k Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.

09-13704

[N

Capmark Affordable Equity Inc.

100%

Yes

The main operating entity for Paramount

(6)

N/A

N/A

09-13704

N

Capmark Affordable Properties Inc.

100%

Yes

Sponsor of all Investment Funds

(6)

N/A

N/A

09-13704

21

w

Protech Development Corporation

100%

No

Special General Partner and Special Limited Partner
for all Section 42 properties

(53,351)

(50,425)

09-13704

21

~

Capmark Affordable Realty Advisors LLC

100%

No

New Residential Property Management, Commercial
Property Management, and Real Estate Brokerage
Company

(12,661)

(12,661)

09-13704

21

)]

Paramount New Market Tax Credit Fund LLC

100%

No

Managing Member of New Market Tax Credit
Leverage Fund | LLC and Paramount Community
Development Fund, LLC

20

20

09-13704

[=2]

Protech Economics, LLC

100%

No

Organized to acquire, construct, improve, own,
operate, repair, maintain, manage, rent, lease and sell
real estate, including, but not limited to, low income
housing tax credit properties, and/or to be a general
partner and/or managing member of entities it owns.

(€))

09-13704

7

AMTX Holdings Partner X, LLC (fka AMTAX Holdir

100%

No

The Company is organized to acquire, construct,
improve, own, operate, repair, maintain, manage, rent,
lease, sell, dispose of and otherwise deal with the
project and\or to be a limited partner and\or member of
various limited partnerships

()

09-13707

Capmar

k REO Holding LLC

09-13707

22

[N

Rockwall HH, LLC

100%

No

Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell
property.

21,119

22,944

09-13707

22

N

Gateway HH, LLC

100%

No

Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell

property.

@)

15,593

09-13707

22

w

Tallahassee Apartments HH, LLC

100%

No

Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell
property.

@)

5,761

09-13707

22

~

Magnolia Place HH LLC

100%

No

Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell

property.

10,759

09-13707

22

[¢,]

Net Center HH LLC

100%

No

Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell
property.

25,589

09-13707

22

[=2]

Patriot Commons HH LLC

100%

No

Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell

property.

7,479

See Notes on Page 14
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Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |
Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]
(in thousands)
Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell
09-13707 22 7/San Pedro HH LLC 100% No |property. 3,894 -
Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell
09-13707 8/Aqua Vista HH LLC 100% No |property. ?3) - -
Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell
09-13707 9|Villagio CAT, LLC 100%  No |property. 3) - -
Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell
09-13707 10| Oaks at Marymont HH LLC 100% No |property. ?3) - -
Formed to take title to commercial property foreclosure
and own, operate, manage, market, lease and sell
09-13707 11/Linden 78 HH LLC 100% No |property. 2) N/A N/A
09-13726 Capmark Affordable Equity Inc.
09-13726 23 1\American Tax Credit Corporate Fund XX 100% No |JDE Placeholder for Unsyndicated Properties (126,669) (96,279)
10-10124 Capmark Investments LP
Formed to act as sole general partner of GMAC
10-10124 24 1 Commercial Realty Advisors LP 100% No |Commercial Realty Partners, L.P. 40,246 59,046
CM Real Estate Mezzanine GP, LLC (known as Co-general partner to the Apollo-GMAC Real Estate
10-10124 24 2/ Capmark Real Estate Mezzanine GP LLC) 100% No |Mezzanine Fund, L.P. 1,799 1,058
Owning the managing memner interest in Riata
Property Investors, LLC and acting as the managing
10-10124 24 3/Riata Property Partners, LLC 100% No | member. (93) 35
To originate and source equity real estate investments
10-10124 24 4/ Capmark Investments Europe, Ltd 100% No |for Capmark in Europe. 7,644 7,653
Formed in connection with the incentive plan for
10-10124 24 5/ Capmark Structured Fund Carried Interest, LP 100% No |Capmark Structured Real Estate partners, L.P. 61,132 75,102
G3 Strategic Investments Fund GP (known as G3 GP
10-10124 6/LLC) 50% No |General Partner of G3 Strategic Investments fund. (8) N/A N/A
Managing Member of GMACCH Guaranteed Tax
09-13685 Paramount Managing Member LLC N/A|  Yes Credit Fund LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMACCH Guaranteed Tax
09-13686 Paramount Managing Member I, LLC N/A|  Yes CreditFundIl, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit
09-13688 Paramount Managing Member 111, LLC N/A| Yes |Fundlll, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMACCH Guaranteed Tax
09-13690 Paramount Managing Member IV, LLC N/A| Yes |Credit Fund IV, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMACCH Guaranteed Tax
09-13693 Paramount Managing Member V, LLC N/A Yes Credit Fund V, LLC (4) - -

See Notes on Page 14
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Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |
Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]
(in thousands)

Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13694 Paramount Managing Member XXIII, LLC N/A| Yes Fund XXIII, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMACCH Guaranteed Tax

09-13695 Paramount Managing Member VI, LLC N/A| Yes |Credit Fund VI, LLC 4) - -

09-13696 Mortgage Investments, LLC N/A  Yes |Inactive 4) - -
Managing Member of GMACCH Guaranteed Tax

09-13697 Paramount Managing Member VII, LLC N/A|  Yes |Credit Fund VII, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13698 Paramount Managing Member XXIV, LLC N/Al Yes Fund XXIV, LLC 4) - -
Special purpose entity formed to act as guarantor and
holding company for 1031 exchanged-based

09-13699 Net Lease Acquisition LLC N/A  Yes |transactions. 4) - -
Managing Member of GMACCH Guaranteed Tax

09-13700 Paramount Managing Member V111, LLC N/A  Yes |Credit Fund VIII, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMACCH Guaranteed Tax

09-13702 Paramount Managing Member IX, LLC N/A Yes |Credit Fund IX, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13703 Paramount Managing Member 30, LLC N/A Yes |Fund30,LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMACCH Guaranteed Tax

09-13705 Paramount Managing Member X1, LLC N/A  Yes |Credit Fund XI, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13706 Paramount Managing Member 31, LLC N/A Yes |Fund31,LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13708 Paramount Managing Member XI1, LLC N/A  Yes |Fund XII, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13709 Paramount Managing Member 33, LLC N/A Yes |Fund33,LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13710 Paramount Managing Member AMBAC II, LLC N/A Yes |(Del.) AMBACII, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13711 Paramount Managing Member XVIII, LLC N/A Yes |Fund XVIII, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of American Tax Credit California

09-13712 Broadway Street California, L.P. N/Al  Yes Fund, L.P. 4) - -
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13713 Paramount Managing Member AMBAC III, LLC N/A  Yes |(Del.) AMBAC III, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of Paramount Properties Tax Credit

09-13714 Broadway Street 2001, L.P. N/A  Yes Fund, L.P. (4) - -

See Notes on Page 14
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Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al. Form 26 Exhibit |
Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]
(in thousands)

Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13715 Paramount Managing Member X1V, LLC N/A| Yes Fund XIV, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13716 Paramount Managing Member AMBAC IV, LLC N/A Yes |(Del.) AMBAC IV, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Tax Credit

09-13717 Paramount Managing Member XV, LLC N/A|  Yes Fund XV, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of American Tax Credit Corporate

09-13718 Broadway Street XV, L.P. N/A  Yes |Fund XV, L.P. 4) - -
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13719 Paramount Managing Member AMBAC V, LLC N/A|  Yes (Del.) AMBAC IV, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of AMTAX Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13720 Paramount Managing Member XVI, LLC N/A| Yes |(Del.) AMBACI, LLC 4) - -
Managing Member of American Tax Credit Corporate

09-13721 Broadway Street XVI, L.P. N/A  Yes |Fund XVI, L.P. 4) - -
Managing Member of American Tax Credit Corporate

09-13722 Broadway Street XVIII, L.P. N/A| Yes |Fund XVIII, L.P. 4) - -
Managing Member of GMAC Guaranteed Northeastern

09-13723 Paramount Northeastern Managing Member, LLC N/A|  Yes |Tax Credit Fund, LLC 4) - -
Serve as general partner of American Tax Credit

09-13724 Broadway Street Georgia l, LLC N/A|  Yes | Corporate Georgia Fund I, L.P. 4) - -
Managing Member of Capmark Holdings Corp. Fund

09-13725 Capmark Managing Member 45 LLC N/Al Yes |(Del.)45LLC 4) - -

See Notes on Page 14
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Capmark Financial Group Inc., et al.

Form 26

Exhibit |

Net Book Value [EXHIBIT A]

(in thousands)

Case # Tab # Debtor Entity Name Ownership  Debtor? Description [EXHIBIT C] Notes 9/30/2009 12/31/2008
Rt 1) Entity has no balance sheet balances or income statement activity as of and for the perio‘d ended 9/30/09.
@ In accordance with the courts order for the Debtors' request for modifying for cause the reporting requirements of bankruptcy rule 2015.3, the Debtors'
will only provide a description of operations for this entity.
?3) The entity held a single real estate asset which was sold prior to 9/30/09. The legal dissLIution of the entity had not occurred as of 9/30/09.
4) Debtor entity that does not hold a substantial or controlling interLst in any oter entity.
(5) Financial statements presented are denominated in Mexican pesos.
(6) The financial statements of Debtor entities are excluded from the reporting requirements of bankruptcy rule 2015.3
()] Entity was legally dissolved prior to 9/30/09. Legal dissolution has occurred but the acc‘:ounting process has not taken place to close the entity.
(8) Financial statements are not available for this entity for 12/31/08 or 9/30/09.
9) Financial statements presented are denominated in Euros.
(20) Income statement is not available for this entity for 9/30/09.
(17) Balance sheet is not available for this entity for 9/30/09.
(12) Financial statements are not available for this entity for 12/31/08.
(13) Capmark Investment Holding LLC hold a 1% interest in Capma‘rk Investments LP. The financial statements of Capmark Investments LP, owned 99%
by Capmark Finance Inc., reflect 100% of the interests held by Capmark Finance Inc. No separate financial statements for Capmark Investment
Holding LLC are available.
(14) The financial statements for this fund are available to the Debtor but are not disclosable‘due to confidentiality provisions in the agreement between the

Debtor and the fund.

See Notes on Page 14
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Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #1
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13683 Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Sydney Investments, Y.K.

Yurakucho Investments, Y.K.

CG Investments, Y.K.

Takarazuka Investments, Y.K.

PGL One, Y.K.

Tortoise Mall, Y.K.

Ardennes Investments, Y.K.

Sibley Investments, Y.K.

Uris Investments, Y.K.

Olin Investments, Y.K.

G Investment Holding, Y.K.

G Investment Assets, Y.K.

GP Investments, Y.K.

Takamiya Property, Y.K.

Kanda LL

Capmark YSCH (f/k/a Capmark Ippan Shadan Hojin JPN)
Capmark JPN KK

Ihilani YSCH (f/k/a Ihilani Ippan Shadan Hojin)
Mahalo, Y.K.

Kirishima Property GK

Ishizuchi Property GK

Hakuba Property GK

Atsugi Telecom Park LTD.

Kalaiwaa Property YSCH (f/k/a Kalaiwaa Property Ippan Shadan Hojin)
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combined Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

September 30, 2009
COMBINED

$ 49,646
1,222

(15)
244,005

(25,020)

(45,032)
45,762
(697)
2,468

December 31, 2008
COMBINED

$ 272,339

50,959
6,117

1,119
82,830
290,939
4,735
399,926
111,992
(2,041)
(10,413)

$ -
144,085

151,812

936,163

295,897

214,128

726,232

(23,558)

940,360

(23,558)

(4,197)

$ 272,339

(4,197)

Page 1 of 22
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

Sydney Investments,
Y.K.

Yurakucho
Investments, Y.K.

CG Investments,
Investments ,Y.K.

PGL One, Y K.

1,575
30

1,394

1,624

1,775

(4,600)

60

1,010

17

1,378

(2,825)

1,070

1,395

4,914

324

229

4,914

324

229

$ 2,089 %

1,394

1,624

Page 2 of 22



Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

Ardennes Sibley Investments,  Uris Investments, Olin Investments,
Tortoise Mall, Y.K.  Investments, Y.K. Y.K. Y.K.
$ 101 $ 3,273 2,113 $ 949 $ 6,932
- 38 - (12) -
- 3,902 7,542 - 87,991
2 3 9 5 94
- 1,256 3,931 20,265 28
- 12 - 1 5
$ 103 $ 8,484 13595 $ 21,208 $ 95,050
$ - $ - - $ - $ -
- 45 61 21,512 95,651
- 8,082 13,895 688 4,331
- 8,127 13,956 22,200 99,982
103 357 (361) (992) (4,932)
103 357 (361) (992) (4,932)
$ 103 $ 8,484 13595 $ 21,208 $ 95,050

Page 3 of 22



Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

G Investment G Investment Assets,  GP Investments, Takamiya Property,

Holding Y.K. Y.K. Y.K. Y.K. Kanda LLC
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 21,947 $ 3342 $ 591 $ 3 $ -
Accounts and other receivables - - - - -
Investment securities:
Trading - - - - -
Auvailable for sale - - - - -

Loans held for sale - 71,981 - - -
Loans held for investment, net - - - - -
Equity investments - (25,020) - - -
Mortgage servicing rights, net - - - - -
Other assets (37,184) 347 60 - -
Real estate investments - 6,067 - - -
Current taxes receivable (payable) (945) 28 45 1 -
Investment in subsidiaries 1,850 - - - -
Total assets 3$ (14,332) $ 56,745 $ 696 $ 4 3% -
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings $ - $ - $ -3 -3 -
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net (17,309) 8,545 9) - 33
Deposit liabilities - - - - -
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities - - - - -
Other liabilities 15,723 60,528 9 - -

Total liabilities (1,586) 69,073 - - 33
EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity (12,746) (12,328) 696 4 (33)
Noncontrolling interests - - - - -

Total (deficit) equity (12,746) (12,328) 696 4 (33)
Total liabilities and equity $ (14,332) $ 56,745 $ 696 $ 4 3 -

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

Capmark Ippan Ihilani Ippan Shadan Kirishima Property,
Shadan Hojin JPN Capmark Jpn KK Hojin Mabhalo, Y.K. GK
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 140 $ 616 $ 15 $ 31 $ 3
Accounts and other receivables - 140 - - -
Investment securities:
Trading - - - - -
Auvailable for sale - (15) - - -
Loans held for sale - 72,589 - - -
Loans held for investment, net - - - - -
Equity investments - - - - -
Mortgage servicing rights, net - - - - -
Other assets - 11 - (8,617) 2
Real estate investments - - - - -
Current taxes receivable (payable) - 30 1 8 2
Investment in subsidiaries - - 586 - -
Total assets $ 140 3 73371 $ 602 $ (8,578) $ 7
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings $ - 8 - $ -3 -3 -
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net - 100 - - -
Deposit liabilities - - - - -
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities - - - - -
Other liabilities - 66,452 - (8,594) -
Total liabilities - 66,552 - (8,594) -
EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity 140 6,819 602 16 7
Noncontrolling interests - - - - -
Total (deficit) equity 140 6,819 602 16 7
Total liabilities and equity $ 140 $ 73,371 $ 602 $ (8,578) $ 7

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

Ishizuchi Property, =~ Hakuba Property,

Atsugi Telecom Park  Kalaiwaa Property

September 30, 2009

GK GK Ltd. Ippan Shadan Hojin COMBINED
$ 640 $ 1,503 $ 2,859 $ 7% 49,646
183 95 748 - 1,222
- - - - (15)
- - - - 244,005
B - - - (25,020)
18 1 100 - (45,032)
8,054 - 5,384 - 45,762
©)) 18 42 - (697)
_ - - 32 2,468
$ 8,892 $ 1,617 $ 9,133 $ 39 $ 272,339
$ -3 -3 -3 -3 -
13,128 5,999 14,595 - 144,085
(4,227) (4,368) 1,505 - 151,812
8,901 1,631 16,100 - 295,897
(C)] (14) (6,967) 39 (23,558)
9) (14) (6,967) 39 (23,558)
$ 8892 $ 1,617 $ 9,133 $ 39 $ 272,339
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

Sydney Yurakucho CG Investments, Takarazuka Tortoise Mall,
Investments, Y.K. Investments, Y.K. Y.K. Investments ,Y.K. PGL One, Y.K. Y .K.

$ 1,862 $ 170 $ 5 $ 37 $ 3,050 828

33 - - - 29 6

219 3,419 - - 597 -

(1,901) 905 578 359 165 (404)

1,319 - - - - -

1,037 - 69 68 291 21

$ 2,569 $ 4,494 $ 706 $ 464 $ 4,132 451

$ -8 - % -8 - % - -

2,113 16 (112) 110 11 @n

(3,426) 3,245 (123) (354) 1,131 761

(1,313) 3,261 (235) (244) 1,142 744

3,882 1,233 941 708 2,990 (293)

3,882 1,233 941 708 2,990 (293)

$ 2569 $ 4,494 $ 706 $ 464 $ 4,132 451
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

Ardennes Sibley Uris Investments, Olin G Investment G Investment
Investments, Y.K. Investments, Y.K. Y.K. Investments, Y.K. Holding Y.K. Assets, Y.K.
$ 2,861 $ 3,99 $ 601 $ 5489 $ 13281 $ 6,097
38 - 194 - - -
8,199 15,350 - 158,907 - 104,248
- - - - 4,735 -
(1,146) (1,831) (93) 2,589 378,770 960
1,712 4,806 20,050 1,100 - 7,452
1 54 - 11 (2,171) 716
- - - - 1,602 (11,928)
$ 11,665 $ 22375 $ 20,752 $ 168,096 $ 396,217 $ 107,545
$ -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 -
47 63 21,201 112,243 (15,735) 20,440
12,373 24,506 308 63,863 416,391 100,481
12,420 24,569 21,509 176,106 400,656 120,921
(755) (2,194) (757) (8,010) (4,439) (13,376)
(755) (2,194) (757) (8,010) (4,439) (13,376)
$ 11665 $ 22,375 $ 20,752 $ 168,096 $ 396,217 $ 107,545
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

Capmark Ippan

GP Investments, Takamiya Shadan Hojin Thilani Ippan
Y.K. Property, Y.K. Kanda LLC JPN Capmark Jpn KK Shadan Hojin
$ 836 $ 4 8 -3 145 $ 2,402 $ 20
3,304 - - - 2,248 -
- - - - 1,119 -
- - - - 82,830 -
36 - 10 3 1,463 1
(172) - - - (1,558) -
R - (655) - - 529
$ 4,004 $ 4 $ (645) $ 142 $ 88,504 $ 550
$ -8 - $ -8 - $ -8 -
3,185 16 33 - (117) 4
191 - - - 81,639 -
3,376 16 33 - 81,522 4
628 (12) (678) 142 6,982 546
628 (12) (678) 142 6,982 546
$ 4,004 $ 4 $ (645) $ 142§ 88,504 $ 550
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

Kalaiwaa
Kirishima Ishizuchi Hakuba Property, Atsugi Telecom  Property Ippan
Mahalo, Y.K. Property, GK Property, GK GK Park Ltd. Shadan Hojin
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6 $ 1382 $ 2,161 $ 2998 $ 2,666 $ 8
Accounts and other receivables - - 26 15 224 -
Investment securities:
Trading - - - - - -
Available for sale - - - - - -

Loans held for sale - - - - - -
Loans held for investment, net - - - - - -
Equity investments - - - - - -
Mortgage servicing rights, net - - - - - -
Other assets 19,397 110 19 407 (463) (2)
Real estate investments - - 22,450 31,345 21,758 -
Current taxes receivable (payable) 53 (103) ?3) (382) 27 -
Investment in subsidiaries - - - - - 39
Total assets $ 19,456 $ 1389 $ 24,653 $ 34,383 $ 24212 $ 45
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings $ - $ - $ - $ -3 -3 -
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net - - 23,437 32,810 14,384 4
Deposit liabilities - - - - - -
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities - - - - - -
Other liabilities 19,443 1,390 1,225 1,586 1,610 8

Total liabilities 19,443 1,390 24,662 34,396 15,994 (12)
EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity 13 () 9) (13) 8,218 57
Noncontrolling interests - - - - - -

Total (deficit) equity 13 (1) (9) (13) 8,218 57
Total liabilities and equity $ 19,456 $ 1,389 $ 24653 $ 34383 $ 24212 $ 45

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

December 31, 2008
COMBINED

$ 50,959
6,117

1,119
82,830
290,939
4,735
399,926
111,992
(2,041)
(10,413)

$ 936,163

$ -
214,128

726,232
940,360

(4,197)

(4,197)
S 03163
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combined Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,
2009
COMBINED

$ 5,421

5,088

For the Twelve Months
Ended December 31,
2008
COMBINED

333
76,578

$ 22,555

9,621

(76,245)

12,934
50,145

(8,027)
(30,320)
(360)

(422,099)
2,374

(37,211)

(458,375)

3,189
(29,814)
(475)
138
16

(178,850)
4,865

(534,620)

(200,931)

483

3

4

17

13

12

519
(518,488)

(238,142)

(517,437)

21
1,228
(217,242)

(17,183)
4,027

(215,586)

(21,210)

(22,556)
(2,278)

(21,21(5)

(20,278)
3,071

$ (17,207)




Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Sydney Yurakucho CG Investments, Takarazuka
Investments, Y.K. Investments, Y.K. Y.K. Investments ,Y.K. PGL One, Y K.

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ 2 3 110 $ - $ - 19
Interest expense 54 - - - -
Net interest income (52) 110 - - 19
Provision for loan losses - 295 - - 209
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses (52) (185) - - (190)
NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans 2 (34) - - 73

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate (503) - - - -

Other (losses) gains 4) - ) - (19)
Mortgage servicing fees - - - - -
Placement fee income - - - - -
Investment banking and syndication income - - - - -
Asset management fees - - - - -
Trust fees - - - - -
Other fees - - - - -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships - - - - -
Net real estate and other income (399) - - - -
Total noninterest income (904) (34) (2) - 54
Net revenue (956) (219) (2) - (136)
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits - - - - -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - - - - -
Occupancy and equipment - - - - -
Data processing systems - - - - -
Telephone - - - - -
Office supplies - - - - -
Travel and entertainment - - - - -
Automobile - - - - -
Advertising - - - - -
Insurance - - - - -
Professional fees 9 8 8 8 6
Other (929) (221) 2 7 2,106
Total noninterest expense (920) (213) 10 1 2,112
Income (loss) before Income tax provision (36) (6) (12) 1) (2,248)
Income tax provision (benefit) 20 85 1 3) (712)
Net income (loss) (56) (91) (13) 2 (1,536)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - - - - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC $ (56) $ 91) $ (13) $ 2 (1,536)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Ardennes Sibley Investments,  Uris Investments, Olin Investments,
Tortoise Mall, Y.K. Investments, Y.K. Y K. Y K. Y K.

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ 13 311 $ 333 §$ - $ 1,522
Interest expense - - - 427 3,052
Net interest income 1 311 333 (427) (1,530)
Provision for loan losses - 1,944 3,683 - 47,125
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses 1 (1,633) (3,350) (427) (48,655)
NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans - 242 436 - 183

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate - 28 (246) - 80

Other (losses) gains - - (68) 1) 12
Mortgage servicing fees - - 1 1 -
Placement fee income - - - - -
Investment banking and syndication income - - - - -
Asset management fees - - - - -
Trust fees - - - - -
Other fees - - - - -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships - - - - -
Net real estate and other income (1) (47) (39) 161 7
Total noninterest income (1) 223 84 161 282
Net revenue - (1,410) (3,266) (266) (48,373)
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits - - - - -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - - - - -
Occupancy and equipment - - - - -
Data processing systems - - - - -
Telephone - - - - -
Office supplies - - - - -
Travel and entertainment - - 1 - 1
Automobile - - -
Advertising - - - - -
Insurance - 5 - - 6
Professional fees 20 11 10 36 9
Other (10) (1,391) (3,204) 1 (53,867)
Total noninterest expense 10 (1,375) (3,193) 37 (53,851)
Income (loss) before Income tax provision (10) (35) (73) (303) 5,478
Income tax provision (benefit) 5 39 382 (10) 3,166
Net income (loss) (15) 74) (455) (293) 2,312
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - - - - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC $ (15 $ (74) $ (455) $ (293) $ 2,312

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

G Investment

G Investment

GP Investments,

Takamiya Property,

Holding Y.K. Assets, Y.K. Y.K. Y.K. Kanda LLC

255 % 2,334 $ 101 s -8 -

9 464 31 - -

246 1,870 70 - -

- 23,322 - - -

246 (21,452) 70 - -

- 471 - - -

(4,463) (365) - - -
@ (89) - - (63)
(384,196) (11,750) - - -
2 20 3 - -
(388,658) (11,713 3 - (63)
(388,412) (33,165) 73 - (63)
- 10 - - -

- 1 - - -

5 315 8 - -
(380,646) (36,053) - (16) -
(380,641) (35,727) 8 (16) -
(7,771) 2,562 65 16 (63)

5 1,050 25 - -
(7,776) 1512 40 16 (63)
(7,776) $ 1512 % 40 $ 16 $ (63)

Page 15 of 22



Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

Capmark Ippan

Thilani Ippan

Kirishima Property,

Shadan Hojin JPN  Capmark Jpn KK Shadan Hojin Mabhalo, Y.K. GK
$ -3 425 % - $ - $ 1
- 425 - - 1
- 425 - - 1
- (9,400) - - -
- (291) - - -
- (125) - - -
- 1 - - -
- 2 - - -
- - - (26,153) -
- 95 4 - -
- (9,718) 4 (26,153)
- (9,293) 4 (26,153) 1
6 13 4 (75) 20
- (9,127) - (26,078) (31)
6 (9,114) 4 (26,153) (11)
(6) 179) - - 12
- (35) 2 - 6
(6) (144) @ - 6
$ 6) $ (144) $ 2 $ - $ 6
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC
Case No: 09-13683
Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)
For the Nine Months
Ended September

Ishizuchi Property, ~ Hakuba Property, Atsugi Telecom Kalaiwaa Property 30, 2009
GK GK Park Ltd. Ippan Shadan Hojin COMBINED

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ 2 3 33 2 3 - $ 5,421
Interest expense 355 476 220 - 5,088
Net interest income (353) (473) (218) - 333
Provision for loan losses - - - - 76,578
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses (353) (473) (218) - (76,245)
NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans - - - - (8,027)

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate (4,426) (5,006) (15,128) - (30,320)

Other (losses) gains - - - - (360)
Mortgage servicing fees 1 - 51 - 55
Placement fee income - - - - 2
Investment banking and syndication income - - - - -
Asset management fees - - - - -
Trust fees - - - - -
Other fees - - - - -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships - - - - (422,099)
Net real estate and other income 529 639 1,400 - 2,374
Total noninterest income (3,896) (4,367) (13,677) - (458,375)
Net revenue (4,249) (4,840) (13,895) - (534,620)

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits - - 483 - 483
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - - - - -
Occupancy and equipment - - - - R
Data processing systems - -

Telephone - - 3 - 3
Office supplies - - 4 - 4
Travel and entertainment - - 5 - 17
Automobile - - - - -
Advertising - - 13 - 13
Insurance - - - - 12
Professional fees 37 44 8 9 519
Other (4,288) (4,886) 154 3 (518,488)
Total noninterest expense (4,251) (4,842) 670 12 (517,437)
Income (loss) before Income tax provision 2 2 (14,565) 12) (17,183)
Income tax provision (benefit) 1 - - - 4,027
Net income (loss) 1 2 (14,565) 12) (21,210)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - - - - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC $ 1 $ 2 $ (14,565) $ (12) $ (21,210)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

Sydney
Investments, Y.K.

Yurakucho
Investments, Y.K.

CG Investments,

Investments ,Y.K.

PGL One, Y.K.

$ 245 $ 21 $ - $ 1 76
54 - - - -

191 21 - 1 76

141 3,002 9 3 99

50 (2,981) 9) (2) (23)

380 236 192 8 837

(2,538) - - - -

(80) ) @7 - ®)

1 2 - - -

(401) - - - -

(2,638) 234 165 8 834

(2,588) (2,747) 156 6 811

2 2 - - -

19 8 8 8 5

10,419 (42) 176 - 799

10,440 (32) 184 8 804

(13,028) (2,715) (28) ) 7

(4,330) (1,016) 4 ©) (23)

(8,698) (1,699) (24) 7 30

$ (8,698) $ (1,699) $ (24 $ 7 30
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

Ardennes Sibley Investments,  Uris Investments, Olin Investments,
Tortoise Mall, Y.K. Investments, Y.K. Y K. Y K. Y K.
$ 8 $ 729 % 1,123 $ 1% 4,837
- - - 771 4,085
8 729 1,123 (770) 752
- 3,936 5,025 - 17,973
8 (3,207) (3,902) (770) (17,221)
- 952 1,217 - 1,017
- (984) (3,692) - (65)
- (73) (37) (11) @37
1 - - 31 -
7 (39) 71 (87) 47
78 (144) (2,441) (67) 962
86 (3,351) (6,343) (837) (16,259)
- - 1 - 1
- 3 10 - 5
- 8 5 - 5
57 50 37 11 5
63 (1,642) (6,734) 56 (15,881)
120 (1,581) (6,681) 67 (15,865)
(34) (1,770) 338 (904) (394)
(16) (586) 203 85 1,390
(18) (1,184) 135 (989) (1,784)
$ (18) $ (1,184) $ 135 $ (989) $ (1,784)
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

G Investment

G Investment

GP Investments,  Takamiya Property,

Capmark Ippan

Holding Y.K. Assets, Y.K. Y.K. Y.K. Kanda LLC  Shadan Hojin JPN
377 % 8,499 $ 1,223 $ - $ - $ -

32 1,009 595 - - -

345 7,490 628 - - -

- 19,957 - - - -

345 (12,467) 628 - - -

- 1,657 - - - -

- (2,197) - - - -

(®) (131) - - - -
(172,125) - - - R _
- (119) - - - -
(172,130) (790) - - - -
(171,785) (13,257) 628 - - -
- 4 - - - -

- 56 - - - -

- 3 - - - -

5 615 17) - - 5
(168,167) (13,944) (1,244) 11 - -
(168,162) (13,266) (1,261) 11 - 5
(3,623) 9 1,889 (11) - (5)
1,541 27 785 3 - 2
(5,164) (18) 1,104 (14) - %)
(5,164) $ (18) $ 1,104 $ (14) $ - $ ()
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

Ihilani Ippan Kirishima Ishizuchi Property,  Hakuba Property,
Capmark Jpn KK Shadan Hojin Mahalo, Y.K. Property, GK GK GK

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ 5401 $ - $ - $ 18 33 5
Interest expense 1,407 - - 123 544 678
Net interest income 3,994 - - (122) (541) (673)
Provision for loan losses - - - - - -
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses 3,994 - - (122) (541) (673)
NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans (3,307) - - - - -

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate (4,964) - - 283 (6,500) (9,157)

Other (losses) gains (67) - - - - -
Mortgage servicing fees 8 - - - - -
Placement fee income 16 - - - - -
Investment banking and syndication income - - - - - -
Asset management fees - - - - - -
Trust fees - - - - - -
Other fees - - - - - -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships - - (6,690) - - -
Net real estate and other income - - - 346 1,043 1,420
Total noninterest income (8,314) - (6,690) 629 (5,457) (7,737)
Net revenue (4,320) - (6,690) 507 (5,998) (8,410)
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits - - - - - -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - - - - - -
Occupancy and equipment - - - - - -
Data processing systems - - - - - -
Telephone - - - - - -
Office supplies - - - - - -
Travel and entertainment - - - - - -
Automobile - - - - - -
Advertising - - - - - -
Insurance - - - - - -
Professional fees 27 4 163 28 82 93
Other (3,898) - (3,787) 479 (6,080) (8,503)
Total noninterest expense (3,871) 4 (3,624) 507 (5,998) (8,410)
Income (loss) before Income tax provision (449) 4 (3,066) - - -
Income tax provision (benefit) (342) 2 10 - - -
Net income (loss) (107) (6) (3,076) - - -
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - - 3,071 - - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC $ (107) $ 6) $ (5) $ - $ - $ -

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

Case No: 09-13683

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Summit Crest Ventures, LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 1

For the Twelve
Months Ended
Atsugi Telecom Kalaiwaa Property ~ December 31, 2008

Park Ltd. Ippan Shadan Hojin COMBINED
$ 5% - 8 22,555
323 - 9,621
(318) - 12,934
- - 50,145
(318) - (37,211)
- - 3,189
- - (29,814)
- - (475)
95 - 138
- - 16
(35) - (178,850)
2,507 - 4,865
2,567 - (200,931)
2,249 - (238,142)
300 - 300
5 - 5
9 - 15
8 - 86
1 - 1
- 21
15 - 1,228
677 - (217,242)
1,015 - (215,586)
1,234 - (22,556)
- - (2,278)
1,234 - (20,278)
- - 3,071
$ 1,234 $ - 3 (17,207)
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Form 26 — Exhibit B
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13684

© 0 N o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

Capmark Bank

Capmark Canada Limited

Capmark France SAS

Capmark Japan KK

Crystal Ball Holding of Bermuda Limited
Tecfrance

Capmark Resources Canada Limited
Capmark Mexico Holding S. de R.L. de C.V.
Capmark UK Limited

Japan Asset Trading Inc.

Capmark Holdings Ireland Limited
Capmark Germany GmbH

Capmark Funding Japan KK

Capmark Overseas Processing India Private Limited
Capmark Activos 11, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Capmark EI Luxembourg S. ar.l

Capmark El Jersey Holdings Limited

Capmark Financial Group Inc.
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combined Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

September 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

COMBINED COMBINED
$ 2,576,351 326,973
337,939 55,471

181,127 327,321

1,631,339 1,975,946

5,966,458 6,407,751

78,851 130,695

198,524 229,355

89,418 1,425

3,929 91,769

132,991 351,310

$ 11,196,927 9,898,016
$ 1,721,168 2,391,391
361,687 (161,765)

7,570,858 5,692,716

93,466 368,420

9,747,179 8,290,762

1,449,748 1,607,254

1,449,748 1,607,254

$ 11,196,927 9,898,016
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.
Case No: 09-13684

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Crystal Ball Holding

Capmark Bank Capmark Canada Ltd. Capmark France SAS Capmark Japan KK of Bermuda Limited

$ 2,519,067 $ 231§ - 35321 $ -
333,638 - - 45 -

474 - - 180,653 -

1,591,101 - - 40,238 -

5,885,109 - - 81,349 -

57,979 - - 2,689 -

123,512 1 - 74,294 -

- - - 89,418 -
- 12,413 - (642) (8,512)
72,089 - - 2,789 (481,752)
$ 10,582,969 $ 12,645 3 - 506,154 $ (490,264)
$ 1,258,754 $ -3 - 173,393 $ -
1,036 2,273 1,706 682,711 (62,710)

7,570,858 - - - -

79,393 79 (399) 12,176 -

8,910,041 2,352 1,307 868,280 (62,710)

1,672,928 10,293 (1,307) (362,126) (427,554)

1,672,928 10,293 (1,307) (362,126) (427,554)

$ 10,582,969 $ 12,645 $ - 506,154 $ (490,264)
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

Capmark Mexico
Capmark Resources  Holding S.de R.L.de Japan Asset Trading
Tecfrance Canada Ltd. C.V. Capmark UK Limited Inc.

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ -3 - $ - $ 1% -
Accounts and other receivables - - 3,587 192 1)
Investment securities:

Trading - - - - -

Available for sale - - - - -
Loans held for sale - - - - -
Loans held for investment, net - - - - -
Equity investments - - 3,159 - -
Mortgage servicing rights, net - - - - -
Other assets - - - 202 -
Real estate investments - - - - -
Current taxes receivable (payable) - 294 2,011 538 (96)
Investment in subsidiaries 3 - (11,033) - -

Total assets $ 33 294 $ (2,276) $ 933 $ (97)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings $ -3 - $ - $ - $ -
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net 299 (1,784) 5,067 (10,228) (3,091)
Deposit liabilities - - - - -
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities - - - - -
Other liabilities 1,010 - (753) 400 5

Total liabilities 1,309 (1,784) 4314 (9,828) (3,086)

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity (1,306) 2,078 (6,590) 10,761 2,989
Noncontrolling interests - -

Total (deficit) equity (1,306) 2,078 (6,590) 10,761 2,989

Total liabilities and equity $ 33 294 $ (2,276) $ 933 $ (97)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Capmark Overseas

Capmark Holdings Capmark Germany Capmark Funding Processing India Capmark Activos
Ireland Ltd GmbH Japan KK Private Limited 111,S.de R.L.de C.V.
$ 2 $ 34 20,080 $ 1,445 $ 157
- - - 361 117
- - - 515 -
(24) - (2,015) (5) (37)
550,921 - - - -
$ 550,899 $ 34 18,065 $ 2316 $ 237
$ - $ - 289,021 $ - $ -
(726) - (308,937) (431) 239
9 - 320 192 2
(717) - (19,596) (239) 241
551,616 34 37,661 2,555 4)
551,616 34 37,661 2,555 (4)
$ 550,899 $ 34 18,065 $ 2,316 $ 237
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Capmark EI Capmark El Jersey September 30, 2009
Luxembourg S. ar.l Holdings Ltd COMBINED
$ 13 3 - $ 2,576,351
- - 337,939
- - 181,127
- - 1,631,339
- - 5,966,458
3,391 11,633 78,851
R - 198,524
- - 89,418
(20) 24 3,929
- (26) 132,991
$ 3384 § 11631 $ 11,196,927
$ - $ - $ 1,721,168
23,739 32,524 361,687
- - 7,570,858
- 1,032 93,466
23,739 33,556 9,747,179
(20,355) (21,925) 1,449,748
(20,355) (21,925) 1,449,748
$ 3384 $ 11631 $ 11,196,927
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Capmark Bank Capmark Canada Ltd.

Capmark France SAS  Capmark Japan KK

Crystal Ball Holding
of Bermuda Limited

$ 290,790 $ 502 $ 415 19,758 $ -
45977 554 (467) 4,251 -

573 - - 326,748 -

1,791,697 - - 184,249 -
6,213,196 - - 194,631 -

48,858 - - 47,056 -

3,529 9 - 224,659 -

1,425 - - - -

75,867 11,430 2 12,388 (7,776)

- - (522) 2,235 (114,822)

$ 8471912 $ 12,495 $ (572) $ 1,015975 $ (122,598)
$ 1,533,504 $ 95774 $ -8 210,361 $ -
(194,178) (91,531) 1,446 719,819 (61,700)
5,692,716 - - - -

334,290 709 (124) 21,649 3,545

7,366,332 4,952 1,322 951,829 (58,155)
1,105,580 7,543 (1,894) 64,146 (64,443)
1,105,580 7,543 (1,894) 64,146 (64,443)

$ 8471912 $ 12,495 $ (572) $ 1,015975 $ (122,598)

Page 6 of 20



Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Capmark Resources

Capmark Mexico

Holding S.de R.L.de

Japan Asset Trading

Tecfrance Canada Ltd. C.V. Capmark UK Limited Inc.
6 $ -3 488 $ 220 $ -
3 - 4,058 639 1)
- - 3,714 - -
- ®8) - 713 -
- 257 1,958 (467) (110)
3 - (7,428) - -
12 $ 249 % 2,790 $ 1,105 $ (111)
-3 -3 -8 - 8 -
166 (1,556) 8,019 (10,035) (3,056)
1,727 (30) 581 202 201
1,893 (1,586) 8,600 (9,833) (2,855)
(1,881) 1,835 (5,810) 10,938 2,744
(1,881) 1,835 (5,810) 10,938 2,744
12§ 249§ 2790 $ 1,105 $ (111)
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Capmark Overseas

Capmark Holdings Capmark Germany Capmark Funding Processing India Capmark Activos
Ireland Ltd GmbH Japan KK Private Limited 111,S.de R.L.de C.V.
$ 687 $ 32 12,782 % 1,053 231
- - - 351 106
- - - - (76)
- - - 433 -
(8) - (1,383) (384) (36)
471,851 - - - -
$ 472530 $ 32 11,399 $ 1,453 225
$ - $ - 551,752 $ - -
(51) - (576,435) (385) 232
(120) (21) 4,167 144 (10)
(171) (21) (20,516) (241) 222
472,701 53 31,915 1,694 3
472,701 53 31,915 1,694 3
$ 472,530 $ 32 11,399 $ 1,453 225
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Capmark EI Capmark El Jersey December 31, 2008
Luxembourg S. ar.l Holdings Ltd COMBINED
$ 9 3 - $ 326,973
- - 55,471
- - 327,321
- - 1,975,946
- - 6,407,751
18,273 12,794 130,695
10 10 229,355
- - 1,425
44 (13) 91,769
- 7) 351,310
$ 18,336 $ 12,784 $ 9,898,016
$ -3 - $ 2,391,391
22,215 25,265 (161,765)
- - 5,692,716
139 1,371 368,420
22,354 26,636 8,290,762
(4,018) (13,852) 1,607,254
(4,018) (13,852) 1,607,254
$ 18,336 $ 12,784 $ 9,898,016

Page 9 of 20



Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combined Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,

For the Twelve Months
Ended December 31,

2009 2008
COMBINED COMBINED
308,428 $ 525,008
215,725 352,825
92,703 172,183
489,650 64,189
(396,947) 107,994
(335,967) (257,734)
(149,081) (45,600)
61,847 47,309
3,857 15,224
316 2,353
12,724 17,242
69,181 68,839
271 194
(165,270) (46,583)
7,500 8,571
(494,622) (190,185)
(891,569) (82,191)
17,144 31,121
6,635 8,532
1,961 3,578
108 468
102 335
372 1,069
1 48
3 36
111 35
4,276 7.835
36,772 20,163
67,485 73,220
(959,054) (155,411)
(33,387) (3,448)
(925,667) (151,963)
(925,667) $ (151,963)
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Capmark Bank

Capmark Canada Ltd. Capmark France SAS  Capmark Japan KK

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income $ 268,409 $ 16 3 - $ 20,448
Interest expense 189,063 185 41 14,910
Net interest income 79,346 (169) (41) 5,538
Provision for loan losses 430,513 - - 59,137
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses (351,167) (169) (41) (53,599)
NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans (275,750) - - (60,217)

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate (1,032) - - (148,051)

Other (losses) gains 61,153 1,390 (125) (427)
Mortgage servicing fees 310 (5) - 1)
Placement fee income 316 - - -
Investment banking and syndication income - - - -
Asset management fees - ) - 12,726
Trust fees 69,181 - - -
Other fees 95 - - 176
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships - - - (143,189)
Net real estate and other income 119 42 - 6,622
Total noninterest income (145,608) 1,425 (125) (332,361)
Net revenue (496,775) 1,256 (166) (385,960)
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits 3,240 - @) 11,439
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - - - -
Occupancy and equipment 167 - 1 4,563
Data processing systems 265 - 1,665
Telephone 37 - - 37
Office supplies 18 - - 62
Travel and entertainment 89 2 - 188
Automobile - - 1
Advertising - - - 2
Insurance - - - 102
Professional fees 1,052 89 38 2,370
Other 30,628 173 (125) 7,394
Total noninterest expense 35,496 264 (93) 27,823
Income (loss) before Income tax provision (532,271) 992 (73) (413,783)
Income tax provision (benefit) (35,526) 217 - 915
Net income (loss) (496,745) 775 (73) (414,698)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - - - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc. $ (496,745) $ 775 $ (73) $ (414,698)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Crystal Ball Holding
of Bermuda Limited

Capmark Resources
Tecfrance Canada Ltd.

Capmark Mexico
Holding S.de R.L.de
C.V.

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ -
Interest expense -

69 -

$ 1,014

454

Net interest income -
Provision for loan losses -

(69) -

560

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses -

(69) -

560

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate -
Other (losses) gains (346)
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income -
Asset management fees -
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships -
Net real estate and other income -

Total noninterest income (346)

Net revenue (346)

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -
Occupancy and equipment -
Data processing systems -
Telephone -
Office supplies -
Travel and entertainment -
Automobile -
Advertising -
Insurance -
Professional fees
Other

(2]

D

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (352)
Income tax provision (benefit) 2

(102) 65
1) 38

1,312
(1,494)

Net income (loss) (354)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -

(101) 27

2,806

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc. $ (354) $

101 $ 27

$ 2,806

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Capmark UK Limited

Japan Asset Trading ~ Capmark Holdings
Inc. Ireland Ltd

Capmark Germany
GmbH

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ -
Interest expense -

$ - 8 105

Net interest income -
Provision for loan losses -

- 105

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses -

- 105

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate -
Other (losses) gains (59)
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income -
Asset management fees -
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships -
Net real estate and other income 308

Total noninterest income 249

Net revenue 249

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits 491
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -
Occupancy and equipment 1,166
Data processing systems -
Telephone 11
Office supplies 4
Travel and entertainment 3
Automobile

Advertising -
Insurance -
Professional fees 248
Other (1,419)

'
O

Total noninterest expense 504

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (255)
Income tax provision (benefit) (69)

12 55
86 50

Net income (loss) (186)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -

(74) 5

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc. $ (186) $ (74) $ 5

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Capmark Overseas

Capmark Funding Processing India Capmark Activos Capmark El

Japan KK Private Limited 111,S.de R.L.de C.V.  Luxembourg S. ar.|
18,013 - $ 422 $ -
10,884 - - 119
7,129 - 422 (119)
7,129 - 422 (119)
- - (€] (13)

- 3,553 - -
R - - (15,688)
- 3,553 (1) (15,701)
7,129 3,553 421 (15,820)
- 1,986 - -

- 738 - -

- 31 - -

- 23 - -

- 18 - -

- 90 - -

1 - - -

- 9 - -

97 31 - 275

7 108 - -

105 3,034 - 275
7,024 519 421 (16,095)
2,877 (373) (5) 4
4,147 892 426 (16,099)
4,147 892 $ 426 $ (16,099)
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Capmark El Jersey

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30, 2009

Holdings Ltd COMBINED

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ 1% 308,428
Interest expense - 215,725
Net interest income 1 92,703
Provision for loan losses - 489,650
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses 1 (396,947)
NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans - (335,967)

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate - (149,081)

Other (losses) gains 154 61,847
Mortgage servicing fees - 3,857
Placement fee income - 316
Investment banking and syndication income - -
Asset management fees - 12,724
Trust fees - 69,181
Other fees - 271
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (6,649) (165,270)
Net real estate and other income - 7,500
Total noninterest income (6,495) (494,622)
Net revenue (6,494) (891,569)
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits - 17,144
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - -
Occupancy and equipment - 6,635
Data processing systems - 1,961
Telephone - 108
Office supplies - 102
Travel and entertainment - 372
Automobile - 1
Advertising - 3
Insurance - 111
Professional fees 27 4,276
Other 3 36,772
Total noninterest expense 30 67,485
Income (loss) before Income tax provision (6,524) (959,054)
Income tax provision (benefit) (109) (33,387)
Net income (loss) (6,415) (925,667)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc. $ (6,415) $ (925,667)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income

Provision for loan losses
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME

Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate

Other (losses) gains

Mortgage servicing fees

Placement fee income

Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees

Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income

Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment

Data processing systems

Telephone
Office supplies

Travel and entertainment

Automobile
Advertising
Insurance
Professional fees
Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Capmark Bank Capmark Canada Ltd. Capmark France SAS Capmark Japan KK

$ 443942 3 16,067 $ 2 3 46,140
304,656 9,486 181 23,726
139,286 6,581 (179) 22,414
51,419 (73) - 12,843
87,867 6,654 (179) 9,571
(209,303) (38,637) - (9,794)
- (2,933) - (40,186)
51,204 (3,229) (4) (421)
802 671 - 8,851

314 16 - 2,025

- 249 - 16,993

68,839 - - -

- 185 - 9
- - - (35,609)

603 331 - 5,489
(87,541) (43,347) (4) (52,643)
326 (36,693) (183) (43,072)
3,858 5 20 20,740
205 85 2 5,732

108 1 - 3,407

46 - 2 330

24 26 236

111 4 - 603

- - - 48

- - - 34

- - - 30

1,977 439 35 3,180
29,199 196 16 981
35,528 756 75 35,321
(35,202) (37,449) (258) (78,393)
(12,469) (13,953) (3) 20,611
(22,733) (23,496) (255) (99,004)
$ (22,733) $ (23,496) $ (255) $ (99,004)

Page 16 of 20



Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

Crystal Ball Holding of

Capmark Resources Capmark Mexico

Bermuda Limited Tecfrance Canada Ltd. Holding S.de R.L.de C.V.

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ - - $ - $ 75
Interest expense - 173 - 1
Net interest income - (173) - 74
Provision for loan losses - - - -
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses - (173) - 74
NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans - - - -

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate - - - (2,481)

Other (losses) gains 14 4 (36) (649)
Mortgage servicing fees - - - -
Placement fee income - - - -
Investment banking and syndication income - - - -
Asset management fees - - - -
Trust fees - - - -
Other fees - - - -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships - - - 3,755
Net real estate and other income - - - 1,571
Total noninterest income 14 (4) (36) 2,196
Net revenue 14 (177) (36) 2,270
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits - 2) - -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - - - -
Occupancy and equipment - - - -
Data processing systems - - - -
Telephone - - - -
Office supplies - - - -
Travel and entertainment - - - -
Automobile - - - -
Advertising - - - -
Insurance - - - -
Professional fees - 6 - 114
Other - (5) - 2
Total noninterest expense - (1) - 116
Income (loss) before Income tax provision 14 (176) (36) 2,154
Income tax provision (benefit) - 804 99 (300)
Net income (loss) 14 (980) (135) 2,454
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - - - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc. $ 14 (980) $ (135) $ 2,454

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2

Capmark Holdings Capmark Germany
Capmark UK Limited  Japan Asset Trading Inc. Ireland Ltd GmbH

-3 -3 (68) $ -
21 - - -
(21) - (68) -
(21) - (68) -
854 (88) - 28
565 - - -
1,419 (88) - 28
1,398 (88) (68) 28
4,269 - - (125)
1,447 - - -
53 - - -
23 - - -
209 - - -
1,091 - 6 29
(10,762) - 2 (450)
(3,670) - 8 (546)
5,068 (88) (76) 574
1,780 1,727 (3,097) 51
3,288 (1,815) 3,021 523
3288 $ (1,815) $ 3,021 $ 523
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

Capmark Funding Japan
KK

Capmark Overseas
Processing India Private
Limited

Capmark Activos I11,S.de Capmark EI Luxembourg
R.L.de C.V. S.ar.l

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $
Interest expense 14,355

18,776

- 226

Net interest income 4,421
Provision for loan losses -

73 (225)

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses 4,421

73 (225)

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate -
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees 4
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income -
Asset management fees -
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships -
Net real estate and other income -

- 106

Total noninterest income 4

Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -
Occupancy and equipment -
Data processing systems -
Telephone -
Office supplies -
Travel and entertainment -
Automobile -
Advertising 2
Insurance -
Professional fees
Other

2,356

1,061
62

37

26
142

38
149

Total noninterest expense

3,876

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit) 1,351

3,142

1,020
74

43 (5.876)

Net income (loss) 1,791
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -

946

13 (5,185)

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc. $ 1,791

$ 946

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Financial Group Inc.

Case No: 09-13684

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

Capmark El Jersey

For the Twelve Months
Ended December 31, 2008

Holdings Ltd COMBINED

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ - $ 525,008
Interest expense - 352,825
Net interest income - 172,183
Provision for loan losses - 64,189
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses - 107,994
NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans - (257,734)

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate - (45,600)

Other (losses) gains (466) 47,309
Mortgage servicing fees - 15,224
Placement fee income - 2,353
Investment banking and syndication income - -
Asset management fees - 17,242
Trust fees - 68,839
Other fees - 194
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (9,349) (46,583)
Net real estate and other income - 8,571
Total noninterest income (9,815) (190,185)
Net revenue (9,815) (82,191)
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits - 31,121
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - -
Occupancy and equipment - 8,532
Data processing systems - 3,578
Telephone - 468
Office supplies - 335
Travel and entertainment - 1,069
Automobile - 48
Advertising - 36
Insurance - 35
Professional fees 57 7,835
Other - 20,163
Total noninterest expense 57 73,220
Income (loss) before Income tax provision (9,872) (155,411)
Income tax provision (benefit) 568 (3,448)
Net income (loss) (10,440) (151,963)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Financial Group Inc. $ (10,440) $ (151,963)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 2 Page 20 of 20



Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #3
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13684 Capmark Financial Group Inc.

24 Infonavit Polanco



Infonavit

Balance Sheet

As of Septiembre 30, 2009

Beginning Current Month Ending
Balance Activity Balance

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash $35,839,516.64 $9,895,025.96 $45,734,542.60

Accounts Receivable . 7,289.16 0.00 7,289.16

Accounts Receivable Taxes 26,959,886.36 852,702.12 27,812,588.48

Total Current Assets $62,806,692.16 $10,747,728.08 $73,554,420.24
Portfolio

Investment in Loans 255,584,789.77 (2,328,334.95) 253,256,454.82

Investment in Real Estate 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Portfolio Investment 255,584,789.77 (2,328,334.95) 253,256,454.82
Deferred Asset 7,075,732.25 (168,938.54) 6,906,793.71
Other Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets $325,467,214.18 $8,250,454.59 $333,717,668.77
LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accounts Payable - General $3,758,554.88 $248,412.50 $4,006,967.38
Accounts Payable - Taxes 11,477.79 45,273.41 56,751.20
Deferred Income Tax 18,750,573.45 2,183,392.67 20,933,966.12
Convertible Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities $22,520,606.12 $2,477,078.58 $24,997,684.70
Contributed Capital 166,800,000.00 0.00 166,800,000.00
Reduction of Contributed Capital in Excess of Par Value 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legal Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accum. Earnings: Previous Years 120,165,120.47 0.00 120,166,120.47
Accum. Earnings: Current Year 52,481,487.59 5,773,376.01 68,254,863.60
Distributed Earnings: Current Year {36,500,000.00) 0.00 {36,500,000.00)

Total Shareholders' Equity 302,946,608.06 5,773,376.01 308,719,984.07
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity $325,467,214.18 $8,250,454.59 $333,717,668.77

BS



Permanent Capital
Variable Capital
Retained Earnings
Current Year Earnings

Total Equity

Infonavit
Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
As of Septiembre 30, 2009

Beginning Current Month Ending
Balance Activity Balance
($200,490,000.00) ($200,490,000.00)
330,790,000.00 330,790,000.60
120,165,120.47 ‘ 120,165,120.47
52,481,487.59 5,773,376.01 58,254,863.60
$302,946,608.06 $5,773,376.01 $308,719,984.07

Equity



Infonavit

Income Statement
For the Month of Septiembre 30, 2009

Loans & REO Revenue
Income on Loans
Interest Loan Income
Mark to Mark Adjustment
Net Gain (Loss) on REO Sales
REO Rental Income

Total Operating Revenue

Asset/REO Related Expenses
Legal Fees
Legal Process Fees
Appraisals, Public Registry Inquiries, Environmental Fees
Insurance
Travel Expenses
Amortization Deferred Costs
REO Taxes
REO Maintenance
Other Fees
Broker Fees
Accrual of Future Expenses

Total Asset Related Expenses

Operating Income (Loss) from Loans & REO

Portfolio Income (Expenses)
Other Income

Interest Income

Other Income

Total Other Income
Servicing Fees & Participation in Cash Flows
Asset Management Fees

Participation Cash Flow
Percentage Participation Cash Flow

Total Serv. Fees & Part. in Cash Flows
Participation in Loan Income

Interest Payments
Other Expenses

Total Portfolio Income (Expenses)

Profit Before Tax

Taxes
Provision Income Taxes

Net Income (Loss)

Current Month Year to Date
$13,230,876.00 $118,558,543.25
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
13,230,876.00 118,558,543.25
221,155.87 437,162.61
133,862.99 1,985,761.95
223,505.00 863,454.63
0.00 618,911.77
15,151.95 135,558.89
168,938.54 1,520,446.86
0.00 26,129.94
0.00 0.00
1,292,459.11 9,805,713.17
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,055,073.46 15,393,139.92
11,175,802.54 103,165,403.33
137,204.47 1,347,380.42
10,000.00 90,000.00
147,204.47 1,437,380.42
(3,145,034.95) (28,906,515.33)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(3,145,034.95) (28,906,515.33)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(211,203.38) (932,103.70)
(3,209,033.86) (28,401,238.61)
7,966,768.68 74,764,164.72
0.00 0.00
2,183,392.67 16,499,301.12
$5,783,376.01 $58,264,863.60




Infonavit
Statement of Changes in Financial Position
For the Month of Septiembre 30, 2009

Operating Activities
Net Income
ltems that did not require or generate resources
Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities
Taxes Recelvable
Sundry Debtors
Accounts Payable .
Amortization Deferred Costs
Taxes Payable

Net Resources Generated by Operating Activities

Financing Activities
Convertible Bonds

Net Resources Generated by Financing Activities

Investing Activities
Investment in Real Estate
Investment in Loans
Capital Application

Net Resources Generated by Investing Activities

Cash and Temporary Investments
Increase (Decrease)
Begining of the Period

End of Period

5,773,376.01

(852,702.12)
0.00

248,412.50
168,938.54
2,228,666.08

7,566,691.01

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,328,334.95
0.00

2,328,334.95

9,895,025.96
35,839,516.64

45,734,542.60

CF



Infonavit

Balance Sheet
As of Diciembre 31, 2008

Beginning Current Month
, v Balance Activity

ASSETS

Current Assets - L
Cash $48,006,415.68 ($15,675,611.45) $3% 330 :804.23

. Accounts; Receivable 13,346.12 (11,105.96) ’ (g, 2!240 .16
Accounis Recer\iab!e Taxes 25,222 225.74 812,262.71 26 034 488 45
Total Cu{yent Asse§s $73,241,987.54 ($14,874,454.70)

Portfolio. v
Investment in Loans 290,154,8568.56 (4,685,636.45) 285,469,222.11
lnvestment in Real Estate 0.00 0.00 ~ 5 0,00

" Total Portfdim i estment 290,154,858.56 (4,685,636.45) 285,469,222 1]

Deferred Asset 8,596,179.11 (168,938.54) 272 v

cher’A$$et$ ’}3 0.00 0.00

“Total Aséets'.' $371,993,025.21 ($19,729,029.69)

LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accounts F’ayable General $3,035,331.44 $305,091.34

Accounts Payable - Taxes 10,217.55 13,177.72

Deferred inicome Tax. . 21,148,301.00 2,786,756.00

Convertible Bond i - . 0.00 0.00
“Total anbllltles $24,193,849.99 $3,105,025.06

Cantnbuted Capztal 251,300,000.00 (30,000,000.00)

Reduction of Contnbuted Capital in Excess-of Par Value 0.00 0.00

Legal Resevve 0.00 0.00

Accum. Eamings: Previous Years 48,744,430.95 0.00

'-Accum.-. ent Year 64,254,744.27 7,165,946.25

Drstnbuted Earnings: Current Year {16,500,000.00) 0.00:
Total Sﬁarehoaders“f:qum 347,799,175.22 (22,834,054.75)

Total Llabxhtles & Shareholders’ Equity -$371,993,025.21 ($19,729,029.69)




Infonavit
Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
As of Diciembre 31, 2008

Endihg .

Beginning Current Month ‘
Balance Activity Balance
($95,990,000.00) ($30,000,000.00) ($125;£?:;90;600.00)
330,790,000.00 330,790,000.00
; 48,744,430.95 48 744,430 95
Current Year Eam;ngs 64,254,744.27 7,165,945.25 71,420,689.52
Total Eqmty $347,799,175.22 ($22,834,054.75)

$324,965,120.47




Income Statement

Infonavit

For the Month of Diciembre 31, 2008

} Loans & REO Revenue
Income an Loans
Interest-Loan Income

Mark to Mark Adjustment

Net Gain {Loss) on REO Sales
REQ Rental income

Total O;iératiﬁg Revenue

Asset/REO Related Expenses
Legal-Fees - ,

- Legal Process Fees
Appraisals, Public Registry Inquiries, Environmental Fees
Insurance
Travel Expenses
Amortization Deferred Costs
REO Taxes
REQ Mamtenance
Other Fees .

- BiokerFees’

Accrual of Future Expenses:

Total Asset Related Expenses

Operatmo Income (Loss) from Loans & REO

Po:'-tfol-i"é ‘?In‘c_ nie (Expenses)
Other‘Income, -
Interest Incohie
Other'tncame' v

'I‘otal cher !omme

Serviciig Foes & P»artlclpatmn in Cash Flows
Asset Management Fees :
-Participation Cash Flow -

Peroentage Partrcrpatnon Cash Flow

Total Serv & Part. in Cash Flows

Partxcxpatmn in Loan Income
Intérest Paymerits,
Other. Expenses o

Total Portfolro Income (Expenses)

Prof' i Befnre Tax

Fln ,éi .

Taxes
Prowsron lncome Taxes

Net Income (Loss)

Current Month

$16,000,163.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16,000,163.00

217,153.03
961,322.60
31,481.18
0.00
10,295.96
168,938.54
0.00

0.00
1,965,699.88
0.00

0.00

3,354,891.20

12,645,271.80

242,624.60
10,028.33

97,587.46

1}

1,521,987.80

252,652.93

{2,580,700.87)
0.00
0.00

,819,575.26

(2,580,700.87)

0.00
0.00
(364,522.61)

(2,692,570.55)

9,952,701.25

0.00
2,786,756.00

$7,165,945.25




RECUPERADORA DE DEUDA HIPOTECARIA, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.

' 'STATEAE{'l;EﬁIT OF CHANGES IN FINANTIAL POSITION
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 31, 2008
an Pesos )

'OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Netincome

. ltems that did not require or generate resources

i

- Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities
. Taxes Receivable
© . ‘Sundry Debtors
Accounis Payable
Amortization Deferred Costs
. Taxes Payable

.RESOURCES GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

FINANGING ACTIVITIES

- 1 ;.«Capital Application
" Capital Reduction Current Value
‘Dividends
- Jnvestmentin Real Estate
. Investment in Loans

~ NET RESOURCES GENERATED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

T

CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
Increase (Decrease)

. Betiining of the Period

- End of Period

7,165,945

(812,263)
11,106
305,091
168,939
2,799,934

YR

{30,000,000)
4,685,636

(25,314,364)

(15.675,611)
48,006,416
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VPN Plus, S. de R.I.. de C.V.
Balance Sheet

As of Septiembre 30, 2009

Beginning Current Month Ending
Balance Activity Balance
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash $1,940,010.59 $905,765.71 $2,845,776.30
Accounts Receivable 118,490.88 24,500.00 142,990.89
Accounts Receivable Taxes 14,003,180.88 132,053.00 14,135,233.88
Tetal Current Assets $16,061,682.36 $1,062,318.71 $17,124,001.07
Portfolio
Investment in Loans 56,505,678.90 (815,598.15) 55,690,080.75
lnvestment in Real Estate 2,151,307.26 0.00 2,151,307.26
- Total Portfolio Investment 58,656,986.16 (815,598.15) 57,841,388.01
Deferred Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets $74,718,668.52 $246,720.56 $74,965,389.08
LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accounts Payable - General $717,332.02 ($12,342.21) $704,989.81
Accounts Payable - Taxes 48,618.02 (8,148.83) 40,469.19
Deferred Income Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00
Convertible Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities $765,950.04 ($20,491.04) $745,459.00
Contributed Capital 36,500,000.00 0.00 36,500,000.00
Reduction of Contributed Capital in Excess of Par Value 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legal Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accum. Earnings: Previous Years 35,562,252.89 0.00 35,562,252.89
Accum. Earnings: Current Year 13,390,465.59 267,211.60 13,657,677.19
Distributed Earnings: Current Year (11,500,000.00) 0.00 (11,500,000.00)
Total Shareholders' Equity 73,952,718.48 267,211.60 74,219,930.08
Total Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity $74,718,668.52 $246,720.56 $74,965,389.08

BS



VPN Plus, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Income Statement
For the Month of Septiembre 30, 2009

Loans & REO Revenue
Income on Loans
Interest Loan Income
Mark to Mark Adjustment
Net Gain (Loss) on REO Sales
REO Rental Income

Total Operating Revenue

Asset/REO Related Expenses
Legal Fees
Legal Process Fees '
Appraisals, Public Registry Inquiries, Environmental Fees
Insurance
Travel Expenses
Amortization Deferred Costs
REO Taxes
REO Maintenance
Other Fees
Broker Fees
Accrual of Future Expenses

Total Asset Related Expenses

Operating Income (Loss) from Loans & REO

Portfolio Income (Expenses)
Other Income

Interest Income

Other Income

Total Other Income
Servicing Fees & Participation in Cash Flows
Asset Management Fees

Participation Cash Flow
Percentage Participation Cash Flow

Total Serv. Fees & Part. in Cash Flows
Participation in Loan Income

Interest Payments
Other Expenses

Total Portfolio Income (Expenses)

Profit Before Tax

Taxes
Provision Income Taxes

Net Income (Loss)

Current Month Year to Date

$1,225,723.71 $20,072,758.08
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 50,000.00

0.00 0.00
1,225,723.71 20,122,758.08
212,526.32 1,362,090.59
70,436.16 149,116.02
143,147.21 1,365,171.51
0.00 0.00
85,189.56 573,504.01
0.00 0.00

0.00 335.00

0.00 23,207.26
72,871.63 277,108.32
0.00 0.00

74.00 701,592.81
584,244.88 4,452,125.52
641,478.83 15,670,632.56
5,080.23 403,990.94
10,000.00 90,000.00
15,080.23 493,990.94
(170,000.00) (1,570,000.00)
0.00 0.00
(70,006.93) (515,494.28)
(240,006.93) (2,085,494.28)
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
(149,340.53) (421,452.03)
(374,267.23) (2,012,955.37)
267,211.60 13,657,677.19
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

$267,211.60 $13,657,677.19




Permanent Capital
‘Variable Capital
Retained Earnings
Current Year Earnings

Total Equity

VPN Plus, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
As of Septiembre 30, 2009

Beginning Current Month Ending
Balance Activity Balance
$55,500,000.00 $55,500,000.00
(30,500,000.00) (30,500,000.00)

35,562,252.89 35,562,252.89
13,390,465.59 267,211.60 13,657,677.19
$73,952,718.48 $267,211.60 $74,219,930.08

Equity



VPN Plus, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Statement of Changes in Financial Position
For the Month of Septiembre 30, 2009

Operating Activities
Net Income 267,211.60
Items that did not require or generate resources
Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities
Taxes Receivable (132,053.00)
Sundry Debtors (24,500.00)
Accounts Payable . (12,342.21)
Amportization Deferred Costs 0.00
Taxes Payable (8,148.83)
Net Resources Generated by Operating Activities 90,167.56
Financing Activities
Convertible Bonds 0.00
Net Resources Generated by Financing Activities 0.00
Investing Activities
Investment in Real Estate 0.00
Investment in Loans 815,598.15
Capital Application 0.00
Net Resources Generated by Investing Activities 815,598.15
Cash and Temporary Investments
Increase (Decrease) 905,765.71
Begining of the Period 1,940,010.59
End of Period 2,845,776.30

CF



VPN Plus, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Balance Sheet
As of Diciembre 31, 2008

Beginning Current Month

Balance

Activity

ASSETS

Current ASséts : AR
Cash| : $12,666,464.19 ($5,076,851.96) $z 589,812.23
Accounts Recewable 68,950.05 (5,120.00) - 63,830.05
Accounis Recgivable Taxes 13,221,968.23 82,033.36 13 304:00]“59 :
Total Curr t Assets $25,957,382.47 ($4,999,938.60) _520,95"5‘ 94,3.37

; N 4

Portfolio )
nvesto 67,211,532.57 (6,044,892.16) 61,166,640 4,
investmeht 3,651,307.26 0.00 3,651, 3b7?26
Total ?o aho Investment 70,862,839.83 (6,044,892.16) 64, 817,94,7»637

DeferreduAsset 0.00 0.00 :

Other Asse%} 0.00 0.00

Total Assets $96,820,222.30 ($11,044,830.76)

LIABILITIE &, SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accounts Payab!e General $230,867.00 {$227,470.00)

Accounts Payable = Taxes 8,861.16 780.49

Deferred-ncome Tax = * 2,712,125.00 (2 712,125.00)

Convertible Bond - -+ 0.00 0.00
Totalt’uabil‘iﬁeé T $2,951,953.16 (52,938,814.51)

Gontnbuted Capttal 66,700,000.00 (5,000,000.00)

Reduction of Contributed Capital in'Excess of Par Value 0.00 0.00

Legal Reserve” : 0.00 0.00

Accum, Eafnings: | 29,444,417.66 0.00

Accum. Eari ss_ 9,223,851.48 {3,106,016.25)

Dtstributed E htng {11,500,000.00) 0.00

' 93,868,269.14 (8,106,016.25) ss 7%5,25539
quity $96,820,222.30 {$11,044,830.76) $8_5,775,_3-91.54




VPN Plus, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Income Statement
For the Month of Diciembre 31, 2008

Loans & REO Revenue
Income on Loans
Interest Loan Income
Mark to Mark Adjustment
Net Gain (Lcss) on REQ Sales
REQ Rentalincome

Total Oberaﬁ;-rgikevenue

Asset/REQO Related Expenses
Legal Fees
Legal Procéss Fees
Appraisals, Public Registry Inquiries, Environmental Fees
Insurance
Travel Expenses
Amortization Deferred Costs
REO Taxes
REO:Maintenance
OtherFees
Broker Fees
Accrual-of Future Expenses

Total Asset Related Expenses

Operating Income (Loss) from Loans & REO

Portfolio I’nca‘me (Expenses)
Other Ipcpme e

Servicing Fees & Participation in Cash Flows
Asset:Management Fees
- ParficipationiCash Flow
Percentage Pamc&pahon Cash Flow

Total Serv. Fees & Part. in Cash Flows

Pamclpatnon in Lo;m Income

Other Expenses o
Tota; Pprtfoho Tacome (Expenses)

Prdfit Be'foré‘:'lfax

Taxes o5
Prowsnon Income Taxes
s

Net Income (Loss)

.g.

Current Month Year fo‘Dhté

($5,468,570.30) $10 624,820.45

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 ; 0.00

0.00 0.00
(5,468,570.30) "~ 10,624,820.45

8,460.48 1,380,703.70

7,560.00 '360,668.22

80,094.75 . '674,250.89

0.00 70,00

46,326.70 685 052.35

0.00 e 0.00

630.00 L 4,80.40

11,786.78 " 176,756.54

4.900.24 756.740.81

0.00 ‘ 0.00
(227,470.00) " {199,703.00)

(67,702.05) . 383614991
(5,400,868.25) '6,788,670.54

69,502.23 ' 598,966.20

13.500.88 31/11647200.99
83,003.11 L 763,1@7,19

\ “} {‘)‘/' whak
(240,000.00) (2997, 000.00)
0.00 .

(158,810.64) @94 = 19)
(398,810.64) 31.19)
0.00 . 0:00

0.00 O 0.00
(101,465.47) ! (528,669 29)
(417,273.00) i (3,553 933.89)
(5,818,141.25) © 3,234,736.65
0.00 . 0.0
(2,712,125.00) (2,883,098.58)

.Q? -y s :
($3,106,016.25) $6 1 17 835, 23

& ,’{J’,’J Gl




Permanent Capital
Variable Capital
Retdined Earnings
Current Year Earnings

Total Equity -

VPN Plus, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
As of Diciembre 31, 2008

Beginning Current Month Ending
Balance Activity Balance
$85,700,000.00 ($5,000,000.00) $80,700,000.00
(30,500,000.00) (30,500,000.00)

29,444,417.66 29,444,417.66
9,223,851.48 (3,106,016.25) 6,117,835.23
$93,868,269.14 ($8,106,016.25) $85,762,252.89




VPN BLUS, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANTIAL POSITION
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 31, 2008

('ianex_i')e__é'r)i?Pesos )

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
. Netincome

ltgm‘s that did not require.or generate resources

. Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities
+ +-Taxes Receivable

*“Sundry Debtors

\ceounts Payable

\mortization Deferred Costs

axes Payable

.7 NET.RESOURCES GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

. Capital Application
" Capital Reduction Current Value
-Investment in Real Estate
. sdnvestment in Loans

NETLRESOURCES GENERATED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH-AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
© Ingrease (Decrease)
« Begining of the Period

EAd of Period

(3,106,016)

(82,033)
5,120
(227,470)

(2,711,345)

(6,121,744)

{5,000,000)

6,044,892

1044802

(5,076,852)
12,666,464

7,589,612
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VPN Plus IE S. de R.L. de C.V.
Balance Sheet |
As of Septiembre 30, 2009

Beginning
Balance

Current Month
Activity

Ending
Balance

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash

$24,878,917.32

($1,297,106.87)

$23,581,810.45

Accounts Receivable 3,173,621.46 (591,872.89) 2,581,748.57
Accounts Receivable Taxes 3,982,419.52 164,334.83 4,146,754.35
* Total Current Assets $32,034,958.30 ($1,724,644.93) $30,310,313.37
Portfolio
Investment in Loans 55,866,519.95 (280,622.43) £5,585,897.52
investment in Real Estate 100,755,424.09 1,953,187.90 102,708,611.99
Total Portfolio Investment 156,621,944.04 1,672,565.47 158,294,509.51
Deferred Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets $188,656,902.34 ($52,079.46) $188,604,822.88
. LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accounts Payable - General $78,543,525.14 ($879,397.14) $77,664,128.00
Accounts Payable - Taxes 267.27 10,100.42 10,367.69
Deferred Income Tax 1,047,928.00 0.00 1,047,929.00
Convertible Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities $79,591,721.41 ($869,296.72) $78,722,424.69
Contributed Capital 60,500,000.00 0.00 60,500,000.00
Reduction of Contributed Capital in Excess of Par Value 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legal Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accum. Earnings: Previous Years 38,539,819.65 0.00 38,539,819.65
Accum. Earnings: Current Year 10,025,361.28 817,217.26 10,842,578.54
Distributed Earnings: Current Year 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Shareholders' Equity 109,065,180.93 817,217.26 109,882,398.19
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity $188,656,902.34 ($52,079.46) $188,604,822.88

BS




VPN Plus I S. de R.L. de C.V.
Income Statement
For the Month of Septiembre 30, 2009

Loans & REO Revenue
income on Loans
Interest Loan Income
Mark to Mark Adjustment
Net Gain (Loss) on REO Sales
REO Rental Income

Total Operating Revenue

Asset/REO Related Expenses
Legal Fees
Legal Process Fees
Appraisals, Public Registry Inquiries, Environmental Fees
Insurance ’
Travel Expenses
Amortization Deferred Costs
REO Taxes
REQO Maintenance
Other Fees
Broker Fees
Accrual of Future Expenses

Total Asset Related Expenses

Operating Income (Loss) from Loans & REO

Portfolio Income (Expenses)
Other Income

Interest Income

Other Income

Total Other Income
Servicing Fees & Participation in Cash Flows
Asset Management Fees

Participation Cash Flow
Percentage Participation Cash Flow

Total Serv. Fees & Part. in Cash Flows
Participation in Loan Income

Interest Payments
Other Expenses

Total Portfolio Income (Expenses)

Profit Before Tax

Taxes
Provision Income Taxes

Net Income (Loss)

Current Month

Year to Date

$1,031,258.00

$10,358,188.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
739,276.90 8,549,622.63
0.00 0.00
1,770,534.90 18,907,810.63
51,842.11 238,480.96
9,600.00 31,917.00
21,310.51 100,570.01
0.00 0.00
13,039.87 27,020.01
0.00 0.00
0.00 650.00
0.00 0.00
268,340.60 3,290,134.27
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
364,133.09 3,688,772.25
1,406,401.81 15,219,038.38
62,475.14 724,663.12
55,378.06 1,099,963.68
117,853.20 1,824,626.80

(455,301.10)

(4,103,515.33)

0.00 0.00
(89,661.84) (1,648,795.80)
(544,962.94) (5,752,311.13)

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
(162,074.81) (814,860.83)

(589,184.55) (4,742,545.16)
817,217.26 10,476,493.22

0.00 0.00

0.00 (366,085.32)

$817,217.26 $10,842,578.54




Permanent Capital
Variable Capital
Retained Earnings

Current Year Earnings

Total Equity

VPN Plus II S. de R.L. de C.V.

Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity

As of Septiembre 30, 2009

Beginning Current Month Ending
Balance Activity " Balance
($25,497,000.00) ($25,497,000.00)
85,997,000.00 85,997,000.00
38,539,819.65 38,539,819.65
10,025,361.28 817,217.26 10,842,578.54
$109,065,180.93 $817,217.26 $109,882,398.19

Equity



VPN Plus IT S. de R.L. de C.V.
Statement of Changes in Financial Position
For the Month of Septiembre 30, 2009

Operating Activities
Net Income
ltems that did not require or generate resources
Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities
Taxes Receivable

817,217.26

(164,334.83)

Sundry Debtors 591,872.89
Accounts Payable (879,397.14)
Amortization Deferred Costs 0.00
Taxes Payable 10,100.42

Net Resources Generated by Operating Activities 375,458.60

Financing Activities

Convertible Bonds 0.00
0.00

Net Resources Generated by Financing Activities

Investing Activities
Investment in Real Estate

(1,953,187.90)

Investment in Loans 280,622.43
Capital Application 0.00
(1,672,565.47)

Net Resources Generated by Investing Activities

Cash and Temporary Investments
Increase (Decrease)
Begining of the Period

End of Period

(1,297,106.87)
24,878,917.32

23,581,810.45

CF



VPN Plus IT S. de R.L. de C.V. x
Balance Sheet :

As of Diciembre 31, 2008

Beginning Current Month
Balance Activity
ASSETS
Current Assets 4% R
Cash © - = 7 $37,382,339.09 ($18,038,844.93) $19,343494%6
Accounts Recelvable 302,062.67 2,828,213.67 3 180,276:34
Acpoums Receivable Taxes 2,646,235.60 210,240.06 2 856 475.66
Total Current Assets $40,330,637.36 ($15,000,391.20) $25 330 246 16
Portfolio
investment in Loans 181,572,290.80 (122,254,050.18) :
Investment in Real Estate §,186,830.00 95,800,808.87 1051 987, 638.87
Tatal Portfolio Investment 187,759,120.80 (26,453,241.31) 161,305,879.49
Deferred Asset 0.00 0.00 ; = 0.00
Other Assets 0.00 0.00 i 0.00
Total _Assets $228,089,758.16 (341,453,632.51) $186,636,125.65
LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accounts Payable - General. $105,616,905.28 {$30,540,704.78)
Accounts Payable - Taxes 6,889.18 (798.00)
Deferred: income Tax. 1,414,014.32 0.00
Conveitible Bond E 0.00 0.00
Total Llabxlltxes " $107,037,808.78 ($30,941,502.78) $’76,09 ;306§00
P Nt " !E" i f
Contnbuted Camal 4 86,000,000.00 (14,000,000.00) 72 ooo ooa 00
otic .,‘Contnbuted Capital-in Excess of Par Value 0.00 0.00 Yook
0.00 0.00
29,391,008.74 0.00
5,660,840.64 3,487,870.27
- 0.00 0.00
Totil Shareholdérs' Equity 121,051,949.38 (10,512,129.73)
Total Liabilities & Sharehnlders' Equity $228.089,758.16 {$41,453,632.51)




VPN Plus II S. de R.L.de C.V.
Income Statement
For the Month of Diciembre 31, 2008

Loans & REO Revenue
Income-on Loans
Interest Loan Income
Mark to Mark Adjustment
Net Gain {Loss) on REO Sales
REOQO Rental Income

Total Operating Revenue

Asset/REO Related Expenses
Legal Fees
Legal Process Fees
Appraisals, Public Registry Inquiries, Environmental Fees
Insurance
Travel Expenses
Amottization Deferred Costs
© REO Taxes
REO Maintenance
Other Fees
" Broker Fees
Accrual of Future Expenses

Total Asset Related Expenses

Operating Income (Loss) from Loans & REQ

Portfolio Income (Expenses)

Other Theome {
Interost Income
Other Incomie”

: Tatal Other lncome

Servicing Fees & Participation in Cash Flows
.Assef Management Fees
Participation:Cash Flow
Percentage Pammpatzon Cash Flow

Total Serv Fees & Part. in Cash Flows
Pammpatwn in Loan Income

Interest Payme s,
Other Expenses

'I-‘_otal Portfolm Tncome (Expenses)

Proﬁt Before ‘Fax

Taxes ‘
Provision income Taxes

Net Income (Loss)

Current Month Year to Date

$965,704.00 $13,516,283.00
0.00 M 0.00

0.00 0.00
5,788,726.37 5,788,726.37
0.00 0.00
6,754,430.37 © 19,305,009.37
28,965.00 130,261.08
3,600.00 (1,164,695.55)
6,900.00 76,383 .48
0.00 0.00
5,969.72 (139,142.02)
0.00 0.00
23,402.00 (205,202.94)
0.00 (645,183.68)
433,628.91 3,405,591.47
0.00 . 0.00

0.00 0.00
502,465.63 1,458,011.84
625196474 s

¢ 5510 0

154,450.04 © 1,348,910.08
169.487.33 1 178 434.30
323,937.37 _ 577,344 38

{455,301.10)

Fledy

(5 681 721 89)

0.00 0.00
(2,501,933.65) (3@99,(;18 91)
(2,957,234.75) ¢ '9,780,140.80)
0.00 ., 0.00
0.00 {1388, 086.97)
(130,797.09) (667,592.74)
(2,764,094.47) .(9,30@,076,13)

3,487,870.27 ‘ 8 537 921 40

0.00 :
0.00 (610 889.51)
4 DRz
$3,487.870.27 $9,148,81 @.91
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VPN Plus II S. de R.L. de C.V.
Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
As of Diciembre 31, 2008

Beginning Current Month
Balance Activity

3

[
Yol
,5|.
i
“
]

Ending
Balan_ce

$3,000.00 ($14,000,000.00)
85,997,000.00
29,391,008.74

5,660,940.64 3,487,870.27

IS

R e g AT LN e A AR W

(§13,997,000500)

85,997,000;00
29,391,008;74

9,148,81091

$121,051,949.38 ($10,512,129.73)

4

$110,53,819;
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VPN PLUS I, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANTIAL POSITION
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 31, 2008

{In Mexican Pesos ) ;;
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 3,487,870

. P

S lteiﬁg that did not require or generate resources - ; ‘ .
- Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities 5

" Taxes Receivable (210,240) ¥

Sundry Debtors (2,828,214) 3
v - Accounts Payable (30,940,705) -
. Amartization Deferred Costs - H
Taxes Payable (798) X

s 7 NET.RESOURCES GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES __(30,492,086)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

-5 NET RESOURCES GENERATED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 e
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
{ Gapital Application (14,000,000)

~« Gapital Reduction Current Value - :

' Dividends -

. Jrivestment in Real Estate (95,800,809) ;
“investment in Loans 122,254,050

o NET RESOURCES GENERATED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 12,453,241 i i

CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS

Increase (Decrease) {18,038,845)
" Begining of the Period 37,382,339
End of Period 19,343,494




Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #6
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13684 Capmark Financial Group Inc.

27 Sanary Dutch Holdings BV
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Form 26 — Exhibit B
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13687 Capmark Capital Inc.

~No o1~ w

Capmark Securities Inc.

Capmark Capital Markets (Canada) Inc.
Capmark Community Development Fund LLC
Newman SB Holding Company LLC

Roaring Fork Municipal Products, LLC

Tab #7



Capmark Capital Inc.

Case No: 09-13687

Combined Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 7

September 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

COMBINED COMBINED
$ 229 $ 400
224 699

15,074 15,022

196,566 205,258

20 20

907 1,408

(1,078) (963)

$ 211,942 $ 221,844
$ - $ -
(71,011) (68,976)

747 3,302

(70,264) (65,674)

282,206 287,518

282,206 287,518

$ 211,942 $ 221,844

Page 1 of 10



Capmark Capital Inc.
Case No: 09-13687

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments

Current taxes receivable (payable)

Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab7

Capmark Community

Roaring Forks

Capmark Securities Capmark Capital Development Newman SB Holding  Municipal Products,
Inc. Markets (Canada) Inc. Fund,LLC Co., LLC LLC

$ 229 % -3 - $ - -

125 - 99 - -

15,074 - - - -

- - - - 196,566

- - 20 - -

907 - - - -

(1,078) - - - -

$ 15,257 $ - $ 119 $ - 196,566

$ - 8 -8 - $ - -

(40,637) 27 - (30,401) -

747 - - - -

(39,890) 27 - (30,401) -

55,147 27) 119 30,401 196,566

55,147 (27) 119 30,401 196,566

$ 15257 $ - 3 119 $ - 196,566

Page 2 of 10



Capmark Capital Inc.
Case No: 09-13687

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments

Current taxes receivable (payable)

Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab7

September 30, 2009
COMBINED

$ 229
224

15,074
196,566

20

907

(1,078)

$ 211,942

$ -
(71,011)

747

(70,264)

282,206

282,206

$ 211,942

Page 3 of 10



Capmark Capital Inc.
Case No: 09-13687

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments

Current taxes receivable (payable)

Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab7

Capmark Securities Capmark Capital

Capmark Community
Development

Newman SB Holding

Roaring Forks
Municipal Products,

Inc. Markets (Canada) Inc. Fund,LLC Co., LLC LLC
$ 399 $ 13 - $ - $ -
538 - 161 - -
15,022 - - - -
- - - - 205,258
- - 20 - -
1,408 - - - -
(963) - - - -
$ 16,404 $ 1 $ 181 $ - $ 205,258
$ - $ - % - $ - $ -
(38,746) 12 - (30,242) -
3,268 16 - 18 -
(35,478) 28 - (30,224) -
51,882 27) 181 30,224 205,258
51,882 (27) 181 30,224 205,258
$ 16,404 $ 1 $ 181 $ - $ 205,258

Page 4 of 10



Capmark Capital Inc.
Case No: 09-13687

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments

Current taxes receivable (payable)

Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab7

December 31, 2008
COMBINED

$ 400
699

15,022
205,258

20

1,408

(963)

$ 221,844

(68,976_)

3,302
(65,674)

287,518

287,518

$ 221,844

Page 5 of 10



Capmark Capital Inc.

Case No: 09-13687

Combined Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Capital Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 7

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,
2009
COMBINED

9,160

For the Twelve Months
Ended December 31,
2008
COMBINED

9,156

$ 15,310
348

9,156

14,962

(31,668)
177

7,085
623

425

14,962

(23,358)

(259)
(27,058)
38,711

9,948
809

10,688

(14,202)

32,839

3,565
261
92

38

11

67

254
441

47,801

4,729

9,610

718
49
61
25

341

8,866
679

(18,931)
1,956

20,349

(20,887)

27,452
3,487

(20,887_)

23,965

Page 6 of 10

$ 23,965




Capmark Capital Inc.

Case No: 09-13687

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Capital Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 7

Capmark Securities Capmark Capital

Capmark Community
Development

Roaring Forks

Newman SB Holding  Municipal Products,

Inc. Markets (Canada) Inc. Fund,LLC Co., LLC LLC
$ 539 $ $ - $ - 8,621
4 - _
535 - - 8,621
535 - - 8,621
1,921 - - (33,589)
- - 177 -
7,043 - 42 -
- 623 - -
425 - - -
9,389 623 219 (33,589)
9,924 623 219 (24,968)
3,565 - - -
261 - - -
92 - - -
38 - - -
11 - - -
67 - - -
243 - 11 -
427 - 14 -
4,704 B 25 -
5,220 623 194 (24,968)
1,956 - - -
3,264 623 194 (24,968)
$ 3,264 $ $ 623 $ 194 $ (24,968)

Page 7 of 10



Capmark Capital Inc.

Case No: 09-13687

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Capital Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 7

For the Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009
COMBINED

$ 9,160
4

9,156

9,156

(31,668)
177

7,085
623

425

(23,358)

(14,202)

3,565
261
92

38

11

67

254
441

4,729

(18,931)
1,956

(20,887)

3 (20,887)

Page 8 of 10



Capmark Capital Inc.

Case No: 09-13687

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Capital Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 7

Capmark Securities

Capmark Capital

Capmark Community
Development

Markets (Canada) Inc. Fund,LLC

Roaring Forks

Newman SB Holding  Municipal Products,

Co., LLC

LLC

2019 $
348

13,291

1,671

13,291

1,671

13,291

(259)
(164)
(6)

8,253

10,688

(26,891;)

18,512

(26,891;)

20,183

(13,603)

9,610

718
49
61
25

341

452
660

g
'

8,409
19

11,916

[$)]
'

8,428

8,267
3,487

(5) 809

31,984

(13,603)

4,780

) 809

31,984

(13,603:)

4780 $

(E;) $ 809

$ 31,984 $

(13,603)

Page 9 of 10



Capmark Capital Inc.

Case No: 09-13687

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

For the Twelve Months
Ended December 31, 2008

COMBINED

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ 15,310
Interest expense 348
Net interest income 14,962
Provision for loan losses -
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses 14,962
NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans (259)

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate (27,058)

Other (losses) gains 38,711
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income 9,948
Asset management fees 809
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships -
Net real estate and other income 10,688
Total noninterest income 32,839
Net revenue 47,801
NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits 9,610
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -
Occupancy and equipment 718
Data processing systems 49
Telephone 61
Office supplies 25
Travel and entertainment 341
Automobile -
Advertising -
Insurance -
Professional fees 8,866
Other 679
Total noninterest expense 20,349
Income (loss) before Income tax provision 27,452
Income tax provision (benefit) 3,487
Net income (loss) 23,965
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Capital Inc. $ 23,965

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 7 Page 10 of 10



Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #8
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13689 Capmark Finance Inc.

508 Venture One LP

PLG Quik Park I LLC

Commercial Asset Trading LLC

Lease Asset Trading, L.L.C. (1999-A)

Pioneer 1 LLC

Premier Asset Management Company

Sankyo LLC

Japan Asset Management and Investment Corporation
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Capmark Finance Inc.

Case No: 09-13689

Combined Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

September 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

COMBINED COMBINED
$ 10,525 $ 1,582
1,099 2,363
15,980 15,977
13,056 14,455
10,733 244,260
- 98,088
78,899 151,279
- 7,189
(1,404) 3,914
541 833
$ 129,429 $ 539,940
$ - $ -
18,285 442 585
(159) 17,409
18,126 459,994
111,303 79,946
111,303 79,946
$ 129,429 $ 539,940

Page 1 of 11



Capmark Finance Inc.

Case No: 09-13689

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

508 Venture One,

PLG Quik Park |

Commercial Asset  Leased Asset Trading

LLC Trading LLC LLC Pioneer I LLC
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ -3 - 300 $ -3 -
Accounts and other receivables - 83 258 954 -
Investment securities:
Trading - - 15,980 - -
Auvailable for sale - - 12,967 89 -
Loans held for sale - 10,029 704 - -
Loans held for investment, net - - - - -
Equity investments - - - - -
Mortgage servicing rights, net - - - - -
Other assets 4,426 - (61) (71) -
Real estate investments - - - - -
Current taxes receivable (payable) 18 - (768) - -
Investment in subsidiaries - - - - -
Total assets $ 4444 $ 10,112 29,380 $ 972 $ -
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings $ - $ - - $ -3 -
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net (73) - (13,896) (13,678) (6,899)
Deposit liabilities - - - - -
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities - - - - -
Other liabilities - - 177 20 -
Total liabilities (73) - (13,719) (13,658) (6,899)
EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity 4,517 10,112 43,099 14,630 6,899
Noncontrolling interests - - - - -
Total (deficit) equity 4,517 10,112 43,099 14,630 6,899
Total liabilities and equity $ 4,444 $ 10,112 29,380 $ 972 $ -

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

Page 2 of 11



Capmark Finance Inc.
Case No: 09-13689

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

Premier Asset

Japan Asset

Management &

Investment

September 30, 2009

Management Co. Sankyo LLC Corporation COMBINED
$ 9,752 $ 33 440 10,525
(196) - - 1,099
- - - 15,980
- - - 13,056
- - - 10,733
74,605 - - 78,899
(654) - - (1,404)
- 541 - 541
$ 83,507 $ 574 440 129,429
$ - $ - - -
52,798 33 - 18,285
(356) - - (159)
52,442 33 - 18,126
31,065 541 440 111,303
31,065 541 440 111,303
$ 83,507 $ 574 440 129,429

Page 3 of 11



Capmark Finance Inc.
Case No: 09-13689

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

508 Venture One, PLG Quik Park |

Commercial Asset

Leased Asset Trading

L.P. LLC Trading LLC LLC Pioneer I LLC
$ -3 - 10 $ -3 -
- 86 632 954 138
- - 15,977 - -
- - 14,058 397 -
- 14,239 230,021 - -
- - 98,083 - 5
3,885 - 73,720 (72) (495)
- - 7,189 - -
38 - 2,395 120 28
$ 3923 $ 14,325 442,085 $ 1399 $ (324)
$ -3 - -3 -3 -
(73) - 410,103 (13,234) (6,190)
- - 17,585 20 -
(73) - 427,688 (13,214) (6,190)
3,996 14,325 14,397 14,613 5,866
3,996 14,325 14,397 14,613 5,866
$ 3,923 $ 14,325 442,085 $ 1,399 $ (324)

Page 4 of 11



Capmark Finance Inc.
Case No: 09-13689

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

Premier Asset

Japan Asset
Management &

Investment December 31, 2008

Management Co. Sankyo LLC Corporation COMBINED
1,104 $ 33 435 $ 1,582
553 - - 2,363
- - - 15,977
- - - 14,455
R - - 244,260
- - - 98,088
74,276 - (35) 151,279
- - - 7,189
1,330 - 3 3,914
- 833 - 833
77,263 $ 866 403 $ 539,940
- $ - - $ -
51,946 33 - 442,585
(196) - - 17,409
51,750 33 - 459,994
25,513 833 403 79,946
25,513 833 403 79,946
77,263 $ 866 403 $ 539,940

Page 5 of 11



Capmark Finance Inc.

Case No: 09-13689

Combined Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Finance Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8 Page 6 of 11

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,

For the Twelve Months

2009 Ended December 31, 2008
COMBINED COMBINED
$ 14,566 $ 32,029
2,799 12,404
11,767 19,625
(15,872) 21,522
27,639 (1,897)
(5,836) (41,274)
(4,330) (14,178)
(67) (1,321)
9,754 8,942
5,526 9,626
6 -
(594) -
27 326
4,486 (37,879)
32,125 (39,776)
3,534 7,030
133 274
216 234
16 18
60 74
59 89
1 2
8 12
350 546
6,236 7,013
10,613 15,292
21,512 (55,068)
(16,009) 4,036
37,521 (59,104)
$ 37,521 $ (59,104)




Capmark Finance Inc.

Case No: 09-13689

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Finance Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

508 Venture One, PLG Quik Park | Commercial Asset Leased Asset Trading
L.P. LLC Trading LLC LLC
$ - $ 2,419 $ 11,545 $ 289
- - 2,156 -
- 2,419 9,389 289
- - (15,872) -
- 2,419 25,261 289
- (2,863) (2,973) -
- - (4,330) -
- - (320) -
- - 6 -
- - (594) -
- - 4 -
- (2,863) (8,207) -
- (444) 17,054 289
89 - - -
- - 1 -
- - 22 -
- 53 528 -
89 53 551 -
(89) (497) 16,503 289
(610) - (17,064) 192
521 (497) 33,567 97
$ 521 $ (497) $ 33,567 $ 97

Page 7 of 11



Capmark Finance Inc.

Case No: 09-13689

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Finance Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

Premier Asset

Japan Asset
Management &
Investment

Pioneer I LLC Management Co. Sankyo LLC Corporation
$ 313 $ - % - -
- 643 - -
313 (643) - -
313 (643) - -
253 - - -
- 9,754 - -
- 5,526 - -
- 23 - -
253 15,303 - -
566 14,660 - -
- 3,534 - -
- 44 - -
- 216 - -
- 15 - -
- 60 - -
- 59 - -
- 1 - -
- 8 - -
- 326 - 2
- 5,655 - -
- 9,918 - 2
566 4,742 - 2)
(467) 1,940 - -
1,033 2,802 - 2
$ 1,033 $ 2,802 $ - (2)

Page 8 of 11



Capmark Finance Inc.

Case No: 09-13689

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Finance Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30, 2009
COMBINED

$ 14,566
2,799

11,767
(15,872)

27,639

(594)
27

4,486

32,125

3,634
133
216

16
60
59

350
6,236

10,613

21,512
(16,009)

37,521

$ 37,521

Page 9 of 11



Capmark Finance Inc.

Case No: 09-13689

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Finance Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

508 Venture One,

PLG Quik Park I

Commercial Asset

Leased Asset Trading

L.P. LLC Trading LLC LLC
-8 1,662 29690 $ 342
- - 11,205 -
- 1,662 18,485 342
- - 21,522 -
- 1,662 (3,037) 342
- 1,347 (42,285) .
- - (13,660) (518)
- - (275) (245)
- - 133 -
- 1,347 (56,087) (763)
- 3,009 (59,124) (421)
118 - - -
- - 1 -
- - 20 -
- 53 472 -
118 53 493 -
(118) 2,956 (59,617) (421)
5 - 3,603 (435)
(123) 2,956 (63,220) 14
(123) $ 2,956 (63,220) $ 14

Page 10 of 11



Capmark Finance Inc.

Case No: 09-13689

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Finance Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 8

Japan Asset

For the Twelve

Management & Months Ended
Premier Asset Investment December 31, 2008

Pioneer I LLC Management Co. Corporation COMBINED
$ 333 $ 13 13 32,029
196 1,003 - 12,404
137 (1,002) 1 19,625
- - - 21,522
137 (1,002) 1 (1,897)
(336) - - (41,274)
- - - (14,178)
(801) - - (1,321)
- 8,942 - 8,942
- 9,626 - 9,626
- 193 - 326
(1,137) 18,761 - (37,879)
(1,000) 17,759 1 (39,776)
- 7,030 - 7,030
- 156 - 274
- 234 - 234
- 17 - 18
- 4 - 74
- 89 - 89
- 2 - 2
- 12 - 12
- 521 5 546
- 6,488 - 7,013
- 14,623 5 15,292
(1,000) 3,136 (4) (55,068)
(1,122) 1,985 - 4,036
122 1,151 (4) (59,104)
$ 122§ 1151 $ 4) $ (59,104)

Page 11 of 11



Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #9
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13689 Capmark Finance Inc.

30 G3 Strategic Investments



G3 Strategic Investments LP

Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Assets, Liabilitics and Partners' Capital

September 30, 2009

Assets .
Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

Liabilities

Distribution payable

Other accrued expenses
Total liabilities

Partners' capital
Partner contributions
Partner distributions
Accumulated earnings
Total partners' capital

Total liabilities and partners' capital .

See accompanying notes

As of
September 30, 2009

5 916,547

916,547

7,744
320,479

328,223

236,857,759
(662,784,062)
426,514,627

588,324

$ 916,547




G3 Strategic Investments LP
Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Operations
For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2009

Investment Income
Interest income

Expenses
Professional and other expenses

Net investment income
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS)
ON INVESTMENTS
Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments

Net realized loss on investments
Net realized and unrealized gain/loss on investments

Net increase/decrease in partners' capital resulting from operations

See accompanying noles

For the Quarter

Ended Year to Date
b 367 $ 539,058
36,674 101,809
(36,307) 437,249

- (352,784)

(50,000) (50,000)

(50,000) (402,784)

$ (86,307) $§ 34,465




G3 Strategic Investments LP
Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities
Net increase (decrease) in partners' capital resulting from operations
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in partners' capital resulting from operations
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Amortization of investment

Change in unrealized appreciation on investment

Decrease in interest receivable

Decrease in accounts payable

Decrease in prepaid assets

Increase (decrease) in distribution payable

Increase in accrued expenses

Net cash provided in operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Partner distributions
Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

See accompanying notes

For the Quarter Ended Year to Date
(86,307) 34,465
- 298,031
- 352,784
- 95,554
- (63,184)
5,834 40,833
(134,830) (327,009)
14,873 250,279
(200,430) 681,753
- (219,021)
- (219,021)
(200,430) 462,732
1,116,977 453,815
916,547 916,547




G3 Strategic Investments LP

(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Partners' Capital
For the year ended September 30, 2009

Unaffiliated Affiliated General
Limited Partners Limited Partners Partner Total
" Partners' Capital, December 31, 2008 $ 462,044 $ 187,712 $ 123,124 $ 772,880
Distributions (130,902) (53,203) (34,916) (219,021)
Allocation of net increase in partners’
capital resulting from operations 25,750 . 8,370 345 © 34,465
Allocation of incentive carried interest (5,150) - 5,150 -
Partners' Capital, September 30, 2009 $ 351,742 $ 142879 $ 93,703 $ 588,324

See accompanying notes



G3 Strategic Investments LP
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Assets,
Liabilities and Partners’ Capital

Assets

Investments, at estimated fair value (amortized cost of $296,030)

Cash and cash equivalents
Interest receivable
Prepaid assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Distribution payable
Other accrued expenses
Accounts payable
Total liabilities

Partners’ capital

Partner contributions

Partner distributions

Accumulated earnings

Total partners’ capital

Total liabilities and partners’ capital

See accompanying notes.

0903-1043186-PH

December 31, 2008

$ 650,815
453,815
95,554

40,833

$ 1,241,017

$ 334,753
70,200
63,184

468,137

236,857,759
(662,565,041)
426,480,162

772,880

$§ 1,241,017




G3 Strategic Investments LP
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

Special Purpose Consolidated Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2008

Net Estimated
Notional Amortized Unrealized Fair
Amount Cost Gains/Losses Value
G-Force CDO 2008-1 Common and
Preferred Shares $ 25,258,000 $ 296,030 $ 354,785 $ 650,815
Total investments $ 25,258,000 $ 296,030 $ 354,785 $ 650,815

See accompanying notes.

0903-1043186-PH



G3 Strategic Investments LP
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2008

Investment income:
Interest income

Expenses:
Professional and other expenses

Net investment income
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments:

Change in unrealized depreciation on investment
Net increase in partners’ capital resulting from operations

See accompanying notes.

0903-1043186-PH

$ 1,733,818

99,369

1,634,449

(1,628,419)

$ 6,030




33 Strategic Investments LP
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities
Net increase in partners’ capital resulting from operations $ 6,030
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in partners’ capital resulting from

operations to net cash provided by operating activities:

Amortization of investment 1,026,076
Change in unrealized depreciation on investment 1,628,419
Changes in assets and liabilities: '
Decrease in interest receivable 748,453
Increase in accounts payable 63,184
Increase in prepaid assets (40,833)
Increase in distribution payable 334,753
Decrease in accrued expenses (157,216)
Net cash provided in operating activities 3,608,866
Cash flows from financing activities
Partner distributions (3,386,129)
Net cash used in financing activities (3,386,129)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 222,737
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 231,078
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 453,815

See accompanying notes.

0903-1043186-PH



G3 Strategic Investments LP
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Partners’ Capital

Year Ended December 31, 2008

Unaffiliated Affiliated
Limited Limited General
Partners Partners Partner Total

Partners’ capital, December 31, 2007 $ 2,481,453  $ 1,008,780 $ 662,746 $ 4,152,979

Distributions (2,023,788) (822,532) (539,809) (3,386,129)
Allocation of net increase in partners’

capital resulting from operations 4,506 1,464 60 6,030
Allocation of incentive carried

interest (127) - 127

Partners’ capital, December 31, 2008 $ 462044 $ 187,712 $ 123,124 $ 772,880

See accompanying notes.

0903-1043186-PH



Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #10
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13692 Commercial Equity Investments, Inc.

Select Equity Investments, Inc.

Kaiser Center Investors, LLC

Property Equity Investments, Inc.

Potomac Yard Equity Investments, Inc.
CEI Metro Center Investor LLC
Washingtonian Equity Investments LLC
Brevard FL Equity Investments, Inc.

Tustin Equity Investments Inc.

Seacrest Investors Managing Member, LLC
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Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combined Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10

September 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

COMBINED COMBINED
$ 7 $ 50
100,580 174,576
5,462 886
(2,954) 3,033
$ 103,095 $ 178,545
$ - $ -
198,275 192,656
1,412 1,105
199,687 193,761
(96,592) (15,216)
(96,592) (15,216)
$ 103,095 $ 178,545

Page 1 of 12




Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10

Potomac Yard CEI Metro

Select Equity Kaiser Center  Property Equity Equity Center Investor ~ Washingtonian
Investments, Inc  Investors, LLC Investments, Inc. Investments, Inc. LLC Equity Inv Inc
$ -3 -3 -3 - $ 7% -
922 - 61,240 3,646 30,919 -

- - - (502) 6,036 -
238 (25) (2,441) (821) 224 (30)
$ 1,160 $ (25) $ 58,799 $ 2,323 $ 37,186 $ (30)
$ -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 -
4,071 (1,557) 154,272 (10,732) 37,032 (108)

(84) - 1,430 63 . 2
3,987 (1,557) 155,702 (10,669) 37,032 (106)

(2,827) 1,532 (96,903) 12,992 154 76

(2,827) 1,532 (96,903) 12,992 154 76
$ 1,160 $ (25) $ 58,799 $ 2,323 $ 37,186 $ (30)

Page 2 of 12



Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10

Seacrest
Brevard FL Investors
Equity Tustin Equity Managing September 30, 2009
Investments, Inc. Investments, Inc  Member, LLC COMBINED

$ -3 -3 -3 7
612 - 3,241 100,580
(72) - - 5,462
(33) (9) (57) (2,954)
3$ 507 $ 9 $ 3,184 $ 103,095
$ -3 -3 -3 -
396 (44) 14,945 198,275
3 2 - 1,412
399 (46) 14,945 199,687
108 37 (11,761) (96,592)
108 37 (11,761) (96,592)
$ 507 $ 9 $ 3,184 $ 103,095

Page 3 of 12



Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10

Select Equity

Kaiser Center

Potomac Yard

Property Equity Equity

CEI Metro

Center Investor ~ Washingtonian

Investments, Inc  Investors, LLC Investments, Inc. Investments, Inc. LLC Equity Inv Inc
$ -3 -3 -3 - $ 5 $ -
2,197 - 129,844 3,256 28,449 -

- 2 - (502) 1,458 1)

611 (25) 2,598 (1,091) 1,022 (21)

$ 2,808 $ (23) $ 132,442  $ 1,663 $ 30,979 $ (22)
$ -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 -
3,837 (1,557) 149,386 (10,732) 37,032 (108)

(253) - 1,223 63 69 2

3,584 (1,557) 150,609 (10,669) 37,101 (106)

(776) 1,534 (18,167) 12,332 (6,122) 84

(776) 1,534 (18,167) 12,332 (6,122) 84

$ 2,808 $ (23) $ 132,442  $ 1663 $ 30979 $ (22)

Page 4 of 12



Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10

Seacrest
Brevard FL Investors
Equity Tustin Equity Managing December 31, 2008
Investments, Inc. Investments, Inc  Member, LLC COMBINED

$ -3 -3 -3 50
652 - 10,178 174,576
(71) - - 886
(45) (10) (6) 3,033
3$ 536 $ (10) $ 10,172 $ 178,545
$ -3 -3 -3 -
320 (44) 14,522 192,656
3 (2) - 1,105
323 (46) 14,522 193,761
213 36 (4,350) (15,216)
213 36 (4,350) (15,216)
$ 536 $ (10) $ 10,172 $ 178,545

Page 5 of 12



Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combined Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10

For the Nine Months For the Twelve Months
Ended September 30, Ended December 31,
2009 2008
COMBINED COMBINED
$ - $ -

2,460 5,602
(2,460) (5,602)
(2,460) (5,602)

25 -

(80,804) (66,409)

(80,779) (66,409)

(83,239) (72,011)

(25) 94

(25) 94

(83,214) (72,105)

(4,247) (26,033)

(78,967) (46,072)

$ (78,967) $ (46,072)




Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Potomac Yard

Select Equity Kaiser Center Property Equity  Equity Investments,
Investments, Inc Investors, LLC Investments, Inc. Inc.

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ -3 -3 - -
Interest expense 53 - 2,407 -
Net interest income (53) - (2,407) -
Provision for loan losses - - - -
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses (53) - (2,407) -

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans - - -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate - - -
Other (losses) gains - - R
Mortgage servicing fees - - -
Placement fee income - - R
Investment banking and syndication income - - -
Asset management fees - - 25
Trust fees - - -
Other fees - - R
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (1,455) - (71,109)
Net real estate and other income - - R

Total noninterest income (1,455) - (71,084)

Net revenue (1,508) - (73,491)

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits - - -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - - -
Occupancy and equipment - - R
Data processing systems - - R
Telephone - - -
Office supplies - - -
Travel and entertainment - - R
Automobile - - R
Advertising - - -
Insurance - - -
Professional fees - - R
Other - - R

Total noninterest expense - - B

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (1,508) - (73,491)
Income tax provision (benefit) 542 3 5,245

393
(267)

Net income (loss) (2,050) ®3) (78,736)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -

660

Net income (loss) attributable to Commercial Equity Investments Inc. $ (2,050) $ 3 % (78,736) $

660

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10 Page 7 of 12



Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

CEI Metro Center
Investor LLC

Washingtonian

Equity Inv Inc

Brevard FL Equity

Investments, Inc.

Tustin Equity
Investments, Inc

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ -
Interest expense -

Net interest income -
Provision for loan losses -

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses -

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate -
Other (losses) gains -
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income -
Asset management fees -
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (1,157)
Net real estate and other income -

Total noninterest income (1,157)

Net revenue (1,157)

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -
Occupancy and equipment -
Data processing systems -
Telephone -
Office supplies -
Travel and entertainment -
Automobile -
Advertising -
Insurance -
Professional fees -
Other (25)

Total noninterest expense (25)

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (1,132)
Income tax provision (benefit) (9,818)

9

(117)
(12)

Net income (loss) 8,686
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -

©)

(105)

Net income (loss) attributable to Commercial Equity Investments Inc. $ 8,686 $

9 $

(105;) $

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10 Page 8 of 12



Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10

Seacrest Investors

For the Nine
Months Ended

Managing Member, September 30, 2009

LLC COMBINED
$ -
2,460
(2,460)
(2,466)
25
(7,359) (80,804;)
(7,359) (30,7755)
(7,359) (83,239)
(25_)
(25)
(7,359) (83,214)
(4,247)
(7.411) (78,967)
$ (7411) $ (78,967_)

Page 9 of 12



Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

Select Equity
Investments, Inc

Kaiser Center
Investors, LLC

Investments, Inc.

Potomac Yard
Property Equity ~ Equity Investments,

Inc.

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ -
Interest expense 53

5,549

Net interest income (53)
Provision for loan losses -

(5,549)

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses (53)

(5,549)

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate -
Other (losses) gains -
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income -
Asset management fees -
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (1,474)
Net real estate and other income -

(50,692)

Total noninterest income (1,474)

@

(50,692)

Net revenue (1,527)

@

(56,241)

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -
Occupancy and equipment -
Data processing systems -
Telephone -
Office supplies -
Travel and entertainment -
Automobile -
Advertising -
Insurance -
Professional fees

Other 4

Total noninterest expense 4

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (1,531)
Income tax provision (benefit) 307

Q]
(83)

(56,241)
(22,664)

280
(2,835)

Net income (loss) (1,838)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -

76

(33,577)

3,115

Net income (loss) attributable to Commercial Equity Investments Inc. $ (1,838) $

76

(33577) $

3,115

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10 Page 10 of 12



Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

CEI Metro Center
Investor LLC

Washingtonian Brevard FL Equity

Equity Inv Inc

Investments, Inc.

Tustin Equity
Investments, Inc

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ -
Interest expense -

Net interest income -
Provision for loan losses -

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses -

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate -
Other (losses) gains -
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income -
Asset management fees -
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (9,315)
Net real estate and other income -

Total noninterest income (9,315)

Net revenue (9,315)

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -
Occupancy and equipment -
Data processing systems -
Telephone -
Office supplies -
Travel and entertainment -
Automobile -
Advertising -
Insurance -
Professional fees -
Other 90

Total noninterest expense 90

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (9,405)
Income tax provision (benefit) (444)

(28)
34

(12)
(2

Net income (loss) (8,961)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -

(62)

N~ W

Net income (loss) attributable to Commercial Equity Investments Inc. $ (8,961) $

(62) $

N

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 10 Page 11 of 12



Commercial Equity Investments Inc.

Case No: 09-13692

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

Seacrest Investors
Managing Member,
LLC

For the Twelve
Months Ended
December 31, 2008
COMBINED

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ -
Interest expense -

5,602

Net interest income -
Provision for loan losses -

(5,602)

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses -

(5,602)

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate -
Other (losses) gains -
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income -
Asset management fees -
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (5,164)
Net real estate and other income -

(66,402;)

Total noninterest income (5,164)

(66,409)

Net revenue (5,164)

(72,011)

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -
Occupancy and equipment -
Data processing systems -
Telephone -
Office supplies -
Travel and entertainment -
Automobile -
Advertising -
Insurance -
Professional fees -
Other -

Total noninterest expense -

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (5,164)
Income tax provision (benefit) (328)

(72,105)
(26,033)

Net income (loss) (4,836)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -

(46,072)

Net income (loss) attributable to Commercial Equity Investments Inc. $ (4,836) $

(46,072)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #11
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13692 Commercial Equity Investments, Inc.

10 PMAT Rockledge LLC



Cash- Operaﬁons :
Cash - Security .-
Total Cash

Land
Building . .
Building Improvemenis
Tenant Improvements
Prepaid Insurance:
Loan Costs
Acquisition Costs
AR-Tenant - -
Utility Deposits
Total Cther Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities & Equity -
Accounts Payable - Trade

Accrued Accounts Payable .
Accrued Real Estate Taxes,

Security Deposits
Sales Tax Payable
 Prepayments '
Total Liabilities
Beg. Retained Eammgs
Retained Eamings

Partners Capital Contnbutlons
Partners Capital Distribufions .

Total Equity - -~ -

" Total Liabilities & Equity

‘Balance Sheet (Accrual)

'PMAT Rockledge LLC - (510029) -

Sep 2009

115,067.02 =

- —.:20,000.00

135,067.02
220,000.00 . .

2,680,000.00

> 126 350.00

- 1,546,510.14
34755 87
~154,000.00

' 162 955 38

- 23,331.23

o 1,000.00

" 4,847,911.62

.4,982,978.64

1,328.86 -

500.00
33,172.83

20.000.00 .

4,942 68
82,918.50
756,966.57

409,149.68
5,408,397.16 -
4,900,060.14..

498207864

Page 1

10/6/2009

10:57 AM




Statement of Operating Summary

PMAT Rockledge, LLC

Rockledge Square

9/30/2009:

47,954.63 429,445.53
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

10,639.30 108,271.37

322.39
.29

353.45

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
3,5631.99 30,801.93
1,963.48 29,273.44
2,100.00 19,649.25
3,685.87 33,172.83
0.00 0.00
789.72 7,217.82
0.00 0.00

0.00




PMAT Real Estate Investment, LLC

CEl, Inc.




PMAT ROCKLEDGE L1LC
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

ASSETS
2008 2007
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 100,097 $ 178,184
Accrued rent and acounts receivable 376,740 323,740
Prepaid expenses 12,769 15,050
Total current assets 489,606 516,974
PROPERTY LEASED TO OTHERS
Land _ 714,831 714,831
Buildings and improvements 2,824,234 2,824,234
Tenant improvements 1,544,110 1,497,202
5,083,175 5,036,267
Less accumulated depreciation (429,156) (263,672)
Total property 4,654,019 4,772,595
OTHER ASSETS
Restricted cash - security deposits 20,000 20,000
Organizational costs, net of accumulated amortization
of $2,301, 2008; $1,512, 2007 9,533 10,321
Utility deposits 1,000 1,000
Total other assets 30,533 31,321
TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,174,158 $ 5,320,890
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 20,092 $ 10,733
Sales tax payable 3,424 3,361
Total current liabilities 23,516 14,094
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Security deposits 20,000 20,000
Total liabilities 43,516 34,094
MEMBERS' EQUITY 5,130,642 5,286,796

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY $ 5,174,158 $ 5,320,890

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




PMAT ROCKILEDGE LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

REVENUES
Rental income
Gain on sale of land

Total Revenues

EXPENSES
Administrative expenses
Depreciation
Amortization
Insurance
Maintenance
Management fees
Miscellaneous
Professional fees
Real estate taxes
Utilities

Total Expenses

Net Income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2008 2007
$ 744,658  § 680,029
- 718,154
744,658 1,398,183
2,057 1,791
165,485 156,245
789 789
45,346 71,087
33,652 21,268
28,043 19,887
2,472 2,774
11,932 197,095
47,945 39,939
10,767 5,904
348,488 516,779
$ 396170 $ 881,404




PMAT ROCKLEDGE LLC

STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

Members' equity, December 31, 2006 $ 4,466,763
Net income _ 881,404
Member contributions 770,400
Member distributions . (831,771)

Members' equity, December 31, 2007 5,286,796
Net income 396,170
Member distributions (552,324)

Members' equity, December 31, 2008 $ 5,130,642

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



PMAT ROCKLEDGE LLC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on disposal of land
Net change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable - trade
Other current assets
Accounts payable and sales taxes payable
Security deposits
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant & equipment
Proceeds from sale of land
Change in utility deposits
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Members' contributions
Members' distributions
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end of year

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash
Restricted cash, security deposits

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2008 2007
396,170 881,404
166,274 157,034

- (718,154)
(53,000) (176,299)
2,281 (3.872)
9,422 (9,151)

- 20,000
521,147 150,962
(46,908) (663,106)
- 756,570

- 1,000
(46,908) 94,464
- 770,400
(552,324) (831,771)
(552,324) (61,371)
(78,085) 184,055
198,184 14,129
120,099 198,184
100,097 178,184
20,000 20,000
120,097 198,184




Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #12
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13692 Commercial Equity Investments, Inc.

11 Jefferson Park Apartments LP



Balance Sheet
Jefferson Park Apartments, LP (jparkic)
For the Period Sep 2009

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Unrestricted Cash 171,844.27
Restricted Cash 493,765.00
Receivable - Tenant 22,075.71
Prepaid Expenses 56,843.55

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 744,528.53

FIXED ASSETS
Land 3,800,000.00
Land Improvements 67,745.80
Buildings 21,276,520.00
Building Improvements 81,5668.76
Personal Property 1,276,343.60
Accumulated Depreciation (3,290,442.98)
Non Real Estate Assets 5,057.49
Accumulated Depreciation - Non Real Estate Assets (2,411.32)

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 23,214,381.35
OTHER ASSETS
Deposits 15,500.00
Capitalized Costs / Fees - Net 448 476.16
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 463,976.16
TOTAL ASSETS 24,422,886.04
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 542,706.93
Deferred Income 40,216.87
Tenant Security Deposits 48,690.00
Unclaimed Property Liability 3,784.54
Accrued Deferred Interest 82,920.37
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 718,318.71
LOANS & MORTGAGES
Mortgages 20,224,479.98

TOTAL LOANS & MORTGAGES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

20,224,479.98

20,942,798.69

EQUITY
PARTNERSHIP / LLC CAPITAL
LC Jefferson Park GP, LLC 37,734.12
LC Jefferson Park LP, LLC 3,738,217.57
TOTAL PARTNERSHIP / LLC CAPITAL 3,775,951.69
PROFIT/LOSS
Profit/lLoss (295,864.34)
TOTAL EQUITY 3,480,087.35
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 24,422,886.04
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LAS COLINAS JEFFERSON PARK GENERAL

PARTNER, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY AND LAS COLINAS

JEFFERSON PARK LIMITED PARTNER, LLC
COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 254,191 $ 387,808
Restricted deposits 642,604 627,387
Rents receivable 20,732 9,479
Other receivables 1,364 44,099
Prepaid expenses 36,377 38,470
Total current assets 955,268 1,107,243
Property and equipment, net 23,833,512 24,303,467
Deferred financing costs, net 452,282 506,238
Other assets 15,500 15,500
$ 25,256,562 $ 25,932,448
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' CAPITAL
Property taxes payabie $ 608,323 3 631,542
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 228,126 232,512
Other current liabilities 146,207 184,936
Mortgage payable, current 299,587 126,420
Total current liabilities 1,282,243 1,175,410
Mortgage payable, less current maturities 20,147,504 20,438,580
Total liabilities 21,429,747 21,613,990
Members' capital 3,826,815 4,318,458
$ 25,256,562 $ 25,932,448

See noles to combined financial statermnents.
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LAS COLINAS JEFFERSON PARK GENERAL
PARTNER, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY AND LAS COLINAS

JEFFERSON PARK LIMITED PARTNER, LLC
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
Operating revenues:
Rental income $ 3,580,766 $ 3,454,432
Other rental revenues 416,480 362,941
) Total operating revenues 3,997,246 3,817,373
Operating expenses:
Property taxes 608,323 589,005
Payroll expenses 393,168 375,030
Repairs and maintenance 299,017 288,013
Administrative and marketing 3151477 287,627
Utilities 325,374 297,052
Insurance 74,936 81,064
Management fee 138,010 137,268
Other taxes 24,034 22,550
Total operating expenses 2,178,039 2,077,609
Net operating income 1,819,207 1,739,764
Interest expense 1,027,696 1,025,851
Depreciation and amortization 831,969 815,120
Net loss $ (40,458) $  (101,207)

See notes to combined financial statements.
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LAS COLINAS JEFFERSON PARK GENERAL
PARTNER, LL.C AND SUBSIDIARY AND LAS COLINAS

JEFFERSON PARK LIMITED PARTNER, LLC
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS’ CAPITAL

Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

Members' capital at December 31, 2006
2007 Net loss

Distributions

Members' capital at December 31, 2007
2008 Net loss

Distributions

Members' capital at December 31, 2008

See notes to combined financial statements.

Commercial
Equity BV/DMT
Investments, Las Colinas,
Inc. LLC Total
$ 4,417,558 $ 488455 $ 4,906,013
(91,086) (10,121) (101,207)
(437,472) (48,876) (486,348)
3,889,000 429,458 4,318,458
(36,412) (4,046) (40,458)
(406,067) (45,118) (451,185)
$ 3,446,521 $ 380,294 $ 3,826,815
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LLAS COLINAS JEFFERSON PARK GENERAL
PARTNER, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY AND LAS COLINAS

JEFFERSON PARK LIMITED PARTNER, LLC
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss $ (40,458) $ (101,207)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash and cash
equivalents provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 831,969 815,120
Change in:
Rents receivable {11,253) (2,090)
Prepaid expenses 2,093 5,171
Other receivables and assets 42,735 (44,099)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (4,386) 30,092
Property taxes payable (23,219) 58,425
Other current liabilities ‘(38,729) 80,280
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by
operating activities 758,752 841,692
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net (deposits into) withdrawals from restricted accounts (15,217) 36,028
Purchase of property and equipment (308,058) (304,476)
Net cash and cash equivalents used in .
investing activities {323,275) (268,448)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments of long-term debt - {117,909) -
Distributions to members {451,185) (486,348)
Net cash and cash equivalents used in
financing activities (569,094) (486,348)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (133,617) 86,896
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF
PERIOD 387,808 300,912
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 254,191 $ 387,808
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION .
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 1,028,195 $ 1,025,851

See notes to combined financial statements.
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Debtor: 09-13692 Commercial Equity Investments, Inc.

12 Tarrytown Waterfront LLC



ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Chase 7709
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1215 - Other Receivables
1300 - Prepaid

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 - Land

1590 - Work in Process
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1595 - Inv Tarrytown Waterfront |

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2010 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

3100 - Owner's Capital

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Tarrytown Waterfront LLC

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2009

Sep 30, 09

4,470.60
4,470.60

1,459,585.00
634,640.96
2,094,225 96
2,098,696.56
70,000,000.00

206,075.51
70,206,075.51

47,967,908.55
47,967,908.55

120,272,680.62

28,314,270.16
28,314,270.16

28,314,270.16
28,314,270.16
91,958,410.46
91,958,410.46

120,272,680.62



ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Chase 7709
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1215 - Other Receivables
1300 - Prepaid

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - Land
1590 - Work in Process

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1595 - Inv Tarrytown Waterfront |

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2010 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Balance Equity
3100 - Owner's Capital
3910 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Tarrytown Waterfront LLC

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2008

Dec 31, 08

4,522.60
4,522.60

2,263,418.29
634,640.96
2,898,059.25

2,902,581.85
70,000,000.00

206,075.51
70,206,075.51

10,648,630.35
10,648,630.35

20,171,148.53
20,171,148.53

20,171,148.53
20,171,148.53
176,886.95
83,580,400.76
-9,293,874.91
-10,877,273.62

63,586,139.18

83,757,287.71



Tarrytown Waterfront LLC

Profit & Loss
December 2008

Dec 08
Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense
6200 - Interest Expense

6204 - Preferred Returns - TWWHLLC 354,932.12
6205 - Preferred Returns - CEIl

566,367.01

Total 6200 - Interest Expense 921,299.13

Total Expense 921,299.13

Net Ordinary Income -921,299.13

Net Income -921,299.13



Tarrytown Waterfront LLC

Profit & Loss
January through December 2008

Jan - Dec 08
L]
Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense

1236 - application fee 0.00

6200 - Interest Expense
6204 - Preferred Returns - TWWHLLC 4,190,488.91
6205 - Preferred Returns - CEl 6,686,784.71
Total 6200 - Interest Expense 10,877,273.62
Total Expense 10,877,273.62
Net Ordinary Income -10,877,273.62

Net Income . -10,877,273.62
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Seven Springs Village, LLC
BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2008

ASSETS

Investment in rental property, net
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash

Escrows

Tenants’ security deposits

Replacement reserve

Total restricted cash

Tenants’ accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Deferred loan costs, net of accumulated
amortization of $1,048,560

Other assets

Total assets

(continued)

-4-

$ 87,050,318
652,456

665,690
397,967
247,659

1,311,316

73,246
857,770

524,279
87,434

$ 90,556,819




Seven Springs Village, LLC
BALANCE SHEET - CONTINUED

December 31, 2008

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Liabilities
Accounts payable - operations
Accrued property management fees
Prepaid rent
Other accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Tenants’ security deposits liability
Mortgages payable
Deferred Income

Total liabilities
Contingencies
Members’ equity (deficit)

Total liabilities and members’ equity (deficit)

See notes to financial statements
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$ 426,095
43,971

53,631

29,878
486,924
388,547
98,000,000
104,539

99,533,585

(8,976,766)

$ 90,556,819




Seven Springs Village, LLC
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year ended December 31, 2008

Revenue
Rental income
Vacancies and concessions
Other operating income

Total revenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and employee benefits
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities
Property management fee
Real estate taxes
Property insurance
Miscellaneous operating expenses

Total operating expenses
Net operating income
Other income (expense)
Interest income
Interest expense
Other financial income (expense)
Miscellaneous other income (expense)
Depreciation

Amortization

Total other income (expense)

Net loss

See notes to financial statements

-6-

$

15,682,886
(1,616,721)
804,865

14,871,030

1,026,649
1,411,064
2,247,381
442,175
1,206,985
262,687
663,137

7,260,078

7,610,952

12,823
(5,748,843)
(9,037)
5,146
(2,524,643)
(314,568)

(8,579,122)

$

(968,170)




Seven Springs Village, LLC
STATEMENT OF MEMBERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Year ended December 31, 2008

Balance, January‘l, 2008 $ (8,503,252)
Net loss (968,170)
Contributions 744,656

Distributions (250,000)
Balance, December 31, 2008 $ (8,976,766)

See notes to financial statements
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Seven Springs Village, LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss $ (968,170)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 2,524,643
Amortization 314,568
Changes in:
Tenants’ accounts receivable (17,878)
Prepaid expenses (154,061)
Other assets 356,362
Accounts payable - operations (253,475)
Accrued property management fees 9,061
Other accrued liabilities (170,315)
Tenants’ security deposits liability, net (42,224)
Deferred income (23,948)
Prepaid rent 53,631
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,628,194

Cash flows from investing activities

Expenditures on rental property (1,585,417)
Change in reserve for replacements 369,385
Change in escrows (311,186)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,527,218)
Cash flows from financing activities
Contributions from partners 744,656
Distributions to partners _ (250,000)
Net cash provided by financing activities 494,656
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 595,632
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 56,824
Cash and cash equivalents, end $ 652,456

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest $ 5,748,843

Supplemental schedule of non~-cash investing and financing activities

Changes in accounts payable - operations for additions to
investment in rental property $ 138,417

See notes to financial statements
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Balance Sheet
Jefferson Ridge Apartments, LP (jridgeic)
For the Period Sep 09

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Unrestricted Cash 264,128.26
Restricted Cash 496,945.52
Receivable - Tenant 24,952.27
Prepaid Expenses 56,698.27
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 842,724.32
FIXED ASSETS
Land 3,900,000.00
Land Improvements 43,141.19
Buildings 23,911,270.00
Building Improvements 93,164.80
Personal Property 1,133,837.83
Accumulated Depreciation (3,504,668.97)
Non Real Estate Assets 8,867.91
Accumulated Depreciation - Non Real Estate Assets (4,752.04)
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 25,580,860.72
OTHER ASSETS
Deposits 15,000.00
Capitalized Costs / Fees - Net 489,831.15
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 504,831.15
TOTAL ASSETS 26,928,416.19
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 498,057.49
Deferred Income 47,227.35
Tenant Security Deposits 37,691.13
Unclaimed Property Liability 5,469.90
Accrued Deferred Interest 91,706.34
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 680,152.21
LOANS & MORTGAGES
Mortgages 22,367,399.58
TOTAL LOANS & MORTGAGES 22,367,399.58

TOTAL LIABILITIES

23,047,551.79

EQUITY
PARTNERSHIP / LLC CAPITAL
Las Colinas GP, LLC 39,989.98
Las Colinas LP, LLC 3,961,565.90
TOTAL PARTNERSHIP / LLC CAPITAL 4,001,555.88
PROFIT/LOSS
Profit/lLoss (120,691.48)
TOTAL EQUITY 3,880,864.40

" TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

26,928,416.19
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. Balance Sheet |
Jefferson Ridge Apartments, LP (jridgelc)
For the Period Deg 2008

ASSETS el

CURRENT ASSETS
Unrestricted Cash 242,186.78
Restricted Cash '626,597.95
Receivable - Tenant 6,727.87
Receivable - Mjscéllanenus ) 410,00
Prepaid Expenses 36.416.36

TOTAL CURRENT ASSEI'S 912,338.76

FIXED ASSETS

Land " 3,900,000.00

Land Improvements 43,141.19

Buildings 23,911,270.00

Buildirig Iniprovemerits 93,164.80

Personal Property . 1,133,837.83

Accumiilated Depreciation. - (21903,498.76)

Non Real Estate Assets : 8 867.91

Accumulated Depreciation - Non Real Estate Assets (2,825.59)
TOTAL FIXED ASSET S ’ ZB 183 957.38
OTHER ASSETS

Deposits : 45,000.00

Capitalized Costs / Fees Net' 534,128.61
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS - _ 549,128.61

TOTAL ASSETS - 27,645,424.75
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable sind Accrued Expenses 764,168.02

Accrued Payroil Withholding 2363

Deferred Income . 56,161.54

Tenant Security Depasits §5,033.00

Unclaimed Property Liability 4,652.34

Accrued Deferred Interest 9580828
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES . . 97584481
LOANS & MORTGAGES '

Morigages | 2261350800
TOTAL LOANS & MCRTGAGES . ~ 22,613,598.06
TOTAL LIABILITIES 23,589,442.87

EQUITY
PARTNERSHIP/LLC CAPITAL -

Las Colinas GP, LLC - - - 41,202.65

Las Colinas LP, LLC | 4,081,560.11_
TOTAL PARTNERSHIP / LLC CAPITAL 4,122,762.76
PROFIT /LQSS ' ,

Profit/lLoss (66,780.88)
TOTAL EQUITY . 4!0'55;981.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 27,645,424.75
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9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13692 Commercial Equity Investments, Inc.

15 MPM Venture Associates, LLC



MO Vel Rosociades P

GMAC - Active Entities (.gmacact)

Page 1
Balance Sheet

September 2009
Books = Accrual, Elimination, GAAP, PY

September 2009
ASSETS
CASH
Cash - Site Depository -513,627.70
Cash - Site Depository EC 799,128.19
Cash - Deficits 73,568.11
Disbursement 525,851.18
Disbursement - Other 168,357.82
Disbursement - Capital -791,482.01
Petty Cash . 4,250.00
TOTAL CASH 266,045.59
SECURITY DEPOSITS
Security Deposit 1 952,843.93
TOTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS 952,843.93
ESCROWS
Replacement Reserves - Normal 329,679.10
Tax Escrow 1,010,256.78
Insurance Escrow 95,738.31
Fire Insurance Escrow 24,001.20
TOTAL ESCROWS 1,459,675.39
DUE (TO) OR FROM AFFILIATES
TOTAL DUE (TO) OR FROM AFFILIATES ) 0.00
RECEIVABLES
Accounts Receivable - Resident 609,911.02
Allowance For Doubtful Account -494,752.58
Other Accounts Receivable 314,760.37
Reserve Request -5,710.86
TOTAL RECEIVABLES 424,207.95
DEPOSITS AND PREPAIDS
Utility Deposits 42,720.30
Other Deposits 300.00
Prepaid Insurance ' 249,784.57
Prepaid Works Comp. Insurance -16,359.37
Prepaid Real Estate Taxes 867,142.24
Prepaid Water and Sewer -120.93
TOTAL DEPOSITS AND PREPAIDS 1,143,466.81
REAL ESTATE
LAND AND LAND IMPROVEMENTS

Tuesday, October 13, 2009



GMAC - Active Entities (.gmacact)

Balance Sheet
September 2009

Books = Accrual, Elimination, GAAP, PY

Page 2

September 2009

Balance Sheet

Land

TOTAL LAND AND LAND IMPROVEMENTS

BUILDING AND IMPROVEMENTS
Building
Accum Deprec - Building
Building Improvements
WIP - Asset Preservation
WIP - Casualty / Fire Loss
WIP - Enhancements
WIP - Other / Emergency
WIP - Rehabilitation Plan
Contra WIP - Asset Preservation
Contra WIP - Casualty / Fire Loss
Contra WIP - Enhancements

Contra WIP - Other / Emergency

TOTAL BUILDING AND BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

FURNITURE FIXTURE AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture and Fixtures
Computer and Office Equipment
Carpet
Transportation Equipment
TOTAL FURNITURE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL REAL ESTATE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Deferred Financing Costs
Accum Amort - Deferred Financing Costs
Other Mortgage Costs 1
Accum Amort ~ Other Mortgage Costs 1

TOTAL INTANGIBLES

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Accrued Expenses - Utilities

19,906,929.18

19,906,929.18

173,046,722.89
-36,077,775.31
5,024,817.38
3,183,224.82
109,950.40
86,642.09
240,558.69
79,517.74
-2,216,825.72
-109,950.40
-86,642.09

-229,908.44

143,050,332.05

5,733,715.09
111,483.37
4,044,223.10

109,493.29

9,998,914.85

172,956,176.08

474,130.82
-131,237.67

577,230.58
-286,538.40

633,585.33

177,836,001.08

317,531.40
340,594.36

244,309.80

Tuesday, October 13, 2009



GMAC - Active Entities (.gmacact)

Balance Sheet

September 2009
Books = Accrual, Elimination, GAAP, PY

Page 3

September 2009
Accrued Interest 690,069.79
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,592,505.35
PREPAID RENTS
Prepaid Rents 147,192.15
TOTAL PREPAID RENTS 147,192.15
PREPAID OTHER INCOME
Prepaid Cable 60,318.57
Prepaid Laundry 14,583.09
TOTAL PREPAID OTHER INCOME 74,901.66
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,814,599.16
DEBT
1st Mortgage 171,252,900.58
TOTAL DEBT 171,252,900.58
Resident Security Deposit Liability 845,043.03
Pet Deposit 27,091.00
Key Deposit 7,889.13
Garage Key Deposit 7,807.50
Transmitter Deposit 3,385.97
Security Deposit Interest 3,982.96
TOTAL LIABILITIES 173,962,699.33
EQUITY
Capital 1 3,710,664.17

Capital 1 - Organization Costs
Capital 3

Distributions

Distributions - Withholding Taxes
Retained Earnings

Capital Data Conversion Errors

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Balance Sheet

-3,335,665.33
-3,710,664.16
-193,205,250.45
-410.66
119,941,980.02

80,472,648.16

3,873,301.75

177,836,001.08

Tuesday, October 13, 2009
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MPM VENTURE ASSOCIATES, LP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

ASSETS

2008 2007
Rental properties, at cost
Land $ 19,906,930 $ 19,906,930
Building and improvements 178,071,540 177,610,803
Furniture and fixtures 9,303,129 8,477,180
Total property and equipment 207,281,599 205,994,913
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (31,559,783) (25,753,026)
Net property and equipment 175,721,816 180,241,887
Other assets
Cash and cash equivalents 453,943 2,707,197
Cash, tenant security deposits 895,444 955,965
Cash, escrows 2,181,235 1,513,993
Rents and other rental charges receivable 112,367 106,488
Other receivables 309,066 268,946
Prepaid assets 920,737 1,070,091
Deferred loan costs, net of accumulated amortization
of $338,913 and $233,782, respectively 712,448 817,579

Total Assets $ 181,307,056 $ 187,682,146
LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' EQUITY
Liabilities
Mortgages payable $ 173,049,410 173,742,959
Accounts payable 250,248 255,557
Tenant security deposits 893,235 903,139
Advance rents 538,385 545,703
Accrued expenses 2,137,744 1,880,590
Total Liabilities 176,869,022 177,327,948
Commitments and contingencies - -
¥ g
tners' equi ==l i 4T 4,438,034 10,354,198
Partners' equity L = 5 ng ,% - "g'

Total Liabilities and Partners’ Equity $ 181,307,056

3 187,682,146

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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MPM VENTURE ASSOCIATES, LP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

2008 2007

Revenues . -

Rental revenue S E’z’ %? ﬂé F %’T § 25,205,420 $ 25,031,948

Other revenue 3,757,938 3,009,080

Total revenue 28,963,358 28,041,028

Expenses

Rental operations 14,254,648 14,026,007

General and administrative 702,911 711,612

Organizational costs 74,042 3,940

Interest 9,153,226 9,129,836

Depreciation 6,305,275 6,490,375

Loss on disposal of assets 221,811 168,162
Total expenses ' 30,711,913 30,529,932
(Loss) from continuing operations (1,748,555) (2,488,904)
(Loss) from discontinued operations (16,979) (4,295)
Net (loss) , $ (1,765,534) $ (2,493,199)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
3




MPM VENTURE ASSOCIATES, LP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PARTNERS'

EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

EDRAFT

Balance, January 1, 2007 $ 13,847,397
Distributions (1,000,000)
Net Loss for the year ended December 31, 2007 (2,493,199)
Balance, December 31, 2007 10,354,198
Distributions (4,150,630)
Net Loss for the year ended December 31, 2008 (1,765,534)

Balance, December 31, 2008

$ 4,438,034

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
4

statements.
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MPM VENTURE ASSOCIATES, LP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

D Ey 2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities DS T é’
Net loss $ (1,765,534) $§ (2,493,199)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation 6,305,275 6,490,375
Amortization of loan costs 105,130 105,136
Loss on disposal of equipment 221,811 168,162
Changes in assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in assets
Rents and other rental charges receivable (5,879) (29,429)
Other receivables (40,120) (181,591)
Tenant security deposits 60,521 (48,193)
‘Escrows (667,242) 65,526
Prepaid expenses 149,354 25,400
Insurance recovery receivable - 237,757
(Decrease) increase in liabilities _
Accounts payable (5,309) (54,615)
Accrued expenses 257,154 (626,173)
Tenant security deposits 26,396 2,223
Advance rents (43,618) 437,891
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,597,939 4,099,270
Cash flows from investing activities .
Purchase of property and equipment (2,007,015) (1,628,368)
Net cash (used in) investing activities (2,007,015) (1,628,368)
EDRAFT

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

5
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MPM VENTURE ASSOCIATES, LP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

2008 2007

Cash flows from financing activities

Partners' distributions (4,150,630) (1,000,000)

Payments on mortgage payable (693,548) (32,041)
Net cash (used in) financing activities (4,844,178) (1,032,041
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,253,254) 1,438,861
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,707,197 1,268,336
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 453,943 $ 2,707,197
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for interest $ 9,048,090 $ 9,037,575

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Prado Acquisitio

Prado at Spring Creek

9/30/2009

116,967,28 1,367,534.78
0.00 0,00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
18,042.36 428,782.47
7.605.86 736.83

O

$17,821 FL sales lax

16,511.23 151,114.14 p
4G68.78 608,75
0.00 0.00

13,393.75 120,543.75|accrue - annual $160,7258
8,495.80 117.472.08
5,704.62 76,042.17

30,283.87 272,553.03) Accrue - annual $363,404
0.00 0.060
6,902.45 85,174.27

0.00

861.618.35

0.00
0.00] 0.00
0.00 25.457.67
0.00 0.00

9,823.41

08

CIBC Waorld Markets Corp.

28,500,000.00

EntifyiNafme

Wharton Realty Group, Inc.

908,053.27

3,635.812.13




INCOME

RENTAL INCOME

Cash Flow (Cash)

Prado Acquisition, LLC - (06)

Sep 2009

Month to Date

Year to Date

%

Base Rent

Rent Adjustment
CAM

Real Estate Tax
Sales Tax Rent
Sales Tax Cam
Sales Tax R/IE Tax
Sales Tax Insurance
Sales Tax Water & Sewer
Late Fees
Insurance Income
Water/Sewer

TOTAL RENTAL INCOME
CTHER INCOME
Interest on Deposits

TOTAL OTHER INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

Electric

Electrical Repair/reptacement
Water & Sewer

Exterminator

Roofing Repairs

Repair & Maintenance
Landscaping - Monthly charge
Landscape Improvements
Music Service

Parking Lot Sweeping
Parking Lot Repairs

Mall Maintenance

Security Expense .

Fire Protection - Sprinkler
Pressure Washing

Porter Service Expense
Irrigation Expense

LANDLORD EXPENSE - NON CHARGE

LL-Repair & Maintenance
LL-Misc.

LiL-Util/Elec Vac Ten Space
TOTAL LANDLORD EXPENSE

TOTAL PROPERTY EXPENSES

INSURANCE EXPENSE
Property Insurance
Liability Insurance
Flood Insurance
insurance Service Fee

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSE

TAX EXPENSE

124,442.28  87.26 1,387,863.61  73.00
-7,475.00 -5.24 20,328.83 -1.07
11,751.66 8.24 211,834.44  11.14

3,979.00 2.79 107,462.05 5.65
6,179.24 4.33 79,417.22 4.18
1,045.28 0.73 11,897.78 0.63
242 64 0.17 6,140.77 0.32
81.71 0.06 2,758.24 0.15
56.99 0.04 1,287.09 0.07
0.00 0.00 3,500.62 0.18
1,361.90 0.95 89,650.16 472
949.80 0.67 19,101.56 1.00
142,615.50  100.00 1,900,584.71  99.98
0.00 0.00 469.47 0.02
0.00 0.00 469.47 0.02
142,61550  100.00 1,001,054.18  100.00
2,604.37 1.83 27,073.57 1.42
0.00 0.00 7,571.52 0.40
1,875.45 1.39 28,617.36 1.51
129.32 0.09 1,293.20 0.07
0.00 0.00 15,900.00 0.84
1,111.60 0.78 9,449.65 0.50
2,800.00 1.96 25,455.00 1.34
0.00 0.00 150.00 0.01
163.83 0.11 1,474 47 0.08
675.00 0.47 6,075.00 0.32
0.00 0.00 460.00 0.02
0.00 0.00 8,557.00 0.45
864.96 0.61 12,023.58 0.63
1,507.92 1.06 11,763.31 0.62
0.00 0.00 3,654.20 0.19
53.00 0.04 1,908.00 0.10
1,190.27 0.83 9,353.63 0.49
0.00 0.00 2,591.32 0.14
0.00 0.00 450.00 0.02
2,322.63 1.63 9,483.34 0.50
2,322.63 1.63 12,524.66 0.66
15,398.35  10.80 183,304.15 0.64
6,366.23 4.48 146,398.25 7.70
0.00 0.00 8,580.00 0.45
0.00 0.00 742.00 0.04
0.00 0.00 1,142.86 0.06
6,366.23 446 156,863.11 8.25

Page 1
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Florida Sales Tax Expense
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE

AUTO EXPENSES
Travel Expense

TOTAL AUTO EXPENSE

OFFICE EXPENSES
Postage

Postage Ovemight Shipping

TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSES

OTHER EXPENSES
Advertising Expense
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Professional Fees
Other Taxes
Fees/Permits
Demo's & Prints
Management Fees
Bank Charges/Fees
Morigage Interest Exp
Leasing Commissions
Supervisory Services

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
TOTAL EXPENSE

NET OPERATING INCOME

ADJUSTMENTS
Deposit-Utilities
Exchange
Real Estate Escrow
Insuranice Escrow
Reserve Tl Escrow
Replace Reserve Escrow
Tenant Prepayments

PARTNERSHIP CONTRIBUTIONS
Commercial Equity Invest. Inc

Prado Massry Group, LLC
Prado Manager LLC

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

CASH FLOW

Beginning Cash
Ending Balance

Cash Flow (Cash)

Prado Acquisition, LL.C - (06)
Sep 2009
Manth to Date % Year to Date %
7,657.41 5.37 113,354.09 5.96
7,657 41 5.37 113,354.09 5.96
493.04 0.35 2,513.09 0.13
493.04 0.35 2,513.09 0.13
47.29 0.03 252.41 0.01
14.94 0.01 418.36 0.02
62.23 0.04 670.77 0.04
468.78 0.33 680.25 0.04
6,721.92 4.71 21,333.55 1.12
0.00 0.00 19,850.00 1.04
0.00 0.00 2,071.25 0.11
0.00 0.00 250.00 0.01
0.00 0.00 1,638.75 0.08
56.63 0.04 56.63 0.00
5,704.62 4.00 76,042.17 4.00
20.00 0.01 362.00 0.02
0.00 0.00 861,618.35 45.32
0.00 0.00 9,823.41 0.52
1,500.00 1.05 13,500.00 0.71
14,471.95 10.15 1,007,226.36 52.98
44,449 .21 31.17 1,463,931.57 77.01
98,166.29 68.83 437,122.61 22.99
-4,845.00 -7,473.00
-1456,000.00 -145,000.00
0.00 -174,943.45
0.00 30,669.68
0.00 -22,810.80
0.00 -4,135.02
0.01 7,493.36
0.00 -146,795.90
0.00 -1,991,953.99
0.00 1,955,255.01
-149,844.99 -499,694.12
-51,678.70 -62,571.51
186,698.37
135,019.67

Page 2
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Balance Sheet (Cash)

Prado Acquisition, LL.C - (06)

Main Checking Account
Commerce Bank-Old Accounts

TOTAL CASH

Deposit-Utilities

Exchange

Closing Costs

Refinancing Cost
INTERCOMPANY TRANSFERS

Transfer-Prado Massry
TOTAL INTERCOMP TRANSFERS
OTHER ASSETS

Building

Leasehold Improvements

Prepaid Commissions

Accumulated Amortization

Accum Depreciation

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

MORTGAGES PAYABLE
Mortgage Principal
Real Estate Escrow
Insurance Escrow
Reserve Tl Escrow
Replace Reserve Escrow
TOTAL MORTGAGE PAYABLE
Security Deposits-Tenants
Tenant Prepayments
FL S/T Payable
- TOTAL PAYABLES
PARTNERSHIP CONTRIBUTIONS
Commercial Equity Invest. Inc
Prado Massry Group, LLC
TOTAL PARTNERSHIP CONTRI
Retained Earnings
TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

Sep 2009

135,018.67
250.00

135,269.67
20,590.05
145,000.00
1,197,324.95
456,018.43

150.00
150.00

30,150,000.00
98,363.21
276,568.65
-46,924.00
-5,283,220.00

25,194,787.86

27,149,140.96

28,500,000.00
-167,618.13
-28,467.35
-58,821.49

-11,399.46

28,233,693.57
133,363.06
-7,493.36
17,821.17

28,392,361.16

784,545.15 .

489,931.60
-1,733,151.80

-1,243,220.20

27,149,140.96

Page 1
10/27/2009
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Prado Acquisition, LLC
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company)

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2008
Assets
Rental property, net $ 29,101,522
Cash and cash equivalents 197,841
Restricted cash 95,087
Rents and other receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $96,000 484915
Deferred charges, net . 579,773
Security deposit 13,117
$ 30,472,255
Liabilities
Mortgage loan payable $ 28,500,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 202,867
Tenants' security deposits 133,353
Deferred revenue 34,090
28,870,310
Members' equity ) 1,601,945
$ 30,472,255

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Prado Acquisition, LLC

(A Delaware Limited Liability Company)

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2008

Revenues
Rental income $2,650,441
Tenant reimbursements 874,680
3,525,121
Expenses
Administrative expenses 7,121
Bad debt expense 300,918
Depreciation and amortization 686,502
Insurance 209,900
Interest expense 1,732,705
Management fees 135,577
Miscellaneous 7,741
Operating and maintenance expenses 133,707
Professional fees 37,994
Real estate taxes 363,404
Security 37,600
Utilities 92,794
3,745,963
Net Loss $ (220,842)

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Prado Acquisition, LLC

(A Delaware Limited Liability Company)
Statement of Changes in Members' Equity
Year ended December 31, 2008

Members' equity - January 1, 2008 $ 2,019,903
Net loss (220,842)
Distributions to members (197,116)
Members' equity - December 31, 2008 $ 1,601,945

See Notes to Financial Statements.

4



Prado Acquisition, LL.C

(A Delaware Limited Liability Company)
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2008

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net loss $ (220,842)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 686,502
Bad debt expense 300,918
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Rents and other receivables (352,934)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 25,455
Tenants' security deposits (42,187)
Net cash provided by operating activities 396,912
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Lease acquisition costs paid (30,620)
Restricted cash 21,607
Security deposit (6,421)
Net cash used in investing activities (15,434)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities .
Distributions to members (264,294)
Net cash used in financing activities (264,294)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 117,184
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 80,657
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 197,841
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information .
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 1,732,705

See Notes to Financial Statemeénts.
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BALVENTA October 7, 2009

Madison Square Phoenix, LL.C
Balance Sheet (Accrual Basis)
September 30, 2009

ASSETS
Current Assets
10000 Cash - Operating 158,505.97
10200 Cash - Lockbox 188,989.65
10250 Petty Cash ' 650.00
10460 Cash Impound - Insurance 3,313.06
10470 Cash Impound - Repair/Replacement Res 6,496.51
10480 Cash Impound - T.I./Leasing Comm. Res 399,246.09
11060 Prepaid Expenses 1,016.67
11100 Prepaid Insurance 1,863.31
11500 Tenant Receivables - Control 11,069.20
11710 Tenant Reimbursible Expense (157.50)
11800 Allowance for Bad Debts (10,820.26)
Total Current Assets $ 760.172.70
Fixed Assets
12000 Land 4,224,434.82
13000 Buildings 18,644,190.75
13350 Buildings - Accumulated Depreciation (4,508,225.85)
13600 Building Improvements 752,627.00
13650 Building Improvements-Accum Depreciat (70,835.51)
14000 . Loan Fees 70,445.71
14050 Loan Fees - Accumulated Amortization (63,401.30)
14600 Personal Property - FF & E 8,756.27
14650 Furniture & Equipment - Accum Deprecia (8,756.27)
15000 Leasing Commissions 1,553,987.23
15050 Leasing Commissions-Accum. Amortizat (920,360.07)
15100 Straight-Line Rent Adjustment 537,839.72
15200 Legal Fees - Tenant Leases 62,418.10
15250 Accum Amort - Legal Fees - Leases (27,321.76)
15500 Tenant Improvements 3,106,218.10
15550 Tenant Improvements-Accum Depreciati (1,877,567.29)
Total Fixed Assets $ 21,484,449.65

Non-current Assets

Total Non-current Assets

Total Assets $ 22,244 ,622.35



BALVENTA October 7, 2009
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Current Liabilities

20000 Accounts Payable - Control
20075 Sales Tax Liability

20100 Accrued Property Taxes

20200 Accrued Interest - Mortgage Loan
20250 Other Accrued Expenses

20252 Preferred Return Payable-CEI
20253 Preferred Return Payable - Muller
20300 Security Deposits

20310 Deferred Income/Prepaid Rent

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
3rd Party Debt
23000 Mortgage Loan - GMAC
Total 3rd Party Debt
Loans Payable to Partners
22100 Note Payable
Total Loans Pay to Ptrs
Total Liabilities
EQUITY
Equity
30001 Capital Contribution - Muller Madison
30002 Capital Contribution - CEI
30110 Distributions - CEI
30120 Distributions - Muller-Madison
30250 Retained Earnings - Control
Revenue
Expense
Gain / Loss on Sale
Net Income
Total Equity

Total Liab & Equity

(172.83)
7,162.66
471,064.55
597,859.79
61,373.79
35

(:28)
99,303.07
112,918.49

—$1,349,509.59

17,005,453.93
-$17,005,453.93
34,319.99

— $34319.99

8,389,283.

1,335,225.12
7,891,312.56
(2,822,355.35)
(461,272.31)
(1,410,670.34)
2,197,339.25
2,874,240.09

$ (676,900.84)

$ 3,855,338.84

$22,244,622.35



L]

INCVENTA October 7, 2009

Income

Total Income

Expenses

Madison Square Phoenix, LLC
Income Statement (Accrual Basis)

September 30, 2009

Base Rent

Bad Debt Expense

Deferred Income - Straight Line Rent
Reimbursible Operating Expenses
Reimbursible CAM - Current Year
Reimbursible CAM - Prior Year
Overtime HVAC

Over Standard Usage
Reimbursible Utilities

Parking & Garage Income

Late Charges

Storage Income

Miscellaneous Income

Interest Income

Non-Reimbursible Operating Expenses
Auto Mileage

Utilities - Electricity
Utilities - Gas

Utilities - Water/Sewer

R & M - Building Engineer
R & M - Janitorial

R & M - Janitorial Supplies
R & M - Janitorial Dayporter
R & M - Electric

R & M - Lighting

R & M - Elevator

R & M - Elevator - Extras

R & M - Pest Control

R & M - Landscape

R & M - Landscape Extras
R & M - Plant Maintenance
R &M-HVAC

R & M - HVAC Preventive Maintenance
R & M - Other

R & M - Painting

R & M - Parking Lot

R & M - Plumbing

R & M - Doors & Windows
R & M - Locksmith

R & M - Roof

R & M - Window Washing
R & M - Trash Removal

R & M - Permits & Testing
R & M - Alarm Monitoring

Current Period
Activity

218,229.05
(4,289.64)
(4,428.84)

2,991.77
1,369.51
248.94

8,500.00

1,205.67
48.89

$223,875.35

117.63

36,444.98
127.16
5,213.56
'5,751.77
5,500.00
307.30
4,487.54

589.51
1,650.00
2,614.38

100.00

650.00

165.48

238.00

10,894.90

3,940.00
595.00
2,233.85
653.45

320.00
678.00

YTD
Net

1,916,567.29
(10,349.85)
23,013.69
79,352.69
(39.45)
46,870.99
2,275.02
(1,137.51)
5,835.66
121,022.50
375.00
15,534.96
(3,159.16)

1,177.42

$2,197,339.25

726.10
123.10
316,629.52
1,625.19
36,686.11
50,742.54
57,406.31
19,835.83
37,392.31
1,575.48
7,668.97
22,010.90
9,941.86
1,075.00
5,850.00
8,446.79
2,142.00
34,903.75
8,475.52
5,220.98
10,627.25
6,517.69
5,754.64
9,093.79
946.14
845.79
7,660.00
7,687.45
800.00
250.15



INCVENTA October 7, 2009

Current Period YTD
Activity Net
56000 R & M - Life Safety Systems 778.66 15,780.65
56550 R & M - Common Area Maintenance 144.80 15,762.87
56700 R & M - Signage 2,605.62
58000 Security 2,775.68 25,866.12
58700 Salaries - On Site Management 6,958.26 64,507.60
59000 Management Fees 6,552.63 65,987.17
62000 Property Taxes 48,707.50 471,064.55
62500 Insurance - Property & Loss of Rents 1,081.58 9,734.22
62550 Insurance - Liability 781.75 7,035.79
63100 Tenant Relations 1,228.58
63150 Amenties Expenses 197.55 482.35
64000 Office Expense 844.50 7,865.30
64050 Bank Charges 413.60 4,580.71
64100 Telephone 487.49 7,624.70
64150 Telephone-Cellular 40.00 40.00
64190 Information Systems and Support 482.29
64200 Postage & Courier ' 232.77 2,433.57
64350 Paper & Stationary 122.86
64400 Copies 2,965.85
64550 Auto Mileage 93.78
64950 TRAVEL 79.12
65000 Leasing Costs 2,170.05 7,766.55
66050 Audit Fees 11,380.00
66100 Tax Preparation Fees 2,572.85
66150 Professional Fees 1,008.73 22,238.22
66200 Legal 12,451.59
Total Expenses $ 156,448.06 $ 1.441.414.07
Net Inc. before Debt Serv $67,427.29 $ 755,925.18
67000 Interest Expense - Mortgage Loan #1 83,823.10 766,562.86
Net Operating Income $ (16,395.81) $(10,637.68)
70000 Depreciation 41,889.54 377,005.88
70050 Amortization - Leasing Commissions 18,533.57 104,009.37
70100 Amortization - Tenant Improvements 38,808.47 168,390.69
70150 Amortization - Other 2,256.52 16,857.22
Net Income $(117,883.91) —$ (676,900.84)

2-
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PCC (ennempvn LLC

Madison Sammamish (res17791)
Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Sep 2009

Book = Accrual

Petty Cash

Operating Cash
Cash-Money Market
Security Deposit Cash

Tax Reserve

Prop Insurance Escrow
Replacement Reserve
TOTAL CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Accts Receivable

A/R Other

AJR - Vacation Reimbursement

TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

FIXED ASSETS
Land - Initial Acquisition
Buildings - Initial Acquisition

Site Improvements - Initial Acquisition

FFE - Initial Acquisition

Lease in Place - Initial Acquisition
Rehab Costs

Rehab Costs - PPC

Financing Costs

Rate Cap Contract

Accum Depreciation

Accum Depr - Intangible Assets -

Accum Amort - Loan Fees
Rate Cap Market Adjustment
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS
OTHER ASSETS

Prepaid Insurance

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
LIABILITIES

OTHER PAYABLES

Mortgage Note Payable

Real Estate Taxes Payable
Mortgage Interest Payable
Second Mortgage Note Payable
TOTAL OTHER PAYABLES
OTHER LIABILITIES
Accrued Expenses

Perm Accrual - Other Expense
Resident Security Deposit
Prepaid Rent

Seller Settlement

Refund Payable - Prior Tenants
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
EQUITY

Retained Earnings
Contributions - PPC
Contributions - JV Equity 1
Distributions - PPC
Distributions - JV Equity 1
Equity Placement Costs
Current Year Earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,156.78 1,156.78 0.00
180,259.00 623,972.90 -443,713.90
1,500,404.44 900,289.75 600,114.69
79,115.96 75,980.95 3,135.01
237,473.74 201,054.91 36,418.83
45,098.51 40,953.62 4,144.89
315,078.30 369,952.62 -54,874.32
2,358,586.73 2,213,361.53 145,225.20
13,357.56 7,280.45 6,077.11
93.38 93.38 0.00
8,315.06 _7,751.45 563.61
21,766.00 15,125.28 6,640.72
12,834,686.02 12,834,686.02 0.00
22,118,344.47 22,118,344.47 0.00
941,725.82 941,725.82 0.00
452,772.84 452,772.84 0.00
880,872.88 880,872.88 0.00
1,199,374.73 1,199,374.73 0.00
2,346,438.01 2,346,438.01 0.00
354,863.93 354,863.93 0.00
373,000.00 373,000.00 0.00
-3,040,891.05 -2,945,130.55 -95,760.50
-880,872.88 -880,872.88 0.00
-349,929.65 -340,072.32 -9,857.33
-372,920.65 -372,920.65 0.00
36,857,464.47  36,963,082.30 -105,617.83
21,885.41 24,933.38 -3,047.97
21,885.41 24,933.38 ~3,047.97
39,259,702.61 _ 39,216,502.49 43,200.12
23,000,000.00 23,000,000.00 0.00
125,396.02 89,290.66 36,105.36
44,676.68 44,676.68 0.00
7,909,922.25 7,909,922.25 0.00
31,079,994.95  31,043,889.59 36,105.36
4,445.27 4,445.27 0.00
73,122.57 73,122.57 0.00
79,715.96 77,112.95 2,603.01
7,646.10 8,682.97 -1,036.87
56,269.56 56,269.56 0.00
217.13 217.13 0.00
221,416.59 219,850.45 1,566.14
31,301,411.54 _ 31,263,740.04 37,671.50
-2,869,418.23 -2,869,418.23 0.00
1,158,100.00 1,158,100.00 0.00
10,422,500.00 10,422,900.00 0.00
-50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.00
-450,000.00 -450,000.00 0.00
-333,450.00 -333,450.00 0.00
80,159.30 74,630.68 5,528.62
7,958,291.07 7,952,762.45 5,528.62
39,259,702.61 __ 39,216,502.49 43,200.12

Page 1 of 1
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P0G Cornemere LLE

Statement of Operating Summary . Version 1.0
t Name: ; : Connemara Apartments
erty Name: Py Connemara Apartments
_Ending (mmidd/ ' e
. 2 5 i's’ s 3 K
25,634.11 Total Other Income
&
4,113.27 22,112.18
8,902.67 54,149.37|Advert. & Promotions
2,741.58 24,674.22
9,580.35 91,594.49] Total R&M Expenses less Maint. Labor,; plus Model Exp
8,893.74 83,400.10]Plus ASSET Mgt. fee
36,105.36 324,948.24
29,930.23 252,925.97 | Office Staff + Maint. Labor
6,290.45 185,213.66] Total Utilities
56,502.57 539,057.50| Total Interest
7,897.25 39,355.58| Operating Capital (Total Replacements) not including re
0.00 0.00
391.39 27,241.90]Entity (6390) and Other (6391)
e I E D
3,970,934.00 o
3,654,809.09} Total Capital Budget Spent to date
266}
250 Avg. occupied units/month
248,402 =
231,375 2
S § % S
B Ak - : agce .
Capmark Principal Finance(1) 23,000,000.00
Capmark Principal Finance(2) 7,909,922.25
. 3 : :w o B4tance 5
Pacific Property Company 1,1568,100.00
CEl, Inc. ' 10,422,900.00 '
ited Partner’s £q




PPC Connemara LLC
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company)

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2008

Assets
Rental property
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Cash

Restricted cash

Accounts receivable and other assets
Deferred loan costs, net

Interest rate cap

Total assets

Liabilities and members’ capital
Mortgage notes payable

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Advances from an affiliate

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Members’ capital
Total liabilities and members’ capital

See accompanying notes.

40,774,215
(3,059,921

37,714,294

155,578
209,705
47,577
93,649
79

38,220,882

30,068,156
179,601

94,994

30,342,751

7,878,131

38,220,882




PPC Connemara LLC
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company)

Statement of Operations

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Revenues:
Rental income $ 3,757,822
Interest income 248
3,758,070
Expenses:
Property operating 886,366
Property taxes and insurance 455,733
Property management fees 111,392
Depreciation and amortization 1,105,011
Interest 1,521,200
Unrealized loss on change in fair value of interest rate cap 12,631
Administrative 83,436
4,175,769
Net loss $ (417,699)

See accompanying notes.



PPC Connemara LLC
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company)

Statement of Changes in Members’ Capital

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

PPC
Connemara
CEIl LLC Total
Members’ capital at January 1, 2008 $ 7,916,247 $ 879,583 § 8,795,830
Distributions (450,000) (50,000) (500,000)
Net loss (375,929) (41,770) (417,699)
Members’ capital at December 31, 2008

$ 7,090,318 § 787,813 $ 7,878,131

See accompanying notes.



PPC Connemara LLC
(A Delaware Limited Liability Company)

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Operating activities

Net loss $ (417,699
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Unrealized loss on change in fair value of interest rate cap 12,631
Depreciation and amortization 1,105,011
Amortization of deferred loan costs 118,284
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Restricted cash (36,051)
Accounts receivable and other assets 70,509 .
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (187,492)
Other liabilities 4,479
Net cash provided by operating activities 669,672
Investing activities
Capitalized rehabilitation costs (551,962)
Cash used in investing activities (551,962)
Financing activities
Proceeds from mortgage note payable 1,650,791
Payment of advances from an affiliate (1,112,923)
Distributions paid to members (500,000)
Net cash provided by financing activities 37,868
Net increase in cash 155,578
Cash at beginning of year -
Cash at end of year $ 155,578
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest $ 1,450,534

See accompanying notes.
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Debtor: 09-13701 SIM Cap, LLC
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Seika Investment Corporation

Tide Investments KK (now known as "Capmark TJP KK")

Formosa Asset Management Co., LTD.

Platinum Asset Management Co., LTD.

Capmark Investment Consulting (Shanghai) Company Limited (PRC)
Filipinas Investment LTD.

Capmark Philippines LTD.

Capmark Suzhou Retail Properties Co., LTD. (PRC)

Mark Capital Investment Company LTD.

Tab #20



SIJM CAP LLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combined Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

September 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

COMBINED COMBINED

$ 23,584 $ 43,751
1,408 3,075

49 188

3,772 21,831

- 10,869

481 1,108

- 41,164
(5,943) (459)

34,260 65,382

$ 57,611 $ 186,909
$ - $ 84,488
(91,896) (80,625)

1,725 15,782

(90,171) 19,645

146,671 166,024

1,111 1,240

147,782 167,264

$ 57,611 $ 186,909

Page 1 of 12




SIM CAPLLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

KK

Filipinas
Investment Ltd.

5,262
862

41
3,772

1,112

709

1,821

8,261

8,261

Formosa Asset  Platinum Asset

Seika Investment Tide Investments Management Co., Management Co.,
Ltd Ltd

4,808 $ 2,000 3,152

1 385 1

170 35 8

(37) (315) (5,598)

- (22,245) 8,573
4,942 $ (20,140) 6,136 $
(8,360) 5,643 (92,132)
1,089 40 15
(7,271) 5,683 (92,117)
11,102 (25,823) 98,253
1,111 - -
12,213 (25,823) 98,253
4942 $ (20,140) $ 6,136 $

10,082

Page 2 of 12



SIM CAP LLC
Case No: 09-13701

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments

Current taxes receivable (payable)

Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

Capmark Suzhou  Mark Capital
Capmark Retail Properties Investment Co., September 30, 2009
Philippines Ltd  Co., Ltd (PRC) Ltd. COMBINED
%% 4976 $ 38 23,584
157 2 - 1,408
8 - - 49
R - - 3,772
- - - 481
R 3 - (5,943)
1,076 46,728 34,260
1,316 3§ 4981 §$ 46,766 57,611
- % -3 - R
1,841 - - (91,896)
18 3 - 1,725
1,859 3 - (90,171)
(543) 4,978 46,766 146,671
- - - 1,111
(543) 4,978 46,766 147,782
1316 $ 4981 % 46,766 57,611

Page 3 of 12



SIM CAPLLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

Formosa Asset

Platinum Asset

Capmark
Investment
Consulting

Seika Investment Tide Investments Management Co., Management Co., (Shanghai) Co.,

Filipinas

Corporation KK Ltd Ltd Ltd (PRC) Investment Ltd.

$ 1,382 3 14370 $ 13,288 $ 150 $ 2594 $ 6,744
- (69) 415 2 - 2,600

- - - - - 181

- - - - - 21,831

- 85 9,311 1,473 - -

- 202 382 36 348 127

- - 22,567 18,597 - -

- (50) 60 (513) 23 15

- - 2,265 14,593 - 598

$ 1,382 $ 14,538 $ 48,288 $ 34,338 $ 2,965 $ 32,096
$ - 8 1,136 $ 60,410 $ - $ -3 22,942
- (2,744) (17,586) (62,282) (808) 1,211

977) 3,203 692 3,905 753 7,630

(977) 1,595 43,516 (58,377) (55) 31,783

2,359 11,703 4,772 92,715 3,020 313

- 1,240 - - - -

2,359 12,943 4,772 92,715 3,020 313

$ 1,382 $ 14,538 $ 48,288 $ 34,338 % 2,965 $ 32,096

Page 4 of 12



SIM CAP LLC
Case No: 09-13701

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments

Current taxes receivable (payable)

Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

Capmark Suzhou  Mark Capital
Capmark Retail Properties Investment Co., December 31, 2008
Philippines Ltd  Co., Ltd (PRC) Ltd. COMBINED
172 $ 5,008 $ 43 43,751
125 2 - 3,075
7 - - 188
- - - 21,831
- - - 10,869
13 - - 1,108
- - - 41,164
1 3 2 (459)
1,098 46,828 65,382
1416 $ 5013 $ 46,873 186,909
-3 - $ - 84,488
1,584 - - (80,625)
288 288 - 15,782
1,872 288 - 19,645
(456) 4,725 46,873 166,024
- - - 1,240
(456) 4,725 46,873 167,264
1416 $ 5013 $ 46,873 186,909

Page 5 of 12



SIJM CAP LLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combined Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income (loss) attributable to SIM CAAP LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,
2009
COMBINED

$ 4,930
3,193

For the Twelve Months
Ended December 31, 2008
COMBINED

1,737
23

$ 11,304
8,250

1,714

3,054
3,460

(7,476)
(879)

(406)

630
13,737

16,990

5,438

1,169
184
79

30
238
94

26
1,032
(2,363)

(22,886)
(9,093)

5,927

(13,793)
(956)

(13,139)
(322)

$ (14,749)

(12,817)
5,039

Page 6 of 12

$ (7,778)




SIM CAPLLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to SIM CAAP LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

Seika Investment
Corporation

Tide Investments KK

Formosa Asset
Management Co., Ltd

Platinum Asset
Management Co., Ltd

18 79 $ 2,061 $ 2,060
- 52 2,611 104
1 27 (550) 1,956
- 23 - -
1 4 (550) 1,056
- 189 (2,317) (585)
- - (3,794) 2,915
- ) (13) ©
- - - 16
- (177) 295 265
- 11 (5,829) 2,602
1 15 (6,379) 4,558
- - 611 622
- - 209 73
- - 19 1
- - 10 4
- 1 4 1
- - 13 30

- 2 3
- - 2 1
7 103 116 87
- 12,476 488 259
7 12,580 1,474 1,081
(6) (12,565) (7,853) 3,477
6 (15,263) 574 5,766
12) 2,698 (8.427) (2,289)
- (956) - -
12) $ 1742 $ (8.427) $ (2,289)

Page 7 of 12



SIM CAPLLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income (loss) attributable to SIM CAAP LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

Capmark Investment
Consulting (Shanghai)

Capmark Suzhou Retail

Co., Ltd (PRC) Filipinas Investment Ltd. Capmark Philippines Ltd Properties Co., Ltd (PRC)
$ 12 $ 788 $ (104) $ 33
- 426 - -

12 362 (104) 33

12 362 (104) 33

- (4,763) - -

- 16 2 )

63 77 213 -

63 (4,670) 215 2

75 (4,308) 111 31

288 - 109 -

336 112 11 -

34 25 4 -

15 2 8 -

3 5 1 -

28 1 -

31 4 - -

77 110 95 29

30 476 7 1

842 734 236 30

(767) (5,042) (125) 1

(178) - - -

(589) (5,042) (125) 1

$ (589) $ (5,042) $ (125) $ 1

Page 8 of 12



SIM CAPLLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to SIM CAAP LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

For the Nine Months Ended

Mark Capital Investment September 30, 2009

Co., Ltd.

COMBINED

-3 4,930
- 3,193

- 1,737
- 23

- 1,714

- (7,476)
- (879)

(2]

630
13,737

(2] N}

16,990

6) (22,886)
2 (9,093)

®) (13,793)
(956)

(E;) $ (14,749)

Page 9 of 12



SIM CAPLLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to SIM CAAP LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

Seika Investment
Corporation

Tide Investments KK

Formosa Asset
Management Co., Ltd

Platinum Asset
Management Co., Ltd

5§ 9 $ 5131 $ 2,958

- 282 4,431 626

5 (183) 700 2,332

- 27 3,028 405

5 (210) (2,328) 1,927
1,105 42 2,203 592
- (11,947) (1,509) (13)

- @) 215 (39)

R @ - R

- 2,771 185 1,264
1,105 (9,143) 1,094 1,804
1,110 (9,353) (1,234) 3,731
- - 1,524 960

- - 405 140

- 96 -

- - 26 10

- 2 9 1

1 5 36 70

- 13 6

- - 5 21
54 253 146 67
(23) (4,353) 198 146
32 (4,093) 2,458 1,421
1,078 (5,260) (3,692) 2,310
186 (770) (840) 1,847
892 (4,490) (2,852) 463
(87) 5,126 - -
805 $ 636 $ (2,852) $ 163

Page 10 of 12



SIM CAPLLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income (loss) attributable to SIM CAAP LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

Capmark Investment
Consulting (Shanghai)
Co., Ltd (PRC)

Capmark Suzhou Retail

Filipinas Investment Ltd. Capmark Philippines Ltd Properties Co., Ltd (PRC)

$ 62 2,890 $ 18 158
100 2,673 138 -
(39) 217 (137) 158
(38) 217 (137) 158

- (6,955) - -
(213) (382) - -
5,298 143 443 -
5,085 (7,194) 443 -
5047 (6,977) 306 158
2,493 - 461 -
446 169 9 -

49 34 5 -

28 2 13 -

6 9 3 -
124 - 2 -

70 4 1 .
260 151 M 53
715 943 11 -
4,191 1312 546 53
856 (8,289) (240) 105
236 (1,099) 59 61
620 (7,190) (299) 44

$ 620 (7,190) $ (299) $ 44

Page 11 of 12



SIM CAPLLC

Case No: 09-13701

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to SIM CAAP LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 20

For the Twelve Months
Mark Capital Investment Ended December 31, 2008
Co., Ltd. COMBINED

$ -8 11,304

- 8,250

- 3,054
- 3,460

- (406)

- 5,438

- 1,169
- 184
- 79
- 30
- 238

94

26
1,032
- (2,363)

~

-~

5,927

@ (13,139)
(2 (322)

) (12,817)
5,039

$ (5) $ (7,778)
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Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #21
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13704 Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.

3 Protech Development Corporation
4 Capmark Affordable Realty Advisors LLC
5 Paramount New Market Tax Credit Fund LLC



Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.
Case No: 09-13704

Combined Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 21

September 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

COMBINED COMBINED
1 14,940
22,156 16,641
(46,830) (44,585)
17 17
130 812
(24,526) (12,175)
(15,021) (1,904)
- (3,937)
56,487 56,732
41,466 50,891
(65,992) (63,066)
(65,992) (63,066)
(24,526) (12,175)

Page 1 of 6




Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.
Case No: 09-13704

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 21

Protech Development Capmark Affordable

Paramount New
Markets Tax Credit

September 30, 2009

Corporation Realty Advisors LLC Fund LLC COMBINED
$ 1% - $ - 1
22,135 8 13 22,156
(46,837) - 7 (46,830)
- 17 - 17
134 4) - 130
$ (24,567) $ 21 $ 20 (24,526)
$ - $ - $ - -
(14,905) (116) - (15,021)
43,689 12,798 - 56,487
28,784 12,682 - 41,466
(53,351) (12,661) 20 (65,992)
(53,351) (12,661) 20 (65,992)
$ (24,567) $ 21 $ 20 (24,526)

Page 2 of 6



Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.
Case No: 09-13704

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 21

Protech Development Capmark Affordable

Paramount New
Markets Tax Credit

December 31, 2008

Corporation Realty Advisors LLC Fund LLC COMBINED
$ 14,940 $ -3 - $ 14,940
16,626 2 13 16,641
(44,592) - 7 (44,585)
- 17 - 17
816 ()] - 812
$ (12,210) $ 15 % 20 $ (12,175)
$ -3 -3 -3 -
(1,788) (116) - (1,904)
(3,930) @ - (3,937)
43,933 12,799 - 56,732
38,215 12,676 - 50,891
(50,425) (12,661) 20 (63,066)
(50,425) (12,661) 20 (63,066)
$ (12,210) $ 15 $ 20 $ (12,175)

Page 3 of 6



Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.
Case No: 09-13704

Combined Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 21

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,

For the Twelve Months

2009 Ended December 31, 2008
COMBINED COMBINED

$ - $ -
113 150

(2,245) (1,947)

(2,132) (1,797)

(2,132) (1,797)

(2,132) (1,797)
681 197

(2,813) (1,994)

$ (2,813) $ (1,994)

Page 4 of 6




Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.

Case No: 09-13704

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 21

Protech Development ~ Capmark Affordable

Paramount New
Markets Tax Credit

For the Nine
Months Ended

September 30, 2009

Corporation Realty Advisors LLC Fund LLC COMBINED
$ - 8 -8 - 8 -
- - 113 113
(2,245) - - (2,245)
(2,245) - 113 (2,132)
(2,245) - 113 (2,132)
(2,245) - 113 (2,132)
681 - - 681
(2,926) - 113 (2,813)
$ (2,926) $ - 3 113 $ (2,813)

Page 5 of 6



Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.

Case No: 09-13704

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Affordable Equity Holdings Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 21

Paramount New

Protech Development ~ Capmark Affordable  Markets Tax Credit

For the Twelve
Months Ended
December 31, 2008

Corporation Realty Advisors LLC Fund LLC COMBINED
$ -3 -3 -3 -
- - 150 150
(1,947) - - (1,947)
(1,947) - 150 (1,797)
(1,947) - 150 (1,797)
(1,947) - 150 (1,797)
237 (40) - 197
(2,184) 40 150 (1,994)
$ (2,184) $ 40 $ 150 $ (1,994)

Page 6 of 6



Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #22
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13707 Capmark REO Holding LLC

Rockwall HH, LLC

Gateway HH, LLC

Tallahassee Apartments HH, LLC
Magnolia Place HH LLC

Net Center HH LLC

Patriot Commons HH LLC

San Pedro HH LLC

~No ok N -



Capmark REO Holding LLC

Case No: 09-13707

Combined Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 22

September 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

COMBINED COMBINED
$ 2,390 .
542 56
70,163 47,260
19 91
$ 73,114 47,407
$ - -
3,078 3,109
1,196 -
4,274 3,109
68,840 44,298
68,840 44,298
$ 73,114 47,407

Page 1 of 10




Capmark REO Holding LLC

Case No: 09-13707

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 22

Rockwall HH, LLC

Magnolia Place HH LLC

Net Center HH LLC

Patriot Commons HH

300 836 $ 1,254 -

2 204 336 -
24,250 10,185 24,250 7,549
19 - - -
24,571 11,225 $ 25,840 7,549
- - - -

3,064 1) - 15
388 467 251 55
3,452 466 251 70
21,119 10,759 25,589 7,479
21,119 10,759 25,589 7,479
24,571 11,225 $ 25,840 7,549

Page 2 of 10



Capmark REO Holding LLC

Case No: 09-13707

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

September 30, 2009
San Pedro HH COMBINED

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ -3 2,390
Accounts and other receivables - -
Investment securities:

Trading - -

Available for sale - -
Loans held for sale - -
Loans held for investment, net - -
Equity investments - -
Mortgage servicing rights, net - -
Other assets - 542
Real estate investments 3,929 70,163
Current taxes receivable (payable) - 19
Investment in subsidiaries - -

Total assets $ 3,929 $ 73,114

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings $ - $ -
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net - 3,078
Deposit liabilities - -
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities - -
Other liabilities 35 1,196

Total liabilities 35 4,274

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity 3,894 68,840
Noncontrolling interests - -

Total (deficit) equity 3,894 68,840

Total liabilities and equity $ 3929 $ 73,114

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 22 Page 3 of 10



Capmark REO Holding LLC

Case No: 09-13707

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 22

Rockwall HH, LLC

Gateway HH, LLC

Tallahassee Apartments

HH, LLC

56 - -
25,739 15,761 5,760
91 - -
25,886 15,761 5,760
2,942 168 @
2,942 168 (€]
22,944 15,593 5,761
22,944 15,593 5,761
25,886 15,761 5,760

Page 4 of 10



December 31, 2008
COMBINED

47,260
91

47,407

44,298

44,298

47,407

Tab 22

Page 5 of 10



Capmark REO Holding LLC

Case No: 09-13707

Combined Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark REO Holding LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 22

Page 6 of 10

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30, 2009
COMBINED

For the Twelve Months
Ended December 31, 2008

COMBINED

(17,707)

(20,611)
71

(20,682)

$ (20,682)

$




Capmark REO Holding LLC

Case No: 09-13707

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Business Unit 03109 03170 03171 03172
Tallahassee Apartments Oaks at Marymount HH
Rockwall HH, LLC Gateway HH, LLC HH, LLC LLC

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income $ -3 -3
Interest expense -
Net interest income - -
Provision for loan losses -
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses - -

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)

Net (loss) gains on loans - - -

Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate (1,541) (12,545) (3,621)

Other (losses) gains - - -
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income - -
Investment banking and syndication income - -
Asset management fees - -
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships - - -
Net real estate and other income (214) (1,308) (56)
Total noninterest income (1,755) (13,853) (3,677) (1,739)
Net revenue (1,755) (13,853) (3,677) (1,739)

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - -
Occupancy and equipment - -
Data processing systems - -
Telephone -
Office supplies - -
Travel and entertainment -
Automobile -
Advertising -
Insurance -
Professional fees -
Other -
Total noninterest expense -

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (1,755) (13,853) (3,677) (1,739)
Income tax provision (benefit) 71 - - -
Net income (loss) (1,826) (13,853) (3,677) (1,739)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - - - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark REO Holding LLC $ (1,826) $ (13,853) $ (3,677) $ (1,739)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark REO Holding LLC
Case No: 09-13707
Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)
Business Unit 03173

Magnolia Place HH LLC

03174

Net Center HH LLC

03176

Patriot Commons HH

03177

San Pedro HH

NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ -
Interest expense -

Net interest income N
Provision for loan losses -

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses -

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate -
Other (losses) gains -
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income -
Asset management fees -
Trust fees -
Other fees -
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships -
Net real estate and other income 73

Total noninterest income 73

Net revenue 73

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -
Occupancy and equipment -
Data processing systems -
Telephone -
Office supplies -
Travel and entertainment -
Automobile -
Advertising -
Insurance -
Professional fees -
Other -

Total noninterest expense -

Income (loss) before Income tax provision 73
Income tax provision (benefit) -

893

(70)

(34)

Net income (loss) 73
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests -

893

(7(;)

(3‘;)

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark REO Holding LLC $ 73

893

(70) $

(3‘;)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark REO Holding LLC

Case No: 09-13707

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Business Unit 03462 03463 For the Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009
Aqua Vista HH LLC Villagio CAT LLC COMBINED

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income $ - $ - % R
Interest expense - - -
Net interest income - - N
Provision for loan losses - - -
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses - - -

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans - - -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate - - (17,707)
Other (losses) gains - - -
Mortgage servicing fees - - -
Placement fee income - - -
Investment banking and syndication income - - -
Asset management fees - - R

Trust fees - - -
Other fees - - _
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (139) (310) (2,188)
Net real estate and other income - - (716)
Total noninterest income (139) (310) (20,611)
Net revenue (139) (310) (20,611)

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits - - -
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - - -
Occupancy and equipment - - -
Data processing systems - - -
Telephone - - -
Office supplies - - -
Travel and entertainment - - -
Automobile - - -
Advertising - - -
Insurance - - -
Professional fees - - -
Other - - -
Total noninterest expense - - _

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (139) (310) (20,611)
Income tax provision (benefit) - - 71
Net income (loss) (139) (310) (20,682)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests - - -
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark REO Holding LLC $ (139) $ (310) $ (20,682)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark REO Holding LLC

Case No: 09-13707

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark REO Holding LLC

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 22

Business Unit

03109

03170

For the Twelve Months
Ended December 31, 2008

Rockwall HH, LLC Gateway HH, LLC COMBINED

- % -3 -

- (250) (250)

- (250) (250)

- (250) (250)

- 120 120
307 20 327
419 30 449
726 170 896
(726) (420) (1,146)
(91) - (91)
(635) (420) (1,055)
(635) $ (420) $ (1,055)

Page 10 of 10



Form 26 — Exhibit B Tab #23
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 09-13726 Capmark Affordable Equity Inc.

1 American Tax Credit Corporate Fund XX



Capmark Affordable Equity Inc.

Case No: 09-13726

Balance Sheet (unaudited)

Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 23

Page 1 of 2

September 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

ATCCF XX ATCCF XX
© $ 125
369 156
87,075 124,292
87,443 $ 124,572
- % -
214,112 220,852
214,112 220,852
(126,669) (96,279)
(126,669) (96,279)
87,443  $ 124,572




Capmark Affordable Equity Inc.

Case No: 09-13726

Statement of Operations (unaudited)

Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Affordable Equity Inc.

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 23

Page 2 of 2

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,

For the Twelve
Months Ended

2009 December 31, 2008
ATCCF XX ATCCF XX
$ - $ -
(14,575) (31,583)
(100) 112
(15,702) (21,998)
(30,377) (53,469)
(30,377) (53,469)
0 -
12 0
12 0
(30,390) (53,469)
(30,390) (53,469)
$ (30,390) $ (53,469)




Form 26 — Exhibit B
9/30/09 and 12/31/08

Debtor: 10-10124 Capmark Investments LP

[S2 BF -GS I \O)

Commercial Realty Advisors LP

CM Real Estate Mezzanine GP, LLC (known as
Capmark Real Estate Mezzanine GP LLC)
Riata Property Partners, LLC

Capmark Investments Europe, Ltd

Capmark Structured Fund Carried Interest, LP

Tab #24



Capmark Investments LP

Case No: 10-10124

Combined Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Available for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments
Current taxes receivable (payable)
Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Short and long-term borrowings
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net
Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY
Total stockholder's equity (deficit)
Noncontrolling interests

Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 24

September 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

COMBINED COMBINED
$ 14,007 $ 15,170
176 338
104,047 137,044
@) 1,069
458 250
$ 118,681 $ 153,871
$ - $ -
(8,058) (9,114)
16,011 20,091
7,953 10,977
14,839 19,574
95,889 123,320
110,728 142,894
$ 118,681 $ 153,871

Page 1 of 10




Capmark Investments LP

Case No: 10-10124

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
September 30, 2009

(in thousands)

Capmark Structured

Commercial Realty CM Real Estate Riata Property Capmark Investments Fund Carried
Advisors LP Mezzanine GP, LLC Partners, LLC Europe, Ltd Interest LP
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,186 $ - 3% - $ 14 $ 11,807
Accounts and other receivables 28 - - 2 146
Investment securities:
Trading - - - - -
Auvailable for sale - - - - -

Loans held for sale - - - - -
Loans held for investment, net - - - - -
Equity investments 49,627 411 248 - 53,761
Mortgage servicing rights, net - - - - -
Other assets - - - (5) 2
Real estate investments - - - - -
Current taxes receivable (payable) 111 - (8) 317 38
Investment in subsidiaries - - - - -
Total assets $ 51,952 $ 411 $ 240 3% 328 $ 65,750
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings $ - $ - % -3 -3 -
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net (919) (1,388) 333 (7,392) 1,308
Deposit liabilities - - - - -
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities - - - - -
Other liabilities 12,625 - - 76 3,310

Total liabilities 11,706 (1,388) 333 (7,316) 4,618
EQUITY
Total stockholder's equity (deficit) 1,410 1,799 (93) 7,644 4,079
Noncontrolling interests 38,836 - - - 57,053

Total (deficit) equity 40,246 1,799 (93) 7,644 61,132
Total liabilities and equity $ 51,952 $ 411 $ 240 $ 328 $ 65,750

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Investments LP
Case No: 10-10124

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments

Current taxes receivable (payable)

Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's equity (deficit)

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 24

September 30, 2009
COMBINED

$ 14,007
176

104,047

O]

458

$ 118,681

(8,058_)

16,011

7,953

14,839
95,889

110,728

$ 118,681
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Capmark Investments LP

Case No: 10-10124

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
December 31, 2008

(in thousands)

Capmark Structured

Commercial Realty CM Real Estate Riata Property Capmark Investments Fund Carried Interest
Advisors LP Mezzanine GP, LLC Partners, LLC Europe, Ltd LP
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,312 $ - $ - $ 4 3 854
Accounts and other receivables 12 - - 193 133
Investment securities:
Trading - - - - -
Auvailable for sale - - - - -
Loans held for sale - - - - -
Loans held for investment, net - - - - -
Equity investments 61,081 254 392 - 75,317
Mortgage servicing rights, net - - - - -
Other assets - - - 879 190
Real estate investments - - - - -
Current taxes receivable (payable) (79) (584) (19) 278 654
Investment in subsidiaries - - - - -
Total assets $ 75326 $ (330) $ 3713 % 1,354 $ 77,148
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings $ - $ - $ -3 -3 -
Intercompany paybles (receivables), net (942) (1,388) 338 (6,867) (255)
Deposit liabilities - - - - -
Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities - - - - -
Other liabilities 17,222 - - 568 2,301
Total liabilities 16,280 (1,388) 338 (6,299) 2,046
EQUITY
Total stockholder's (deficit) equity 1,615 1,058 35 7,653 9,213
Noncontrolling interests 57,431 - - - 65,889
Total (deficit) equity 59,046 1,058 35 7,653 75,102
Total liabilities and equity $ 75,326 $ (330) $ 373 % 1354 $ 77,148

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Investments LP
Case No: 10-10124

Combining Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts and other receivables
Investment securities:

Trading

Auvailable for sale
Loans held for sale
Loans held for investment, net
Equity investments
Mortgage servicing rights, net
Other assets
Real estate investments

Current taxes receivable (payable)

Investment in subsidiaries

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Short and long-term borrowings

Intercompany paybles (receivables), net

Deposit liabilities

Real estate syndication proceeds and related liabilities

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY

Total stockholder's (deficit) equity

Noncontrolling interests
Total (deficit) equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 24

December 31, 2008
COMBINED

$ 15,170
338

137,044

1,069

250

$ 153,871

$ -
(9,114)

20,091

10,977

19,574
123,320

142,894

$ 153,871

Page 5 of 10



Capmark Investments LP

Case No: 10-10124

Combined Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Investments LP

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 24 Page 6 of 10

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,

For the Twelve Months

2009 Ended December 31, 2008
COMBINED COMBINED
1,171 $ 1,524
155 250
1,016 1,274
1,016 1,274
(152) 503
1,486 3,753
(54,215) (54,482)
73 123
(52,808) (50,103)
(51,792) (48,829)
875 1,990
106 283
17 21
6 11
202 196
- 1
2,827 4,328
35 185
4,068 7,015
(55,860) (55,844)
(97) (470)
(55,763) (55,374)
50,198 55,349
(5,565) $ (25)




Capmark Investments LP

Case No: 10-10124

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Capmark Capmark Structured
Commercial Realty ~ CM Real Estate Riata Property  Investments Europe, Fund Carried Interest
Advisors LP Mezzanine GP, LLC Partners, LLC Ltd LP
NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ 50 $ - $ -3 - $ 1,121
Interest expense - - - - 155
Net interest income 50 - - - 966
Provision for loan losses - - - - -
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses 50 - - - 966

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans - - - - -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate - - - - -
Other (losses) gains - - - 9) (143)
Mortgage servicing fees - - - - -
Placement fee income - - - - -
Investment banking and syndication income - - - - -

Asset management fees - - - 1,486 -

Trust fees - - - - -

Other fees - - - - -

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (18,695) 157 (139) - (35,538)
Net real estate and other income - - - 73 -

Total noninterest income (18,695) 157 (139) 1,550 (35,681)
Net revenue (18,645) 157 (139) 1,550 (34,715)
NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits - - - 875 -

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights - - - - -

Occupancy and equipment - - - 106 -

Data processing systems - - - - -

Telephone - - - 17 -

Office supplies - - - 6 -

Travel and entertainment - - - 202 -

Automobile - - - - -

Advertising - - - - -

Insurance - - - - -

Professional fees 199 - - 11 2,617

Other 18 - - 17 -

Total noninterest expense 217 - - 1,234 2,617

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (18,862) 157 (139) 316 (37,332)
Income tax provision (benefit) (163) (584) (11) 90 571

Net income (loss) (18,699) 741 (128) 226 (37,903)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests 18,515 - - - 31,683

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Investments LP $ (184) $ 741 $ (128) $ 226 $ (6,220)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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Capmark Investments LP

Case No: 10-10124

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships

Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights

Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Investments LP

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 24

For the Nine
Months Ended
September 30,

2009 COMBINED

$ 1,171
155
1,016

1,016

(54,215)
73

(52,308)

(51,792)

875
106
17

202

2,827
35
4,068

(55,860)

(97

(55,763)
50,198

$ (5,565)
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Capmark Investments LP

Case No: 10-10124

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

NET INTEREST INCOME

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate
Other (losses) gains
Mortgage servicing fees
Placement fee income
Investment banking and syndication income
Asset management fees
Trust fees
Other fees
Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships
Net real estate and other income
Total noninterest income
Net revenue

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
Compensation and benefits
Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing systems
Telephone

Office supplies

Travel and entertainment
Automobile

Advertising

Insurance

Professional fees

Other

Total noninterest expense

Income (loss) before Income tax provision

Income tax provision (benefit)

Net income (loss)

Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Investments LP

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.

Tab 24

Capmark Capmark Structured
Commercial Realty  CM Real Estate Riata Property  Investments Europe, Fund Carried Interest
Advisors LP Mezzanine GP, LLC  Partners, LLC Ltd LP

$ 2% - - $ 13 1,451
11 - - 1 238

61 - - - 1,213

61 - - - 1,213

- - - 69 434

1,067 - - 2,686 -
(5,845) 1,437 (2) - (50,072)

- - - 123 -

(4,778) 1,437 (2) 2,878 (49,638)

(4,717) 1,437 (2) 2,878 (48,425)

- - - 1,990 -

- - - 283 -

- - - 21 -

- - - 11 -

- - - 196 -

- - - 1 -

307 - - 110 3,911

11 - - 174 -

318 - - 2,786 3,911

(5,035) 1,437 2) 92 (52,336)

(35) 573 (4) (808) (196)

(5,000) 864 2 900 (52,140)

5,478 - - - 49,871

$ 478 $ 864 2 $ 900 $ (2,269)
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Capmark Investments LP

Case No: 10-10124

Combining Statement of Operations (unaudited)
Wholly Owned Direct Subsidiaries of Debtor

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2008
(in thousands)

For the Twelve
Months Ended
December 31, 2008

COMBINED
NET INTEREST INCOME
Interest income $ 1,524
Interest expense 250
Net interest income 1,274
Provision for loan losses -
Net Interest Income after provision for loan losses 1,274

NONINTEREST INCOME
Net gains (losses)
Net (loss) gains on loans -
Net (loss) gains on investment and real estate -
Other (losses) gains 503
Mortgage servicing fees -
Placement fee income -
Investment banking and syndication income -

Asset management fees 3,753

Trust fees -

Other fees -

Equity in income (loss) of joint ventures and partnerships (54,482)
Net real estate and other income 123

Total noninterest income (50,103)
Net revenue (48,829)
NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Compensation and benefits 1,990

Amortization and impairment of mortgage servicing rights -

Occupancy and equipment 283

Data processing systems -

Telephone 21

Office supplies 11

Travel and entertainment 196

Automobile 1

Advertising -

Insurance -

Professional fees 4,328

Other 185

Total noninterest expense 7,015

Income (loss) before Income tax provision (55,844)
Income tax provision (benefit) (470)
Net income (loss) (55,374)
Plus: Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests 55,349

Net income (loss) attributable to Capmark Investments LP $ (25)

See accompanying General Notes to the Form 26.
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